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ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
: SAC, MIAMI (139-328) (P) ” A
SUBJECT: JAMES umm% CORD, JR,;

ET AL
Burglary of Democratic National

Committee Headquarters, 6/17/72,
Washington, D. C. -
10C ¢

Enclosed for the Bureku are four copies of a
report of SA WILLIAM F, GUILFOILE dated 7/12/72 at Miami,
Four copies of this report are designated for the
washington Field Office, office of origin, two coples

of which have been designated for the U. 5. Attorney,

washington, D, C. \d*\

A separate LHAM covering the activities of FRANK
ANTHONY FIORINI (STURGIS) has been forwarded by separat

communication, \u)\_
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Cleveland

7/24/72 N
H.T. \
TO: 8AC, Miami (139-?2%‘]] 1 - Mr. Nuzum

FROM: Acting Director, ﬁ%&” -4089) - (53; 5

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.

ET. AL.;

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS

JUNE 17, 1972

00: WFO

ReMM report of SA William F. Guilfoile dated 7/12/72.

Bureau observes that most of the information set forth on the
cover pages of rerep, particularly beginning with cover page F.is not
confidential information which would be required to be set out in the
cover pages. Rather, this investigation would appear to be of interest
to the U.8. Attorney. L)\

Accordingly, unless Miami has some reason for not reporting
this material in the details, include same in your next report.
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WILLIAM F, GUILFOILE

INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

ajv
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,; ‘

[CHARACTER OF CASE

ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS 10C
6/17/72
I'f e L - "€'
/ '4'/‘ REFERENCES s A
. ,"/ Report of SA WILLIAM F. GUILFOILE, 7/5/72, at Miamy. U
/ Report of SA ANGELO J. LANO, 7/5/72, at ¥ashington 0

/ Field. | ALL INTORMATTON COPTATNTD
| P I-IE‘“I‘I“IC;"""”:”"IED

N ~p oo F SHOWN
NonEh i LEADS oL

ﬁ. leads in this matter have been or are being

1Tl
I ‘/‘/ét\,‘_ﬁ}et. ut immediately by teletype on a daily basis, . ,
/ ~
an 1 TAN NI N

CLASS. ¢ © _5' /. [Ty —i/ &4
REASOY - T 2

DATE OF REAILi _ 27 /2 - _
| 3/28/80 N

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED X NONE adoulT-

CASE HaS BLEN:
convic. rus. FinES BAVINGS WECOVER! TALS
PENDING OVER ONE YEA s KXno
PE PROBECUTION
\ %:nr;x MONTHS u(éuo

11
4removen 3 "',:‘i;!;!‘ )O’NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

com:-uAut@.‘- Bur;au 139-4(.)89 W/ /} aE 4 - ( 5( REC-ZJ

4 - VWashington Field (139-16
(2 - U,S.Attorney, ‘
Washington,D.C. 3 JUL&‘S’]Q?Z i

2 -~ Miami (139-328)

i AR

Disseminotion Record of Attached Report
Agency A . W - . - &
ey oo Ad G A mdidus
anucs: Recd. B !
Date Fwd. ﬁ_j‘), ,j;

i J;} 1?%/
. . » " [N - ekt
- BANEY HeR

How Fwd. - i,

ekl e R ——

O .



MM 139-328
QF TR
ADMINISTRATIVE '

Oon 7/6/72, Attorney MIGUEL A, SUAREZ{ 855 S.%,
1st Street, Miami, Florida, was contacted by SA PRUE C.
CLINKSCALES and requested to intensify his efforts to
locate and contact REINALDO PICO RAMON at Caracas, venezuela,
and to possibly influence his early return to Miami, Florida,

for appropriate interview.\;)
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INVESTIGATION RE EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.
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" Deleted under exemptionts) /‘B‘ e . _ with no scgregable
material available for release to you.

T Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request.
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S & nonputT . o~ @ teephone
is a non-pu- ished nunber whach is subscribed

to by ANTHONY F. PATERNA. PATERNA also has a published ;wtff

) "y e A EYS WA
telephons number at the same address, that being 643-141

at 1393 8. ¥. First Stzjgp Miami, Florida, Suite 405
PATERNA

The Miami Aréa drectories list ANTHONY
and ANTHONY FRANCISPATERNA at 1393 8., W, First _Street,
SBuite 430. He { isted as & registered Democrat. He is
“listed also as an attorney, admitted to the Florida Bar in

1958."
AN

the fnct t

ARTIMES is the godfather
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Investigation previously reported reflected that
two individuals identified as ED WARREN and GEQORGE LEONARD
stayed in Room 604 Play Boy Plaza Hotel, Miami Beach,
during a period of December 28 through 29, 1971. WARREN
has been tentatively identified as E, HOYWARD HUNT,and GEORGE
LEONMiEs been tentatively identified as GEORGE GORDON LI1DDY, \~4
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Date of tronscription, _ .. . e
6/30772

(Lo

FRANK MARGULIES, Tr&asurer, Fontainebleau Hotel,
4441 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida, was contacted
and requested to locate any hotel records which would show
that the subjects under either their true names or aliases,
and in particular G, LEONARD or E, WARREN, stayed &t the
hotel during the period around January 17, 1972, Mr.
MARGULIES advised that he would have hotel records searched
but that the results of the search would be turned over to
the FBI only if a subpoena was produced.\u4

A subpoena duces tecumwas obtalned from Assistant
United States Attorney (AUSA) MICHAEL P, SULLIVAN, Miami,
Florida, and this subpoena was then served on Mr, MARGULIES
at the Fontainebleau Botel.'kA

3

Wie. vivwed o0 ol . _ Fis &
T e/29/7T2 7 Hiamy, Florida WiEmt 139<328 —
. ’
by _ . Date dictated
—SA MICHAEL J, MC BRIDE:bJ& — 6730772
This document contnins arither recommendotions ner conglusions ol the FBI. H & the property of the FBIl and s looned to your ogency,
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On July 3, 1972, FRANK MARGULIES, Treasurer,
Fountainbleau Hotel, 4441 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach,
Florida, was recontacted by SA MICHAEL J, MC BRIDE and
SA DOUGLAS R, KNIGHT. At this time Mr. MARGULIES advised
that he had been unsuccessful in his attempt to locate
the folio for GEORGE LEONARD, Room 1038, for dates
January 21-23, 1972 and also had been unsuccessful in

fi nding the names or aliageg of any of the other nthnnfn

FRA A AMAD b WA

as being guest at the hotel during the period January 21-23,
1972. Further, in reference to the folio for GEORGE

LEONARD, MARGULIES advised that even if he could locate it,
it would provide no additional information other than that
already revealed by the registration card and long distance
toll call slip which had earlier been provided to the FBI'\MJ
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The New York Office s advised that telep
number area code 914-471-9013/is listed to JENNIF 'LANGNER,
82 South Hamilton Street, Pglighkeepsie, New Yor Upon

“interview JENNIFER LANGNER 7advised that GEORGE LIDDY had acted
as her attorney in obtaining her divorce and that he had
telephonically contacted her on numerous occasions in January,
1972, via long distance telephone.

_________ cereprone. \
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BMEVIEW“_QF BERNARD 1., BARKER's ADDRESS BOOK
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BERNARD BARKER's address book contains a listing
for the Octagon Towers Apartments, 1881 Washington Avenue,
Miami Beach, Florida, and the Sunahine Towers Apartments,
1830 Meridian Avenue, Miami Beach, Apartment 205, telephone
305-532-1726. The Octagon Towers listed is either Apartment
14A or 14H. The A or the H letter ig illegible in the address
book. The telephone number listed for the Octagon Towers
in BARKER's address book is 534-6821. Both telephone numbers

ara tha "I'Iﬂf'-lnﬂ'- fAv- the v-nnnn#iuns r-nf.'l nff{n-- O‘Au- hnfh
lb .’ LA WA whd

apartment houses., It has been determined that Apartnent 14A,
Octagon Towers, i8 being temporarily occupied by the WALTER
CRONKITE CBS news crew and is in the name of their mpresentative,
SUSAN LANGLEY. Apartment 14H is being temporarily occupied

by the Committee to Re-Elect the President. Apartment 205 at
the Sunshine Towers is presently occupied by the owner's
relative, ISAAC FLEISCHMAN. \_/\

It is poted that ths Octagon Towers containg the
observations posts for both conventions during 1972 for the

FBI, U.8. Secret Service, the Miami Beach Police Department,
Channel 10 TV, ABC, CBS, and the Dade County, Florida, Public
Safety Départment. It is further noted that the Sunshine
Towers Apartments contain obsérvation posts for both conventions
for the Miami Beach Police Department and U.8. Secret Service.
It is also noted that both apartment houses overlook the

Miami Beach Convention Hall, wherein both the Democratic and
ﬂpnuhlionn Conventions will take n'lnr-.
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A review of BERNARD BARKER's address book reveals
the notation on the page listed after "W" of: "One. Sunshine

Towers, 1830 Meridian Avenue, Apartment 205, telephone
305-532-1726." This is the telephone number for the rental
agency of the Sunshine Towers, Miami Beach, Florida. MNr.

T. CHAALFIN, Manager, advised that Apartment 205 has recently
been occupied by the owner's relative, ISAAC FLEISCHMAN. The
prior occupant was FRED STEIN, who resided in this apartment
for five years. This apartment remained unoccupied for a
six-month period, Mr. FLEISCHMAN recently took occupancy.
During that time, several individuals attempted to rent this
apartment; however, Mr. CHALFIN refused to rent 4it. Mr.
CHALFIN viewed photos of the following 1nd1v1duals:1uk

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY
EUGENE ROLANDO MARTINEZ
FRANK FIORINI

A. BUTTERFIELD
FELIPE DE DIEGO

E. HOWARD HUNT
BERNARD L. BARKER
VIRGILIO GONZALEZ
JAMES WALTER McCORD
C. W. COLSON

D. R. YOUNG

Mr. CHALFIN stated the possibility exists that
FRANK FIORIN] approached him t0 rent sither this apartment
or another apartment in the building of which was refused.
Mr. (HALFIN could not provide any additional information
concerning this matter. He stated he did not know the
subjects, including BARKER and their associatel.wj\

BARKER's addreass book on the same page listed after
"W'" also has a 1isting for the Octagon Tower Apartments,
1881 Washington Avenue, Apartment 14A or H. The letter after

tha anovtuant mirmhan 14 de Marihla Mha talTamhana mizmbaw
iAW - LA LR EL W SAUWMINWNG & ATE Y- Al WE LWAW . 41T YW ALTMHWVET LA WL L

listed is 305-524-6821. This is a listing for the rental
office of this Miami Beach area apartment house. The apartment
house overlooks the Miamji Beach Convention Hall, wherein both
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the Democratic and Republican Conventions will take
place. The Sunshine Towers also has an excellent view
towards the Convention Hall. The Ogtagon Tower Apartments, £ /!
Apartment 14A, is rented by SUSAN“TANGLEY, a CBS_news _ —
representative, This apartment dwelling is being used during
both conventions by the CBS staff, including WALTER CRONKITE.

The intentions being, according to Mrs. D'APRIX, resident

manager and owner, to use the apartment for television

interviews and a conference room for VIPs. Apartment 14H,

Octagon Towers, is rented by MNr. STEVE NOSTRAND, for the Committee
to Re-Elect the President. This apartment was rented June 8,
1972, on a temporary basis,

Mr, and Mrs, D'APRIX, managers and owners of the
Octagon Towers Apartments, 1881 Washington Avenue, Miami
Beach, Florida, viewed the following photographs, with negative

rosultl:'\/}\

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY
EUGENE ROLANDO MARTINEZ
FRANK FIORINI

A. BUTTERFIELD
FELIPE DE DIEGO

E. HOWARD HUNT
BERNARD L. BARKER
VIRGILIO GONZALEZ
JAMES WALTER McCORD
C. W. COLSON

D. R. YOUNG

Mr. D'APRIX advised, however, that the photograph
of FRANK FIORINI resembled faintly anm individual that he
might have seen before at the Octagon Tovers. He stated,
howver, that he could not give any more specific information
nor could he remember any specific instance where he might
have seen FIORINI, \VA
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/T/ - FRED ASBELL/ Buite 14H, tagon Towers, 1881

v Iashington Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida t elephone
"8674-2121, advised that this office is being used as the
Miami area headquarters for the Committee to Re-Elect the
President and, in particular, a volunteer group of young
voters who desired to work in aid to re-elect the president.
Mr. ASBYLL further advised that he was solicited to assist
__BTEVE NOSTRAND. STEVE NOSTRAND is the man in charge of this
. office and also the man who rented the facilities, FRED
’5/’ ASBELL advised that he was originally hired to work in
committees for young voters in North Dakota; however, he was
sent to Washington, D, L, While at Washington, D, C. in the
committee headquarters, JAMES McCORD was pointed ocut to him
by another fellow worker at the Committee to Re-Elect the
President offices. He stated, however, he had no conversations
with McCORD and knows nothing about the burglary at the
National Democratic headquarters, Washington, D. C. He advised
that TOI BELL is the convention's Director. He advised that

TT
BELL is abuuallxdifa boss in charge ©f their operations in

Miami, Florida

ASBELL a¥ised that this apartment was rented
June 8, 1972. He advised on June 6, 1972, he came to Miami
and stayed at the Doral Eotel with other members of the
Committee to Re-Elect the President. He stated that he is now
living with his grandmother in Miami. He advised that the

& host committee chairmen for the Committee to Re-Elect the —_
. Prasidant at Miami, Florida, are Mr. and Mrs, BEVERLY . _
; Ay DURING\.D\ IELSON. He advised that the Miami area hos® o, ':::' |
: committeé chairmen for the Republican Party are ANGEL DLEY
Y and GRE ALSTON (phonetic). He advised that he did ‘not know ;
- GEORGE L1 , HOWARD HUNT, or BERNARD BARKER. ‘\ . ”‘““*7
: Fie
Fel
Inlaiviewed On_ l¢3/72 at__ !iallli BeaCh_. FIOZ‘ ida File # uiami 139“328‘
SAs EUGENE J. FLYNN and '
bv_ . JOHN R, ACKERLY _ :EJF:apj Date dictated 1/7/72
, :;e;% ks documant conlains neither reacommendations nor conclutions of the FBI b n tte properiy of the Fe‘d s lounld- to your opency:
R " and ¢ conlents ore ap! 1o be winbuled ouwisde your agency T
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Mr. BTEVE NOSTRAND/advised that he is in charge
of the Committee to Re-Elect the Premident and particularly
concerning young Republicans. He viewed photographs of
the following individuanls, am listed below:

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY

EUGENE ROLANDO MARTINEZ
. FRANK FIORINI

A. BUTTERFIELD

FELIPE DE DIEGO

E. HOWARD HUNT

BERNARD L. BARKER

VIRGILIO GONZALEZ

JAMES WALTER McCORD

C. W. COLSOKR

D. R, YOURG

He advised that the only photograph that he
recognized was that of JAMES WALTER McCORD. He sdvised that
he met McCORD in Washington, D. C. and also at the Doral
Hotel, Miomi Beach, Fiorida, on June 8, 1972, He advised
that he met WALTER McCORD in McCORD's capacity as Director
of Security for the Committee to Re-Elect the President.

He discussed security measures with McCORD, including the
problem of providing identification cards for approximately 300
young Republicans. These Republicans planned to come to
Miami Beach during the Republican Uonvention as Republican
Party workers on the Committee to Re-Elect the President.
McCORD was to hire a security man to work directly with Mr.
NOSTRAND. No secur rity official was appointed or hired im this
capacity., During the Doral Hotel meeting on Mimi Beach, the
men in attendance, including Mr. McCORD, TOM BELL, Republican
Convention Director, and others ismpected the Octagon Towers
Apartment, 1881 Washington Avenue, Miami Beach, as well as
the Miami Beach Convention Hall, to familiarize themselves
with the facilities and also to inspect the premises for

+ Becurity purposes., Mr. NOSTRAND advised that as of last week
there was no security man appointed to f£ill McCORD's place
28 the Security Director fer the Committee to Re-Elect the

— — President, \\ﬁ\'
7/5/72 ot Miami Beach, Florida rie ¢ Miami 139-328

laryiowed on_

SAs EDWARD JOHN PUTZ and .

EUGENE J. FLYKN tEJF:apjJ Dote dictoted 7/7/72

by

This dotumen! contoins neither recommendations nor conclutions of the FBI. It is the prapcrty of the Vd is looned 1o your agency;

# ond Hs cor'entt ore no! to be dunibuled owtiide your agency.
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Mr. NOSTRAND advised that he did not know BERNARD
BARKER and has no knowledge concerning the fact that the
Octagon Towers, Apartment 14H, was listed in BARKER's address
book. He also stated that he and the Committee to Re-Elect
the President have no affiliation with the Sunshine Towers
Apartment House, 1830 Meridian Avenue, Miami Beach, Apartment
205. He stated that the committee does not have any occupancy
in the Sunshine Towers Apartments, He stated he has no
knowledge concerning the burglary of the National Democratic
headquarters. He advised that the Washington Post newspaper
reporters telephoned him frequently stating that ROLANDO
MARTINEZ allegely contacted the University of Miami dormitory
division. MARTIRZ allegedly made the inquiry about renting
space in the University of Miami dormitories for young
Republicans coming to Miami Beach to assist during the Republican
National Convention. Mr. NOSTRAND advised that he has no
knowledge whatsoever concerning this and that his committee made
no eifort to obtailn housing at the University of Miami., He
advised that his cOmmittee members vill\occupy hotels on Miami

beacn uurlng tﬂe RBPUULICHH quVBﬂLIUH k)

NOSTRAND advised that he has no contact with
Barker Associates, Inc., or any of the other people listed
above, except McCORD, He advised that none of his committee
members to his knowledge ever had any association with any
of the above-listed individuals. \gA\
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Mr. JAMES C.

while school was still
Mr
Florida. Mr,

semester and therefore

Barker Associates,

bushy, kioky dark hair

Mr. GRIMM ndvised that
and appeared to be the
Mr. GRIMM advised that
L.indsey Hopkins Hotel,
Chamber of Commerce to

e

( 'FEDERAL BUREAU OF mvasncmou{\

7/1/72
D

['QONF[:\ir;TmL ,_

GRIHﬁT,;;using Director, University

Date of tronscriplion

of Miami, advised that in the latter part of May, 1972, and

in session, ROLANDO MARTINEZ requested

GRIMM to provide housing for over 300 young Republican
workers during the Republican Comvention at Miami Beach,

GRIMM refused Mr.
the convention was too near the opening of the fall achool

MARTINEZ because the date of

housing would not be available. He

advised that during this meeting, Mr. MARTINEZ presented a
business card bearing the name E.
Inc., 2301 N. W. 7th Street, MNiami, Florida,
telephone number 643-4511.
MARTINEZ was accompanied by a white male, anazme unknown, having

ROLANDO MARTINEZ - Associate -
During this conversation, MNr.

and being heavy set, Italian looking,

5'11", approximately 30 years of age and wearing a dark suit.

this individual did most of the talking
representative of the Republican Party.
he suggested that they contact the
S8alerno Hotel and the Coral Gables
get lmds concerning appropriate housing

facilities. MNr. GRIMM
individuals, with negative results.
the onyy contact made by IARTINEZ.\A\

viewed photographs of the following
He advimsed that this was

Fal o Fa% ¥V 3§ | A TLMAT ¥ T uTer

GEUVMNLULE UDVRILADVN LIVUV]I
EUGENE ROLANDO MARTINEZ
FRANK FIORINI

A. BUTTERFIELD

-] FELIPE DE DIEGO
/ E. HOWARD HUNT

; BERNARD L. BARKER
/ VIRGILIO GONZALEZ

JAMES WALTER McCORD
C. ¥. COLSON

Ay e &Y

D. R. YOUNG

. e -
e 2l

o
N
./‘f
/’/’ /
e He advised the only photograph that he recognized
- gas ‘{that of EUGENE ROLANDO IARTINEZ.\)\

Interviewed on ot Fila #
7/6/72 Miami, Florids am =328
: by _ SAm EDWARD JOHN PUTZ and Cate dictoted
: EUGENE J. FLYNN :EJF:apj 1/7/72
% This dotumant contalns nelther reccmmaendotions nor concluslons of the FBI, U s the property of the FBl and Is Jooned 1o your ogency;
¥ " ond s contents are not Jo be distribuied oulside your ogency.
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1.

On July 6, 1972, SAs/EDWARD JOHN PUTZ and EUGENE
J. FLYNN contacted DAVE WIKE, Security Director, University
of Miami, concerning this matter mgarding the burglary of
the Democratic Convention Hall, Washington, D. C. Mr. WIKE
was displayed the following photographs, with negative
results: \}

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY

CTIADPWE DAT AWV AU LA BAR Y LT
DWWLELND DWILANUAY EARL LNNLEL

FRANK FIORINI

A, BUTTERFIELD
FELIPE DE DIEGO

E. HOWARD HUNT
BERNARD L. BARKER
VIRGILIO GONZALEZ
JAMES WALTER McCORD

C. W. COLSON
D, R, YOUNG

Mr. WIKE advised that the individual who handles
housing procurement at the University of Miami is Mr. JAMES

C. GRIMM. \ur
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EJF/taw tgor%;p,gT;f .
A review of BERNARD BARKER's address book shows

a last page entry with the following notations:{u)‘

E, WARREN and G. LEONARD
27 M
28 T

These notations could refer to Monday and Tuesday,
Decenber 27 and 28, 1971. .,

Reservations were made at the Playboy Plaza Hotel,
Miami Beach, Florida, for E, WARREN and G, LEONARD representing
Barker Associates Company. It ig noted that two individuals
using the above names stayed at the Playboy Plaza Hotel on
December 28 and 29, 1971, One of the individuals was identified
as being E, HOWARD HUNT, the other individual using the name
of GEORGE.

)
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CON}T%NTIAL

INVESTIGATION RE DEMOCRATIC CHAIRMAN LAWRENCE
QLBRIEN'S APPEARANCES IN THE MIAMI AREA,

MM 139-328

On June 26, 1972, Washington Field Office advised
efforts should be made to determine if subjects registered
in hotels in areas adjacent to locations where Democratic
Chairman LAWRENCE O'BRIEN was speaking or holding any con-
ferences, Informatim received indicated that O'BRIEN was
at the Fontainebleau Hotel, Miami Beach, April 26 through
April 30, 1972, and from June 11 through 17,1972,

U..
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(

1 Dota of T:anurip!lon_hﬁ/%m e
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Mr. JOHN SULLIVA Front'Office Manager, Sonesta
Hotel, 350 Ocean Drive, Key Biscayne 361-2021, was contacted

m A "\ mwavddad nllna" 1‘:.‘- Prnm fha hatal Pam $ha mond ada
- il llG l." WY ‘.\.-IU\-I 5“@ - A AD YW A Ud L =) LIV WO B 4 s SR T, — lﬁ‘ LU\IH

April 25, 1972 to May 1, 1972, and Jume 10, 1972 to June 18,
1972, A review of these records failed to reveal any guest

staying at the hotel during that period whose names coincide
with those of the subjects or their known aliases.\;)\

inlerviswed on §./32./93 ————— —°Key Biscayne,—Froride-——" ‘M&amtws———

by SA-MICHARLJ-—MC-BRIDE:bje —_Date &
L [

-~
This dotumeni contoine neither recommaendetions nor conclusions of the Flg It is the pfopu‘Qr&
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WP __ noreo fronscription _ﬁ/30_/72
"CONFENTIAC

Joms

{
Mrs, GREGORIA CANTO,/ File Room Clerk, Fontainebleau

Hotel, 4441 Collins Avenue, Miami Beach, Florida, advised

that a review of guest records of the hotel for the time

periods April 25, 1972 to May 1, 1972, and June 10, 1972,

to June 18, 1972, failed to reveal any individuals who

stayed at the hotel during those periods whose names

correspond to those of the subjects or their known alilases,! ,

AN

STy B SRS IO LTl R T e S G

Interviawed on 5!27 172 ot

e .

Fie # _Miami !39-32 R__

br._ SA MICHAEL J, MC BRIDE:hja Dote dicoted___6,/30 /72

This documen! contoing neithar recommendalions nor conclysions of the FBI. U s the propeciy of the FBl and & looned I your agency;
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FD 304 (Rev. 3-3-59)

-
: % 'T'T. e U 'r!-.D STATES DEPARTMENT OF (,jTICE
: " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIC...

Copy to: 2 - United States Attorney, Washington, D, C,

Repon o. WILLIAM F. GUILFOILE Office:  MIAMI
Dore. | July 12, 1972

Field Office File ;. 139328 Bureou File #: 139-4089

Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADGUARTERS
JUNE 17, 1972
Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopsis:

Interviews with relatives and associates of subjects set
out. Purchase of $25,000 cashiers check on 4/10/72

by KENNETH H, DAHLBERG at First Bank and Trust Company,

Boca Raton, Florida, verified., Bank employee, after
reviewing available bank records of transaction, is of
opinion that cashiers check purchased with cash, Efforts

to trace source of this cash continuing., Efforts contin-
uing to identify third male accompanying BERNARD L, BARKER
and FRANK FIORINI (STURGIS) at Rich's Photo, Miami, Florida,
where documentary photos processed, LA

- P -

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN IS UNZLASSIFIED
DATES3/28 /32 BYS/. 2 TRl /D c

- This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FPBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency: it and its content1
- are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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At Miami, Florida

I. INVESTIGATION RE BERNARD L, BARKER,
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(5‘ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ™

W

Date of ranscription

T/1/72

1.

ulcmEL)%mnnsox, Rich's Photos, 1600 West _
Fiagler Sireet, Wiami, Fiorida, telephone 643-2151, viewed
the fdlowing photographs in an effort to determine the
identity of the individual who requested documentary photo-
graphs bearing the name Democratic National Convention and
LARRY O'BRIEN thereon to be developed. This individual

//,/~mappenred at Rich Photos with BERNARD BARKER and FRANK FIORINI, \JA

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY
EUGENE ROLANDO MARTINEZ
FRANK FIORIRI

A, BUTTERFIELD
FELIPE DE DIEGO

E. HOWARD HUNT
BERNARD L. BARKER
VIRGILYO GONZALEZ
JAMES WALTER McCORD
C. ¥. COLBON

D. R. YOUNG

He advised that, with the exception of BERNARD

BARKER and FRANK FIORINI, he could not identify the

. photographs; however, he stated the individual who appeared
with BARKER and TORINI had a Cuban accent and, according
to Mr. RICHARDSON, apparently was the individual who photographed
the documents. This individual waa 2 white male, approximately
5'10'11" tall, Cuban, blond, kinky, curly hair. The hair was
kinky enough that if he let it grow end formed 4it, &t could

be an afro. The hair receded at the temples similar to the

photograph of GEORGE LIDDY. The stirand of curls ran down the
- front middle of his torohend.ih)‘ ‘
\ i

The sahape 0f the man's face was the same as

LIDDY's face, lIpwever, much thinner than LIDDY's face,

Lo
: ','. l’
/
4
0 " 4

ntervinwed on_ T/3/T2 o Miami, Florida i ¢ Miami 139-328
SAs JOHN R. ACKERLY and £
by EUGENE J, FLYNN :EJP:ap] Date dictated 7/1/72 { &
f B
£ Thit document contolns nelther racammendotiont ner conclusions of the FBI. 11 15 the propurty of the FBI and is loansd to your up‘;.ncy;
Hoend s conlents are nol to be disiributed wutside your ogency.
4

T S TR A T (P g ey St o T T ST e T iy i e
T N T T T A T L ARG PG N R TR T e
- ChT A BT T - " . .. » e

-



¢ ‘ O

MM 139-328
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1.

At Dade County, Floridas /////
Oo July 6, 1972, MARTA AVILA/ 8970 5.¥, North
Kendall Drive, provided the following informationt \v)\

Bhe and her hushand, HECTOR GUSTAVO AVILES,
moved to Dade County, Florida on June 20, 1973, from

Caineaville Florida., Har husband was s student at
the University of Florida. They had telephone number
376-4936 at 26 T Flavet 3. while in Gaineaville. Prior
© moving she obtained the name of BERNARD L, BARKER of
Barker Asgociates, 2301 N W, 7th S8treet, Miami, Florida,
as 2 redltor. She wrote a letter to him giving him the
details of her husband's graduation from school, their
move to Miani and need for appropriate housing. BARKER
responded with a telephone call on May 16, 1973, with
information regarding houses for sale and rent. She had
a girlfriend in the Miami area look at the houses
recommended by BARKER and based on the comments of the
girlfriend she did not rent or buy anything from BARKER.
BARKER ims not asmociated in the apartment house she is
currently living.

Mrs. AYILA stated neither she por her husband
knew knew BARKER other than through this one real estate
contact. \
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As previously reported, a review of the records
of Barker's Associates, Inc. trust account maintained
at the Republic National Bank of Miami, account number
103-930-5,reflected that on April 20, 1972, BARKER deposited
into this account a cashijers check payable to KENNETH H, DAHL-
BERG in the amount of $25,000, drawn on the First Bank end
Trust Company of Boca Raton, Florida.

At Boca Raton, Florida S

i
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C FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOI{’\

Oote of Fonscription

)

7/12/72
\

uant to a subpoena duces tecum, My,
GARY JONES /Executive Vice President, First Bank

and Trust mpany, 130 East Palmetto Park Road,

Boca Raton, Florida, nmade available to SA JOHN J,
CLOHERTY, JR. the below described cashiers check: u

First Bank and Trust Company cashiers !
check #131138, dated April 10, 1972, in the amount
of $25,000. payable to KENNETH H, DAHLBERG, signed
by THOMAS P, MONOHAN,.

}

A

interv,ewed on 7/7/72 of_ &)Q!,Mﬂdl_

~%

sy BA JORN J, CLOHERTY, JR./taw Dote ductoted__7/12/72

File # Miami 139.382R

This documen! conloins neither recommendulions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the properly of the FBl ond is loonad to yous ogency:
It ond its contents arse not 1o be dutributed outside your agency.
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(-. ' FEDERAL BUREAU OF mvzsnomo{:-\
) | Date of franscriplion 1 Zlﬂ/_ﬂ___
\
MARGE SNOW ¥as interviewed at the First
Bank and Trust Com y, 150 East Palmetto Park Road,
Boca Raton, Florida by 8A JOHN J. CLOHERTY, JR,
8SNOW, subsequent to being apprised as to the
identity of the interviewing agent and the nature of
his inquiry, furnished the following information: \J}

SNO¥W is currently employed in the colloctioﬁ
department at the Firmt Bank and Trust Company and .
has been employed by the bank for the past 14 years. )

On being exhibited a copy of cuhiers check
#131133, dated npril 1!‘.!, 1.972, in the asount of v.-." e“ve,
payable to KENNETH H, DAHLBERG, SNOW advised that she
handled this particular tramuction. SNOY was unable
to recall the circumstances surrounding the transaction
or the proceeds which were utilized by DAHLBERG to

purchase the check. \

On reviewing her work tape for April 10, 1973,
ENOW stated that same fajled to disclome any receipt of
2 check in the amount of $25 000 or that any account at
the bank was debited in that amount on that date. In view
of this, SNOW opined that DAHLBERG utilized cash to purchase
the check but a final determination could be made upon a
review of her "cash out-run taps™, for that date, which 1is
carrently on microfilm and stored in the banks proofroom. )
) Y S ht
On July 12, 1872, SNOW stated that a review of
the microfilm of the "cash out-run tape™ for April 10,
1972, failed to disclose any personal check in the name
of DAHLBERG but did disclose that ahe sold $23,000 cash to
the bank vault prior to close of business on April 10, 1973, )

SNOY maintains between $8,000 and $9,000 in her
cash draver cduring a normal work day and upon receipt of
a large block of cash she will immediately sell same to the
vault to preclude an excessive amount of cash in her drawer.
In view of this, SNO¥ is of the opinion that DAHLBERG
purchased the cashiers check with cash. ,

rie viawad on_ 1/11=12/72 + Boca Raton, Florida fe s Miami 130-328°

s

. SA JOHN J, CLOHERTY, JR,/taw o st T/12/T2

Thi documen! contoins nerther recommendationt no' tondusions of the FBI 11 is the properniy ol the F8! and s looned 1o your ngency.
¥ ond itr contents are nat ts be dutribuled nutcide wour agency.
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Mr. THEODORE FAIN, Missing Link, was oontacted on
June 27, 1972 by S5As DOUGLAS R, KNIGHT and WAWE F, BTILES,
but oould not furnish any positive information ooncerning
QONZAILBZ' involvemant with the case. ')

The Hllowing photographs were displayed, with
negative results: .

', .8 mEL

-~ . A9 S SRS

2. BERNARD BARKER
3. FRANK FIORINI

4. PBUGENIO MARTINEZ
5. JAMBS W, MC CORD
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.\2‘ .

L’ Date of Irun‘u:rlpﬂon 7/6/7 2

.

MNr. WILLIAM J, BCHU ; 42851 8., 109th Court, Mimmi,
was interviewed at his place smployment, Bouthern Bell
Telephone Company, located at 330 N,E, Biscayne Boulevard,
Miami, He was advised of the identity of the interviewing
agent and the nature of the investigation, He then furnished
the following information. ;|

Ho advised that he has known VIRGILIO GONZALEZ for
approximately six years, since he has been married to GONZALEZ's
sister, MARIA, He stated that during that time, he has never
heard VIRGILIO discuss his political 1dou, other than in
genaral conversation. )

g

He also stated that he is not very closs to any
mambers of the GONZALEZ family, and that he @oes mot assocliate
with or visit them too often, N

He advised that he first heard of the arrest of

VIRGILIO in the newspapers, and that it came as a complete
surprise, Ha advised that neither he nor his wife knew that

VIRGILIO was svVen in Washington, D, C. at the time,

*

s
g B
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4
interviewed on_l/_y72 __ol mm' rlmd‘ File ‘ mm 1 39.328 )
- -
sk /1
. DOUGLAS R. KNIGHT /ens Do drorwa 1/5/72
This documen! tonlans neithe: fecommuendntions nor canclusions of the FBi. W a the property of the FBI and is loaned 1o your bgenc..
# and s contenis are nol 1o be dulributed oulswde your agency
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Dote of lronscrlpllon,_ﬁ,l/_ﬁ[.u.___ﬁu__

\

Mr, JULIAN L, MEDEROS, 1430 N.W, 34th Avenue, Miani,
Florida, was interviewed at s place of employment, Miami
Extruders, located at 3774 H N, 77th Btreet, Niami, He was
advised of the identity of the intervieving agent and the
nature of the investigation, He then furnished the follow—-
ing information: »

He advised that he is the stepson of VIRGILIO
QONZALE?, and that he has lived in the United States since
1954, He stated that he lived wiih his mother, CELIA
GONZALEZ, and his stepfather, VIRGILIO GONZALRZ, upon his
arrival in the United EStates., He states that he is reasonably
close to his stepfather, but his arrest in Washington came

as a complete surprise. \)

MEDEROS states that he first learned of his step~
father's arrest frow HARRY COLLOT, GONZALRZ' employer, at

The Missing [dnk, He algo gtated that he 4i4 not even know
that GONZALZZ was in Washington, D, C. at the time. He
states that GONZALEZ di4 not discuss politics, and that he
did not believe GONZAIEZ was active in anti-Castro or anti-

Comaunist groups in the pnlt.\)\

He was furnished the photographs of the following
findividuals, but failed to recognize them as friends of
his stepfather:

BERNARD L. BRRKER

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI
EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ
JAMBS WALTER MC CORD
EDWARD HOWARD HUNT

He also advised that he has never heard GONZALEZ wmention any

of the nmmes. -

-
trrervirwed oo TL8/72 o Minmi, Plorida Fie # Miamd 139328 —

:‘: -

P
by 8A . G R. G /’. Date dictated 7/5/72

»
This document contains neither recommandntions nor conciusions of the FBi. T« the propeniy of the FBl and & loaned 0 your agency.
W and e contentt are not jo be duiribuled ouvlsde your agency
R T T T IR B SRR T

v 2



i~

MM 139-328

IV, INVESTIGATION RE EVERETT HOWARD HUNT, JR,
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On June 30, 1972, the Washington Field Office
advised that as a result of a subpoena, telephone toll
records for the unpublished telephone number area code
202-293-2746 listed to EVERETT HOWARD HUNT, JR, at the
Robert R, Mullen Compan ice, Washington, D, C. retlected

calls_to
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOIl_%

Date of ltcnncrrpibﬂ_,__.?ﬁm_____

hY
l. .

L- IBAY A L1%FiN A & (] - AL DLV MNLIDYT »

Suite 405, telephone numbers 643 1415 and 643 1414, advised
that he is a civil and resl estate attorney and a registered
Democrat. Mr. PATERNA advised that he has no knowledge
concerning E. HOWARD HUNT. Mr. PATERNA was diasplayed the
following photographs, with negative results: N

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY
EUGENE ROLANDO MARTINEZ
FRANK FIORINI
A. BUTTERFPIELD
FELIPE DE DIEGO
E. HOWARD HUNT
BERNARD L. BARKER
VIRGILIO GONZALEZ
JAWES WALTER McCORD
— C. W. COLSON
D. R. YOUNG

Mr. PATERNA advised that he received no telephone
call from HOWARD HUNT. Mr. PATERNA assumes that the telephone
number listed to him was probably recordsd incorrectly because
he has not received any telephone calls from Mr. HUNT or anyone
from Washington, D. C. in recent months.

.\‘ J

- .
trte  pw e nr\;716[1‘z — . 1) 'iaﬂl; mm Fila MQ A
b -
SAs EDWARD JOHN PUTZ and ‘
by.. EUGENE J., FLYNN _ :EJF:apj Dare dicreed___ TLT/T2
This document contains neither recommuendation, no' conclusons ot the FBI It s the property ol the FB! and is looned to your agancy,
# ond s conlents ore not 1o be duliibuled ouviside your agendy
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V. INVESTIGATION RE E, ROLANDO MARTINEZ
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. FEDERAL BUREALN OF INVESTIGATION

! C;
C o
Note of bronszrplion _

5/27/72

JOHN DEAKINS, manager, Baird-Case Funeral Home,\625
South Olive Avenue, West Palm Beach, Florida, advised the
funeral home currently has, and has had for more than a year,
telephone number 833-4413, ¥le stated the only other employee
at the funeral home is CHARLES B, HLAD, JR,, age 19,
who recently graduated from high school 2nd is employed
as an apprentice embalmer, DRAKIRS advieed EUGENIO ROLANDO
MARTINEZ is unknown to both himself and CHARLES B, HEAD, JR,
and neither can remember receiving a telephone call on

[ S LE R F Lol S 5F § Lo 8 £ a2

May 30, 1972 from same one with that name, .

Mr. DEAKINS said AN anonymous individual wishing
to purchase an established funeral home, did call about
that time but was told the home was not for sale, O

Intgrvig—ed eq,_6[24/72 atl WQ&ﬁ_Pj“lg‘Bea.__g_Lll_Orida Fre & Miami 139-328 -
s _SA_JAMES O, JANNEX/fp boe ures___ 8727772~ |
This document tonloins neithar secommendotions Rer conclusion. of the FBL b o the proparty o the FBI oad 1 looned Yo your ogency:

R snd i contenn pre B3 o be duliibuied pulside your agency.
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x. 6/30/72

Dats of leanscription

Omn Jun?/gg/ﬁ1972 SA GARY R. JONES contacted N
BAMUBL BCHIENER,/ 3728 Bouth Ocean Drive, Hollywood, ¥Ylorida.
Mr. SBCHIRNER was advised of the idantity of the 1ntorv1011ng
sgent and the nature of the interview. OJICHIKNKR, 72 years

or age, advised that he is retired - his previous business
being the garage business in Kov York City, FNew York.

SCHIENER stated that he could recall no telephone
call from anyone named E. ROLANDO MARTINREL on Ilrch‘SI,\J
1972, nor any other date. :

SCHIENER further advised that he does met know
the following personsi \\}

BERNARD L. BARKER
JAMES WALTER MC CORD
YIRGILIO QONZALES
FRANK FIORINI

FRANK BTURGIS or

EVERETT BOWARD NUNT

: ¥Miami 139-328
toteeiemed od ___6/30/T2 .. Hollywood, Ylorida .
% : ;
ik *
___BA GARY R. JONES/nlm bare duraneg ©87/30/T2
. .
This document contains nellher reci-mmendanions nor conclusions of the FBY It « the property of the FBl ond u lconed o your ogency:
# ond s conkenls are Aol 1o bhe duinboled rutsige your ogency
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HISCELLANEOUS - INS BACKGROUND
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E DE DIEGO
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( FEDERAL BUREAYU OF mvesnGArlq‘:? RN
L.

¢

Date_ 7/10/72 _

yéswm: MOR Clerk, Immigration and Naturali-
zation Ser ice (INS) provided INS file Al2 543 056 of
FELIPE DEDIEGO for review., The file revealed the follow= —

“1ing information: ‘ pﬂ4<// 4%(//
Name ARSENIO FELI ANS 0 -DAMA
DAY

de JESUS de>DIERGD

Date of Birth April 21,4928 _
Place of Birth "Havana, Cuba
“Race Caucasisn
Sex Male - ~
Height §' 10" - = vl rol et s O
Weight Unknown /~+ - fz & =% - - =
Education Two years of college maJoring
in Business Administration
Marital Status Married, wife; CORALIA DIAZ
P Children- MIGUEL, born March
e T 9, 1953, Cuba; IVONNE, born
-T2 December 22, 1954, Cuba; and
FELIPE, born March 31, 1961,
UsaA
Entered U. B. As refugee on a B-2 visa with

Cuban passport on October 31,
1960, after having been in the
U. 8. prior to this,
Naturalization Naturalizedat Miami, Florida,
on January 7, 1970, Witnesses
JOSE LUIS FERNANDEZ, 1415
Granda Boulevard, Coral Gables,
Florida; ISIDORO NORIEGA,
10798 SW 47th Terrace, Dade
County, Florida :

Army Serial No. C2 312 385, Served in U, S.
Army from Harch 22, 1963 until
AAAAAA Qce I A Y. T |

vcucmuur l' &UUJ. u;abunxguu
as a Capteain in Puerto Rico’
where stationed. Military
specialty was 1542 - Infantry
Unit Commander

7/7/72 o Miami, Florida _ Miami 139-328

On _ e _.web_ e

SA WELTON F. MERRY/gtj gy T/8/72

This documant contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the Fal. #t i the property of the FBl ond s looned kb your ogency:
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MN 139~328
2

Travel Made several trips to the
Dominican Republic during 1967
for business purposes,

Organizations Brigade 2506 .
The Beachhead Brigade for Cuban
Freedom, Inc.

Social Security # 262-78~4710

FBI Rumber 962 475 D




; - . f ) ') *
:
FFD-36 [(Rev. £-22-64) @) - .
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FBli
Date: 7/5/72

. Transmit the following in

{Typs in plaintext or code) 1‘
_ AIRTEL |
Via —
(Priority) i
________________________________________________ Lo
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089%)
FROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (139-115) - P -
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
Et Al
L f Burglary of Democratic Party
o~ National Headquerters, 6/17/72
) et Ioc
‘Vd (00: WFO)

Enclosed herswith for the Buresu are four
coples of Philadelphia report of Si DELBERT C, TOOHEY

dated 7/5/72. \)\

{ @ Bureau (139-&089) {Enc.
"= Philadelphia {139-115)

Dbt/lu
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¥ FLOSCRA 1m-1v63) ( . ' .
- FEDERAL SUREAU CF INVESTIGATION
:1 H merontiniarmce. |orfice or oricin OATE ~ Jmvesticamive pemioo
- B paILabmieMIA | wro 7/5/72 | 6/26/72 - 1/3/72
- B ViTEcorCase T T T T e e
. %  JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., DELBERT C. TOOHEY 1ss
;e ET AL CHARACTER OF CASE T
. Rurglary of Democratic Party
r & Naticonal Headquarters, 6/17/72 I0C
& REC-L | o
- ®» 77T - il - - T
X REFERENCE
. Philedelphia report of SA WILLIAM C. FIELDS, III, dated 6/27/72. |
§ ‘ LEAD urontiIN 1c~||rr\ SEal: *l
- 7 nl'.an/ /~ /é)/ .
5; PHILADELPHIA DATE3 25, BY5/) 2 s LE:
E & g AT PHILADELPHIA, PA, €y
E } Will, when available, obtain subscriber to tele--
é" N ;. phone number 717-.835.1209,
3 It
3 1IN
E l .
£ O o _ _Accowusnmsms CLAIMED XX] NONE ACQUIT-| case vas seens /l e
: couwc_‘jTu—'r—o{ﬁF:c T FinEs SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS (

s Ty T PENDING oveR onE YeXA [Ives EXuo

B . PENDING PROSECU TION
- 4 / . OVER 3IX MONTHS Cdves Ko
3 i S ot poae i BPECIAL AGENT ’
. @ Areroves d IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADL: 7 I// /l] /6’/,1 / A . 7 7 an ]
B L Bure%‘”‘(ﬁ) u0295 4 717 -1 2% RAC-7

- WFO (2 = 139-166)
i (2 - US4, Washington, D.C.) —_— 10‘2-
- 2 - Philadelphia (139-115) o

' f 102

Y v Y I A S R A *

v . ____ Dissominotion Record of Attached Report

3 Agever J(I Lo _4&_&_6__,%&»344_{ ﬁm

;';’E Hr‘qurc Recf‘

L S . -

R N4y ]

& O

z L L>\4\

TR

**'i—”—"— S U - . o L B
ﬁ4JUL3 119‘)2 coven prce —



Ay = Ry L ey T T —_— A . o R ITE Gai  2 Weienee oy ol Ay ) s e _ - ok .
N L S LA v A ) T Pl T e AR T e, b ? LAy Pt . R A g &

4 . ( ‘ . 2 i

FD-302 (Rev. 4-15-C4) (

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2 o

- , June 24, 1972
ADMINISTRATIVE Dote___

4

lelephone Subscriber

717-534-2946 BETTY LOW MC CORD
Installed before 1969 217 Llrn’ Avenue

Hershey, Pennsylvania

The above 1nformatlon is conf1dent1a1 and should nd?.a
be mad=> p,b].:lhc:_.:T Ck : - AB OO . .
d j

B
COVER PAGE

on ©/23/72 w_FPhiladelphiz, Pennsylvaniayg,,, Philadelphria 133-115

L. . . N - K‘J_‘ Lo - Lf (I / v
by s b A e e - Dote dictated ¥ L
T o L MLt LLntaaLl oL aar ot oLt ama bt ol tCi.aiica | bt i ooty of the TR cod un luc I oyaur o e .,

It end its contenta ore not io be dicirilvied outside your agency.
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subscriber to telephone numbe

PH 139-115

conta
Bank employees not aet forth 1n thi
tained in Philadelphia case file. \j\

b
g
a
£
[
C
C
.
C‘Q
C
|,.
G)

ac
3

7-838-1209 in Palmyra, P ‘
Pa., 18 still unavallable due to recent Pennsylvania
flooding. N

FD 302 of EARL YORTY not received in time for
this report. The same will be set forth in next report.\f

Investigative period overlaps that of referenced

report as FD 302s from 6/26/72 not received in time for

inclusion in referenced report.
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FD-704 (Rev, 3.3-59) ( N ’ 4
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

-

4

Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D, C.
Report of: DELBE’RT Ca TOOHEY Qilice: PHILADELPHIA,
Date: JULY 5, 1972 . PENNSYLVANIA
Field Ofiice File #: 139-115 Bureau File #; 1 39-1089
Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD,

Et Al

" Burglary of Democratic Party
National Headquerters, 6/17/72

Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopiis: MAM E)M/QUIN_‘_,BS_O Strethmore Road,.

Havertown, Pa., advised he called ONG, Chief of -
Technical Security Division, U. S ecret Service, and —
made an appointment to show TAG IT burp) alerm Kict.
Appointment made at suggestion of FR4HMIJAMESON,_ President, Ji—f
_Speciel Qperations, Bell & Howell, Waltham,jﬁﬁsa Date of
"meeting thought to be 11/18/71 or Y11/30/71. During meeting
in white House, one of the men present asked many pointed
questiona. After meseting, JAMESON told MC CUIN that he,
JAHMESON, had been curt with individual and reguested MC CUIN
find out individuel's name Bo JAMESON could send letter of
apology. MC CUIR called Secret Seryice and was told in-
dividual was JAMES MY CCRD, EARLX&ORTX;,Hummelstown, Pa.,

Haveriown, Pa., dba SIC éggﬁz'P .0. Box 803,

not acqueinted with ﬂubiect or &8sociates, Hershey, Pa.,
residents BERTHA MC CORD &and RALPH MC CORD, are aunt and
cousin respectively to EAKRL YORTY. FRED MC CURRY, DAVID D,
DECKER, SILAS LEGICH, and JOHN B. CARR, all from Philadel-
phia who received $100 bills from Girard Bank, advised names
of subject and associstes unknown to ther.aj

W R

Thn dovumen: ¢omlaing nrither recommendations nor oonsl s.ons of the FHE, B is the property of the FBI and 15 loaned 1o your uperiy . 11 AR i%r oonle s
ase not to be Jistnidled ourside your spency.
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FD-307 (Rav. 4-15-64) (‘ _ { )

. .

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

: n. July 5, 1972
I. INTERVIEW OF WILLIAM D. MC CUIN

Mr. WILLIAM D, MC CUIN, 350 Strathmore Road,
Havertown, Pa., doing business as SIC, Inc., P.0. Box
803, Havertown, Pa., 19083, telephone number 215-449-
6555, was advised of the identities of the interviewing
agents and informed that he was belng recontacted for
additionel information regarding the meeting at the
White House allepedly attended by JAMES WALTER MC CORD
wherein Bell & Howell equipment was shown. \ N

" He edvised that he sells Bell and Howell equip-
ment to the U, S, Marshal's Office in Washington, D, C.
On s day thought to be in November, but date unrecalled,
he had a contract to delliver several large TAC II burglary

‘alarm kits to the Marshal's Qffice. Prior to going to

washington, FRANK JAMESON, Vice-Presldent, Special
OEerationa Group, Bell & Howell Communications Company,
186 Third Avenue, Walthem, Mass., suggested that they
(JAMESON and MC CUIN) show one of the TAC II kits to AL
WONG, Chief of the Technical Security Division, U, S,
Secret Service, Washington, D. C., 8ince they were golng
to be in Washington anyway. MC CUIN had previously dis-
cussed a brief case type alarm syatem with WONG, but had
not been able to seil the idea because he felt WONG'S
laboratory was attempting to develop a similar type

system. \/\

MC CUIN called WONG and made an eppointment
to show the TAC II kit to WONG. The purpose of the meetling
was to show the kit and demonstrate 1t from a salesman's
standpoint in an attempt to sell WONG on the kit'\ul

MC CUIN did not know the date of the meeting and
could find no business records or notes that recorded the
date. However, he felt sure that the date of the meeting
was either November 18, 1971, or November 30, 1971, because
those were the days, according to his daybook, that he
picked JAMESON up at the eirport in Washington, D, C.

MC CUIN thought the meeting took place about 10:30 s.m.,
because JAMESON'S plane usually arrived at about 9:15 a.m,

by
%
Y on ©729/72 , BHavertown, Pa. ciie g P1ladelphis 139-115
z CA DILTIRT O, TOOETY
g S e 1 ™y P B B
R Se hilioood i ALl oL@ e,
I L e N S R WOp SIS A S
RN This document coatains neither recommendations n3t conclusions of the FBL. It is the proparty of tha FHI and Is lc.acd te your ogency:
3 It ond its contants ore not to bo distributed outslde your ogoncy.
Fnt
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PH 139-115 o,

to 9:30 a.m. He and JAMESON went directly to the
White House from the airport.l/«

They arrived at the White House, signed in,

nvyAd wrarm t a1l nl\hk Al o _+1ma P Ak AR TP T +hno ESTE o o ]
fdrid "Ull [ ¥] UU l:l gl'lﬂJ-J- W b4 JLIVJ-U YMWD Ukl J-‘-d V -L-l-l- uu.o DUH UL

end of the building in the wing on 17th Street, not

the corner office, but the one next to it, on the ground
floor. JAMESON and MC CUIN, accompanied by two or three

of WONG's technical assistants, namesd unknown, were in

the room for the first half hour while the complex tri-
layered kit was unpacked end set up. AL WONG then arrived
with onse or two men, names unknown, but asassumed to be Secret
Service personnel, \~K

JAMESON then began to show and diascuss the con-
tents of the kit. At that time, MC CUIN and one of WONG's
technical sssoclates were standing outside the doorless
cubbyhole room listening and watching through the doorway.
Inside were WONG, JAMESON, and two other men thought to
be WONG'e penistants, The exect number of persons present
at the mestings varied because technical sssistants would
come in, stand a few minutes, and leave agsin., Sone, all
names unknown to MC CUIN, stopped in on mora thaen one

e ias e Hridea Vel

occasion. ™ )

During the meeting, one individusl in the room
asked many pointed questions of JAMESON., JAMESQON told
MC CUIN sometime after the meeting that he had become
irritated with that individualfs guestions and felt that
he had been curt with him. He requested thet MC CUIN find
out the individual's name 80 that JAMESON could write &
letter of apology in which he would explain in more detail
the TAC II aslarm system. MC CUIN did not know who this in-
dividual was, but recalled that he telephoned the number
where he usually calls cne of three Secret Service agents
rvice Agents were
MC CUIN 4did not
now he spoke to one someone else,
MC CUIN did not know 1f any of those three men werse at the
meeting or not. He explained that he knew the men's namas
through calling Secret Service and talking to personnel tliere
and then recording their names. However, he could not place
the names of the agents with their faces*\/h\
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One of the egents informed MC CUIN that the
individual asking the questions was JAMES MC CORD.
MC CUIN asked if he was from 1800 G and the man seid,
"No, I'll get you his phone number," which he 3id. The
number, not recalled by MC CUIN, turned out to be the
number for Mc Cord Assocliates in Rockville, Md. MC CUIN
eventually reached MC CORD at that number and until sometime
thereafter, was not awasre that MC CORD was Security
Director for the Re-slect President NIXON Cormittes,

Attached hereto i3 a copy of the contents of
the Bell & Howell TAC II Kit supplied by McC CUIN,

N
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/—, BELL & HOWELL commt' SATIONS COMPANY e }—

A

'y — :
é 185 Third Avenus  Wallham, Mess 02154  (617) 891-1500 \
2 \ :

MY, TR L T

-.‘_ . \ >
& N CONTENTS
E & Item Qty Part/Model No, : Description
; # 1 Model 727-20 Tac II Alarm Decoder - ;
g Channel
g 2. 5 Model T-32 1 Watt Area Alarm Transmitter
E 3. 3 Model T-12 MDJ 1 Watt Personal Alarm Transmittex
E 4, 6 - Model T-56 MDJ Wired Alarm Encoders
“ 5, 6 Model 247 Transceivers, 1, 7 Watt, with
Cages, Clips, Lanyards,
Eh 6. 1 Model 32-C Charger
- 4 7. 1 Model B-3 Six Unit Charger for Transceivers
8. 1 Model A-7 Covert VHF Antenna, with
_ Cables for Transceivers
;' 9. 1 #757-45 Vehicular Dash Mount Bracket for
1 Tac II Alarm Decoder
10, #757-35 Right Angle Telescopic BNC Type
Antenna for 727-20 Decoder
¥ 11, 36 #51 (18 Prs.) N. O. Magnetic Switches {Sensors)
F {Ademco)
e
¢ .
2 12. 18 #TR-136 (9 Sets) Mercury Batteries (Mallory)
13, - 24 Model B-1 (12 Sets)  Nickel Cadmium Batteries
-
é | 14, 1 #8782 (100 ft.) Spool of Twin Conductor Wire
© - i (Belden) '
AN 15. 1 ¥P-50 Roll of Two Sided Adhesive Backed
k Tape {Permacell)
' ’ 16, 6"3 Model H-14 Earpiece for 247 Transceivers
& 3 .
4 17. X Model H-10 MIG Push-to-Talk Microphones, for
o Transceivers
; ‘ﬁ‘,
- ’é \\- A =Y P Y — i -
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BELL £ HOWEL.  ymMmumiCATIONS COmMPARY — o
f 108 ThiiG Avonus Wallhan  as 02154 (817) 8911500 L

CONTENTS (Continued)

~

Item Qty Part/Model No. Description
; 7
18, 3 #790-10 T-12 MDJ Antennas, (Install on
item 3)
19, 20 #5808 Adhesive Type Picture Hangers

for Encoders and Transceivers

20. 1 #8734 (100 ft.) Spool Two-Conductor shielded
Cable (Belden)
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PH 139-115 : s

On June 27, 1972, EARL YORTY, RD #2,
Hummelstown, Pa., telephcones number T17-566-0092, ad-
vised he 18 not acqueinted with JAMES WALTER MC CO
JR., or any of his associates. YORTY);tated hea

YTy T Y s £ome

en aunt and uncle, JOSEPH (deceased) G BERTH@MC CORD,
20 Para Avenue, Hershey, _.Pa., teiﬁpﬁgge niumb 717 533=-

2621, "He also has a cousin, RALPH)YMC CORD, raaidlng in
Hershey, Pa., address unknown \M/A\

YORTY stated he is not scquainted with any of
the detalls regarding the burglary of Democratic National
.Headguartere, Washington, D. C., other thaen those read in
new3paper3. He could furniSh no connection between the
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PH 139-115

III. INVESTIGATION RE PERSONS WHO
OBTAINYED $100 BILLS FROM GIRARD
BANK AT PHILADELPHIA

The following investigation was conducted by
SA DELBERT C. TOOHEY:)\ \

On June 26, 1972, JOSEPH D, MURPHY, Postmaster,
Bryn Mawr, Pa,, advised that DAVID D, DECKER, P.0. Box
534, currently resided in the 900 block of Blackrock
Road, Gladwyne, Pa. He stated that DECKER had rented
P.0. Box 534 for approximately 15 years.~\J\

The same date, it was determined that.DAVID
D. DECKER resided at 910 Blackrock Road, Gledwyne, Pa,.
negative results. Piguet Detective Agency sticker was
observed on the front door of that residence:\*x\

The same date, a review of the local telephone
directory indicated thet the Piquet Detective Agency was
located &t 810 Biddle Avenue, Ardmore, Fa., puone numbar
895-7600., Attempts to contact DAVID D. DECKER at that
address met with no success. A message was left for him
to contact the writer as soon es possible. DECKER was
after located and interviewed outside of Lums Restaurant,
City Line Avenue, Bala Cynwyd, Pa.\x)\
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

On June 26, 1972, Mr. DAVID P. DECKER, 910
Blackrock Road, Gladwyne,Pa., was intérviewed in a Bureau
—dutomobile outside of Lums Restaurant on City Line Avenue,
Bala Cynwyd, Pa., Mr. DECKER, a white male, is the ownser
of the Piguet Detective Agency, 810 Biddle Avenue, Ardmore,

Pa., phone number 895-7500. \ )

On or about April 5, 1972, DECKER withdrew from
the Germentown Savings Benk approximately $500 in cash &n
$100 bills which may or may not have been new. That same
day, he deposited that money in another account of his
at the Philadelphia National Bank (PNB) in Ardmore, Pa,
Fe obtained the money in $100 bills because he intended to
deposit the money at the PNB for business purposes. AL

Mr,. DECKER did not know whether or not the $100
bills he obtalned from Girard Bank were in seriasl number
ssquence or nct, HBe polnted out, however, that he d4id not
obtain ten of the bllls, and at the most, obtained only six.

\A

Mr. DECKER advised that tue following individusals
were uvnknown to him: N

1. JAMES WALTER MC
Elwood Martin

‘ORD,; aka

WA g

2. BERVARD L. BARKER, aka
Frenk Carter

3. VIRGILIO R. GONZALES, aka
Raul Goddy

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ YCREAG

-
SL1N% L sLLLL & L3 £ sk - Lt

Juan Valdez

FRAXK STURGIS, aka
Frank Anthony Frorini,
Edward BHamilton

6. EVERETT HOWARD HUNT, JR.

=
"

i
[

on 6/26/72 . Bala Cynwvd, Pa, rue,Phtladelphia 139-115
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dote.._Juna 29, 1972

QTT (3% V) Warrvea

Cn Juns 2:’5, 19?2. Mr. SILHS LEGION, NSO male,
1,935 Reno Street, Philadslphia, Pal, was contacted at his
“héme, He advised that he was a heavy equipment operator
for ths Bellmarck Construction Company of Philadelphia,
Pa., Mr. LEGION has not been actively employed by Hellmarck
for the past thres months due to a back injury. FKe formerly
resided in Detroit, lich., and cams to Philadelphia in 1956
and has resided in FhiTadelphia since that time.\ N\

¥r., LEGTION advisxed that he recallsd cashing a
check on or about April S st the Girard Bank in the amount
of approximately $2,500. Much of that money was received
by him in $100 bills, Mr, LEGION did not recall if the
money was new, although he felt that some or all of 1t may

have bsen in new bills. \)\

He stated that he could not recall at anytims
paying anyone $1,000 in cash in $100 bills at one time,
He stated that most of the $2,500 he received from the )
Girard Rank had bean spent hy him for recreation and living
expensss. Spscifieally, he noted thatmost of the $100 bills
were spent by him one at a time at the Liberty Bell Race
Track in Philadelphia, Pa., in April and May 1972.\ )\

Mr, LEGION advised that the followlng individuals
were not familiar to him:\\)\

1. JANES WALTER MC CORD, aka
Elwood Martin

2. BERNARD L, BARKER, aka
Frenk Carter

3. VIRGILIO R. GONZALES, aka
Ravl Goddy :
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PH 139-115
Z

li. BUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ YCREAGO, aka
Juan Valdesz

5. FRANK STURGIS, aka
Frank Anthony Frorini,
Edward Hamilton .

6. EVERETT HOWARD HUNT, JR.
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>\\ Date___Juns 29, 1972

& . . hY

On June 26, 1972, Mr. JOZﬁ/B(zgzg;, Negro mals,
4545 Lancaster Avenus, Philadelphiays Pa., was contacted
a 5 places of employment, Ths J. B, Carr Garage at the
same location, He advissd that he often obtained $100
bills from the Girard Bank to pay his five employess and
to payv numsrous bills related to hls business endeavors,
He cannot specifically recall the number of $100 billa that
he would have obtainsd from the Girard Bank on or about
April 5, 1972; however, hs noted that he has nevesr obtained
new $100 billas from the Girard Bank. He stated he is sure
that he has never obtainsd new $100 bills rrom the Girard
Bank because to obtain the new bills, one must specifically
rasguest tham.~\)¥

Mr. CARR continued that his reason for obtaining

' $100 bills was because he nesded large amounts of cash, bt

i nesded the money in larges denominations soc that he could

'3 conceal the money on his parson easily, He explained that

3 concealing the money on his person was necessary bescausze of

- the high murglary and robbary rate in the arsa where his

- busineas is lockboeu.. \ N :

;. Mr. CARE advised that to the best of his recollection,

3 he has never paid anyone $1,000 in cash in $100 bills. \MA

;; . Mr, CARR stated that the following individuals wers

* unknown to him:

1. JAMES WALTER MC CORD, aka

» Elwood Martin

v 2. BERNARD L. BARKER, aka

E Frark Certer

B

. 3., VIRGILIO R, GONZALES, aka

g ' Raul Goddy

: l;» BUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ YCREAGO, aka

R Juan Valdez

‘¥

B

} on_6/25/72 e _Philadelphia, Pa. Fies Philadelphia 139-119
b ‘___;&_“D_:_‘.:J_'E;:?H?:_ ?H\-\*—:" /lﬁf e [~ di.:!oie;"__..,.__‘._-J.{’g;j‘;“'_l:'r,‘?__,_“ﬁ__._._..

B ﬂi Trow it s ay g s e g e D s Ber ganCer s s 6F the TR dr s hee foops ty o tae T D1 oond is 'rzoed to yous LITEY SR
j&j H ong ifs contents ore not to be distrbutad cutside your egency. '
f-:"‘ - ."f\.—‘ -
w0 IR TN . "l SRR SRR AP eI LR + R STRHIEE SR B S LS e ot



——

p
E
. F i .
PH 139-115 -
;/
-
5. FRANK STURGIS, aka
Frank Anthony Frorini,
Edward Hamilton
6. EVERETT BOWARD HUNT, JR.
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF [NVESTIGATION

Dats

On June 26, 1972, Mr. FRED MC CURRY, white
male, owner of the A-D Truck Rental, 3214 Germantown -
Avenue,; Philadelphia, Pa., phone number BA 5-1281, sup-
Plied the following information'\\/\

Y. - aesd Ll s e L IS |
io J.I. equa y WiUCIIUIraws b&all L LT uuu U'-I-I aru

Bank in $100 bills. On a few occasions, he recalled ob-
taeining new $100 bills, although on most occasions, the
bills he received were not new. He could not recall
apecifically obtaining $100 bills from Girard Bank in
April, although he suspected that he did 8o, He advised
that he could not recall receiving more than ten $100
bills on any one occasion, although he may have received
‘that many. Mr. MC CURRY added, however, that if he did

nanalva thn marmy TION W4T e ha wao auirma thoatr ha haed nat
I'SColVe Ul..la.l.r i8ily AV Dliaw, A8 Wao Gul'c wvidal L0 gl uwe

given as many as ten $100 bills to any one person or
business since April of 1972. He concluded that he never
records the serial numbers on any $100 bllls that he re-
ceives. ‘\\

Mr. MC CURRY advised thnat the following in-
dividuals were unknown to him: !M/

b T.A‘M"L"C! WAT. MY WM& AARD nlr
e & Pl bd A il 4 A\ WVl W’ (=% -
mmmdﬂwt

2. BERNARD L, BARKER, aka
Frank Carter

3. VIRGILIO R. GONZALES, aka
Raul Goddy

—

i

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTIN
Juan Valdez

i
s
®

5. FRANK STURGIS, ska
Frank Anthony Frorini,
Edward Hamilton

6. EVERET!? HOWARD HUNT, JR.

on 6/26/72 o Philadelphia, Pa. ' Fileg Philadelphia 139-115
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FBi
Date; 7/6/72

IR S

Transmit the following in __ -

(Type in plaintext or code)

AIRTEL A IRMAIIL
(Priority)

S S S

TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, HOUSTON (139-164) (P)

o
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR.;
ET AL '
; BURGLARY - DEMOCRATIC NATIONAI, HEADQUARTERS

> &/17/va > D ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

. Toc EREIN IS UN2_ASSIFIED
o (00: WFO) BATE‘B 2 BYs/

ReButel to AL and receiving offices, 6/23/72. )

Enclosed for the Bureau are four coples of a report
reflecting investigation by Houston Division of captioned
matter, with four coples being sent to Washington Field
Office. N .

=

ENCLOSURE DETACHTED AND

(@ - Bureau (Enc. 4
2 - Washington Field Office (Enc. 4) (139-166)
2 - Houston ,

WRS/sac
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. ' 1 - -
FEDER l BUREAU OF INVISTIGATION .

REPORTING GFFICE GFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE . _] INVESTIGATIVE PLRIOD
____ HOUSTON .. WFO T1/6/72 6/28/72 - 17/3/72_ ___
TITUE OF CASE " | REPORT MADE B TYPED B
JAMES WALTER MCCORD, JR.; | SA WIITIAM R, SNELL ' S8C
ET AL; CHARACTER OF CASE
BURGLARY - DEMOCRATIC
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JoC
WASHINGTON, D.,C,
6/17/72

REFERENCES: MMtel to Bu, 6/28/72.
HOtel to Bu, 6/29/72,.
- WFO airtel to Bu, 6/30/72.
MMtel to Bu, 7/3/72.
- HOtel to Bu, 7/3/72.

-P-

ALL INFORMATION GONTAINED

ASED .
3 ’Zlil”j 0 BY#—@'F#{C

7

* Qro | W ade-n2

COYER PAGE

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (% NONE ACQET] case Has men: }
co-vic [aute.] Fue. | FINES BAVINGS RCCOVERIES TALS
e FENDING OVER ONE YEAR [Jves [Xne
PENDING PROSECU TION
_ OVER $1X MONTHS TClves Dne
APPROVED % 3’/ e T DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
COPIES MADE, v . | -
N . QMO [Reew
Y - Bureau (139-4089)
@ - WFO (139-166) —— ez wsaoel -
(2 - USA, Washington, D,C.) 5ﬁziﬁi—*
2 - Houston (139-164) T2 yuL 101972 |
o ;?—/ZJZQAQLJQAEl\_}fvﬁZf
_ _____:Di"s-:ec.r:i_-;;ll::'é_a_cof_dvof Af!;hed Report Notations
Aeevey _lee ARG | L Pedianon
Request Recd. B ' N
.-f:" Bj.” Fwd. /? _ /4, 72./
- 33126_(‘4 A "\,,1 1079
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., JCD-,I?M (RCV.:!—A——SQ)
J /TED STATES DEPARTMENT o’ WSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D.C.
Report of: SA WILLIAM R, SNELL Offices HOUSTON
Date: 7/6/72
Field Office File I HOUSton 139'16“ Bureav File #: 139"‘;089
Title: JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR,;
ETAL
BURGLARY - DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS
WASHINGTON, D.,C,.
JUNE 17, 1972
Character:
| INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS Py 1’
Synopils: B.
sub er to Houston tel€phone number 713-522-2811
is Tides II Motor Inn, 6700 Main, Houston, Texas.
Telephone number 713-555-6212 not a working number.
Registration records Tides II Motor Inn, Houston,
Texas, checked for period January through June,
1972, and contained no information identifiable
vith subjects or their associates.
vy
-P- AN
DETAILS:

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
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Daote of iro nsc'l.pfion__?,lﬁ'zmw

Telephone number 713-522.2811 is listed to the
Tides II Motor Inn, 6700 Main, Houston, Texas.
A
Telephone number 713-555-6212 is not & working
number. The prefix 555 18 the universal number for long

distance opersators and the last four digits would have to
be 1212,

ne above information is confidential in nature
and cannot Le g ex - o o A -
R o oiF - :

11

- " F¥ale L2

interviewed on 6/29/72 ot Houstonj Texas File ¥ HO 139-161‘

oy SA_WILLIAM R, SNELL/sac Dote dictared____T/6/T2

This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL W is the property of the F81 and is looned to your ogency;
# and i comenk ore not to be distribuled outside your ogency.
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On June 29, 1972, HAROLD GRAY, Manager, Tides II
Motor Inn, 6700 Main, Houston, Texas, telephone nuiber
6522-2811, made available the guest registration records for
the period May through June, 1972. These records failed to
reveal any guests having stayed there using names that coincide
with those of the subjects or their known allases. kJ«

It was also noted that the Tides II Motor Inn 1s
r t w i

5
ocated 1y two blocks from the Shamrock Hilton
otel,

On July 3, 1972, HAROLD GRAY, supra, made available
guest registration records for the period January through
June, 1972, and these records failed to reflect any registra-
tion during that period for HOWARD HUNT, GEORGE TEDDY, E,., WARREN,

GEORGE LEONARD, or BARKER Associates, \,/

3
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF IKVESTIGATION
WASHIKGTON, D. C. 20535

Date:

SAC, Washington Field Office (128-166) July 7, 1972

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

LCDREIN IS im0 70N

ACRCIN 4 Unwos O NIty /
From- Directer, FBI DATE_S) /’_7_7/f’u‘ BY’S - 2_”:1/‘ ;JW/C

To:

1 File No.

Re: 2 139-5089
JAMES WALTER HC CORD, JR.j ET ALg Lab. No.
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL D-720706123 IV
COMMITTEE KCADQUARTLRS, WDC D-720706035 I

JUNL 17, 1972
10¢

- D0s Lachimogtan T{atld ALEl aua

Eaap MM oo RBRODALIRE LW T aTAWU Vi i AUS
Washington Field 0ffice

Reference: -

Airtels 7/6/72 - 71/8/72
Docunent-Fingerprint

Examination requested:

Remuarks:

Specimen Q57 will be treated for latent fingerprints,

The result of that examination and the disposition of this ck
will be furnished by a separate Ptport.\y%\ "I?F

Although limited known writing would not permit a
definite conclusion being reached, significant characteristics,
noted as the result of such exarination as could be made, indicate
that the Baldwin signatures on specimens Qf through Ql0 were

mvemth Bl Ve mcamaed b AT AT MARY T

probably prep. by Auruus}..uuz.?ﬁﬁ BALDWIN, III, )
Illa . .

JUL - 71972 - ~ . - z/
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?:‘Ih::lr r{' 4 oo H l" oy
(C‘upbeu - /\j:‘ . Y. oD ]97? e
C:::llnd — N } A HA . N — — R s )
onrad (e> ‘ : e —— o
E-I: __ ( L : g, T~
Marsnall . o _ : R S T
Mier EF " . . 7
Puoe —— Enclosu (Sj (K15, ? Lad report) ¢ 4 (7
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P FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION e

pel WASHINGTON, D. €. 20535 &
A, /// To: BAC, Washington Field Office e N, TU1Y 7, 1;?&,
s . (133-1886) Com. no. 1398088 —(, 4/
N Re: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.} ET ALj D-720706123 'IX
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL D-720708035 XX

COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS, WDC
JUNE 17, 1872
I0C

Specimens racelved ,/‘ /12

K15 Six sheets of paper bearing known handuriting ef
ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, IIIX

Specimen Checkf Amount Date Payable to Signed Bank

Q87 276 $2,500,00 3/18/72 George ¥. Bernard L. Republic
- Leonard Barker National
Rank of
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED Miami,
HEREIN IS UNCLASSIFIED _, dm Miami,
DATE_ laal%o  BYSPeysbhipms ™ Florida

Results of the examination:

The Barker signature on #pecimen Q57 was determined
to have bean prepared by BERNARD L. BARKER, the writer of
specimen K9. ST '

’ Characteristiecs {n the andorsement on specimen Q57
indicate that this writing and the Lecnard signatures on
specimens Q31, Qu%, and Q50 were prodbadbly preparsd by the
same {ndividual, Characteristics in the Leonanrd signaturcn

= azla = * o 2h¥ e Yoo
that oculd not be explained on the basis of the availadle known

writings of suspects would not permit these signatures to de
1dont1fi¢d.'\i

Because specimen X138 is, for the most part, hand

. printed, the amount of handwriting available for comparison with

- the questioned writings in this case is very limited. Because
of this ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, YIX, could not be definftely
"stablhhod as the writer of any of the questionsd writings. .
" . DR
. Specimen X13 is returned harewith, Photographs of .
pecimans Q%7 and X1$ have baean ratained.-\ij I

-
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All leads in this matter have been set out

by teletype; therefore, the leads are not being repeated
in this report. kﬂ
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UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copyte: 2 = UNITED STATES ATTORNEY, WASHINGTON, D.C,
Repot o: SA DANIEL F, RYAN 'QONFW*TU" Offices BALTIMORE
Date: JULY 5, 1972
Field Office Flle £ 139—148 Bursau Flle #: 139""089
Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.}

BERNARD L, BARKER;

VIRGIRLO R. GONZALES;

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA;

GRANK ANTHONY FIORINI
KX¥X: BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,

WASHINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972
Xk opliX

Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
JUAN R, RUIZ was contacted and advised that he

:ﬁ Synopsis:

was employed by Mc Cord Associates frem 2/72 until 5/72.

RUIZ met MC CORD while MC CORD was an instructor at Montgomery
College, Rockville, Maryland. RUIZ could provide no positive
information with regard to the breakin. Investigation set
forth re eontact with MRS, ORA POPLIN who knew subject since
1936 when she boarded him at her residence from 1936-1938.
BARKER last vlisited her in late 5/72 with two unidentified
Cubans, POPLIN could provide no information with regard to
the breakin. Interview set forth with MAURICE CARTER, who
stayed at Airport Motel in Miami, Florida during 2/72. He

did not know subjects. Attempts to identify EDWARD STURGIS,
73 Laurel Road, Chestnut Hi1ll, Maryland who reportedly stayed
at Airport Motel was negative, Two former FBI Agents, whose
names were given to MC CORD as belng former Speclal Agents and
interested in employment, were contacted and advised that they
were not contacted by MC CORD for employment,

This document contains neither recommendations nor canclusions

e FBI. It is the property of the FBI and 1s loaned 1o
Your agency; {t and its contents are not to be distributed outﬁmF U‘\L

v U. 8. GOVERNMENT FPRINTING OFFICE : 198% O - 351-07¢
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION *

Dots of tronscription T/sﬂ?

CONF¥. . '
MR. DONAID R, HRATH, 9318 ¢hurch Hill Road,
Mc Lean, Virginia, phone 356-1498, was telephonically
eontacted at his residence., MR, HEATH advised he was formerly
enployed at the U,S, Embassy in Santiago, Chile, W¥hile
ttached to the U.S. Embassy, HEATH was introduced to JUAN R,
(fﬁggz; who was employad with the Santiago, Chile Police
partment. HEATH returned to the United States in the
sunmer of 1971 and aponsored RUIZ in erder thqt RUIZ eould

come to the United Sta%:t.z L 4?2&/5 !;fgaéjf e

HEATH advised that RUIZ stayed at h¥s resldence
from approximately August, 1971 to April, 1972 until RUIZ
found an apartment in Montgowery County, Maryland, RUIZ
desired to set up residence in Hontgomery County in order
that he eould attend lontgomery College. HEATH advised that
RUIZ eurrently resides at 26 Walker Avenue, Gaithersburg _
and is employed tart time by the Regal Custom Cleaners of
Maryland, Inc., 410 Hungerford Drive, Rockville, la{z}t?d.

HEATH advised that while RUIZ was residing with
him, he would provide him spending money., He advised that
RUIZ worked part time 28 a yard man and was paid by check
made out to HEATH, He advised the check was made out to
HRATH as RUIZ 48 not a citizen and did not have 2 banking
account and it would have been diffieult for RUIZ to cash
the checks. HEATH cashed the checks and gave the wmoney to

-

Mu”w;ai___ﬁﬁﬁﬁVTE of Silver Spring, Maryland, , Ba 139-148
R {telephonically) :

b 8A SIDNEY H. ROCHE/lrw 8  coeseens__ 6/30/T2

# end it contents ore no! o be disiributed outiide your agency.
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Dote of tronicription 6/22/_72

'co Zj‘i'l '
e itey “ALEIgn

Mr. JUAN R, RUTIZ was contac®€ed at his place of
employment, The Regal Custom Cleaners of Maryland, Inc,, 410 $
Hungerford Drive, Rockville, Maryland, and advised that he wad
formerly an officer in the Santiago, Chile Police Department,i
working in the Finance Department, Socilal Security and Retire-~
ment Service, from March, 1968, to July, 1969, He was befriended
by one DONALD R, HEATH, who was then assigned to the U.S,
Embassy, Chile, Mr, HEATH agreed to sponsor RUIZ in the United
States and returned with him and was granted the use of a room
in the WEATH residence located at 7318 Churchill Road in
Mc Lean, Virginia, where he stayed from approximately August

of 1971, until April of 1972. L,&

Mr. RUIZ enrolled in Montgomery College, Rockville,
Maryland, during the first semester of 1971 and 1t was during
this time he became acguainted with JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR..,
who was his instructor in the Industrial and Retail Security
course at that college. MC CORD took an interesat in RUIZ and
eventually told him that he would 1like to have RUIZ work in his
office, which is Mc Cord Associates, during his spare {ime.
RUIZ in about April, 1972, moved out of the HEATH residence and
rented & room with Mr. and WMrs. WORACIC CHACON at 1712 Wilmart,
Rockville, Maryland, doing so because his tultion at Montgomery
College would be a lot cheaper 1if he ware 2 resijent of
Montgomery County, Maryland. \

..

He has since changed his residence to 26 Walker
Avenue in Gaithersburg, Maryland, telephone 926-4144, and his
landlady's name is Mrs. ENDORFER. P

Mr. RUIZ said that he was employed for Mc Cord
Associates from approximately February, 1972, until May 30,
1972, when MC CORD told him that it would be better for him
1f he obtained a work permit before he could resume employment
with MC CORD. RUIZ said that he was paid about $400 or $500

rervionsd on 0/21/12 . _ Rockville, Maryland  _  BA 139-148
by SA SIDNEY H. ROCHE:geb Dote gictated 6/28/72
This document contains neither recommendations nor conciusions of the FBI. M is the .c"@_erh,v of the EBl and it lgf_\’g\_gd o yout sgency
it end ils contenks ore not to be disiribyted outside your ogency. . r}DENTlAL‘
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for his servicea and that several checks he received were made
payable to DONALD R, HEATH. He explained that thls arrangeument
was agreed upon because RUIZ was not a United States Citizen
and did not have a bank account in this area and 1t would b
easlierto turn the checks over to ATH, who would then cash
them for RUIZ, { T1AL

CON N .

RUIZ aaid that he did éLneral office work in MC CORD's
office and organized the general files, which conslsted of
newspaper articles that were 1in some way related to Industrial
Security. He said that they had another file in this offilce
where association books were located. He also believed that
this file consisted of records to be filed with the State of
Maryland, Statutes of MC CORD Assoclates, and books about taxes

and bocks concerning Industrial Securlty, These were all kept
in a Tanl-ad aafa and only MC CORD, his staff mambapra and

AR CU WAL il Vila WSiLA g [~RTES ¥ LWL g B = Ciaind
’ ’

the secretary, Mrs, TERRY SHEA, haa access to the aafe.‘\)

RUIZ had seen the following group of individuals on
at least one occasion in the offices of the MC CORD Apsociates
and he believed them all to be membera of the ataff:\vﬁ

Dr, EDWARD GUNN, Physlcilan;

Dr. SFNU{ GOLDER, P,H.D.;

Dr, (FNU) STANTON, P.H.D.:

Mr, BILL SHEA, Engineer, husband of secretary;

Mr. FN‘U} MUHLBACK (ph);

Mr. (FNU} GREEN, Comptroller of MC CORD Assoclates,
who was also a Lt, Col in the U, S, Alr Force;

— e T N Y

Mr., (FNU) SCHOENFELD (ph};
RUIZ was shown the following group of photographs: -

JAMES W, MC CORD; E., HOWARD HUNT; ALFRED CARLETON
BALDWIN, III; GEORGE LEONARD; FRANK CARTER; RASUL GODOYN;
GENE VALDES; ANGELC FRANK FIORINI,

RUIZ recognlzed only the picture
that he had never seen or

b

heard of any of th

(‘Il (]
o=
ct O

RUIZ sa2id that durlng hie employment with MC CORD, he
wae present on at least two occaslions in the office when
packages were delivered by mail and recalled one as & camersa
of some type, which did not work property and was returned tc
the maker, Another package was a suitcase which contacted a .
fire and burglary alarm system, which was used for demonstration .
purposes, He said that he at no time had observed any secret

_____ Pl da e e !
or confidential electronic devices in that office, He said

that MC CORD never confided in him and considered him to be
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'CONFRDENTIAL

RUIZ recalls that sometime &n May, 1972, MC CORD
took a trip to Florida but he, RUIZ, did not know the purpgse
of this trip, He added that he had the highest respect fo
MC CORD's integrity and did not suspect at anytime that MC3CORD
would ever be involved in breaking any law. \h)\

no more than an office helper,

RUIZ said that he hopes to get a degree in Industrial
Security at Montgomery College during the next year or so and
then return to Latin America, where hopefully he could put

fully he co
his education to good use, \k)\

RUIZ stated that he was born January 19, 1950, at
Valdivia, Chile. His parents are JOSE ELIBERTO RUIZ, father,
and MARIA, nee VILLEGAS, (deceased), He has two step-brothers
and two step-sisters living in Chile. .

vk .-
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. ‘i ’ Date of tiaascription 6129/7
Mrs., MALOWE AUSEN, Administrative Assistant to
Registrar, Montgomery College, 51 Mannakee, Rockville,
Maryland, stated that her records reflected that JUAN R, RUIZ
enrolled at that college as a part-time student on August 30,
1971, and was taking a course in the Criminal Justice
curriculum, He was not attending the current summer semester,
His date of birth was listed as January 19, 1950, and he
graduated from high school in Santiago, Chile, in 1968, His
local address was 1712 Wilmart, Rockville, Meryland, |

No further background information was contained in
the file.
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SA SIDNEY H. ROCHE:geb 6/28/72

by Dute dictoted
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Mrs, ERIKA HARGES, Administrative Assistant, & {- -

LratctlvV Si8C A

Admission Office, Montgomery College, 51 Mannakee, Rockvﬂle,
Maryland, advised SA SIDNEY H. ROCHE on June 26, 1972, that

the application for JUAN R, RUIZ was presently out of file
\
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INTERVIEW OF MRS, ORA E. POPLIN,
BALTIMORE, MARYLAND, WHOSE NAME
WAS FOUND IN ADDRESS BOOK OF
BERNARD L, BARKER
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A
CONF! ‘BL&LN transcsiption

h77-21h3 - ORA R, POPLIN
TT20 Forthpoint Boulevard (Edgemere)
Baltimore, Maryland

The above is not to be made a matter of public
reeord«vithout ghewgssuanoe_~;u BALDEA T :
d

g 6/29 /72 Baltimore, Raryland BA 139-345
Inte: vtc-uod u’n /29/72 ot ’ Fila # i
£
1
b 8A DANIEL F. RYAN/lrw -1 N 7/3/72

This document ¢onicing nelthar recommaendations nor conciusions of the FB!CO DBNT'*AUM FBl ond s looned o your ogency;
B and #: contanls are not to be distributed oufside your ogency.
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N B conricgfine__ T/5/12 -
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: AV WX St
LRy, T R
AN MRS. ORA E. POPLIN, 7720 RorthpoAnt Boulovard.’ffv’g e

o Eowe R R g TN

& ; phone 8TT-2143, was contacted and advised of the identity: -
of SA DANIEL F. RYAN., MRS, POPLIN advised that she has
known BERNARD L. BARKER since 1936, She advised that she
knew BARKER by the name of TERRY BARKER, MRS, POPLIN was
shown photographs of the following individualst u

JAMES WALTER .MC CORD, JR.
IRGIRLO GONZALES

RDWARD J. HAMILTON ) m
GENE EUGENIO

ROLANDO MARTINEZ

ALFRED CARLTON BALIWIN, III

EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT

QEOROE IEONARD
BERNARD L, BABRKER

She identified the photograph of BARKER as
the individual she knew as TERRY BARKER. She advised that
she knew none of the other individuals. \A

KRS, POPLIN advised that BARKER's stepfather
BILL (INU) had been working with Bethlehem Steel im 1936
and requested that MRS, POPLIN board TERRY BARKER., She
advised that TERRY BARKER resided with her from 1936 to 1938.
In approximately 1939, she advised that TERRY BARKER went into
the United States Army to participate in World War IXI. She
advised that since 1938, she has seen BARKER infrequent
occasions. She advised the last contact she had with BARKER
was in late May, 1972, She advised she could mot recall the
exact date as her memory is failing.

MRS, POPLIN advised that BARKER arrived im an
automobile with two Cubans who he iatroduced as his friends,
She advised she could mot recall thelr names nor ecould she
describe them other than indicate that they were appreximately
the same size and age as BARKER. She advised she would neot
be able to identify these two Cubans if she saw them again,

- AN
e -I., 2 ‘s_;; .
Ll . .
-3 '._q-':.'f’ L
taterviewed 6o . Edgemers, Marylamd ...  BA 139-1A8
""',‘i\\:: 5 ‘{ S
b SA DAMIEL P. RYAN/lrw 12 Dote dictoted 1/3/T2
This document coniolns aeither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBL QQNFI lrmﬁl FBl ond i loaned to your ogency;

N ond Ws contenk ore aot to be disirlbuted outside your agency.
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MRS, POPLIN advised that BARKER, when he
visited her, stayed for approximately one hour, Also at
the house at the time of the visit was MRS, POPLIN's
sister, NAN HARPER and her husband, JOHN HARPER. MRS, POPLIN
advised the last contact she had with BARKER was approximately
five to seven years previously. MRS, POPLIN advised that
BARKER stated he was in the area and had seen his daughter
ELENA (LNU) who resides somewhere in Washington, D.C. BARKER
indicated that this waas the only reason for him being in the
area and decided to visit MRS, POPLIN, BARKER did not
indicate the reason for his two fellow Cubans bdbeing with him.
MRS. POPLIN advised that the two other men did not participate
in the conversation. She advised that the conversation
mainly dealt with past experiences with BARKER when he resilded
with them, BARKER also indicated he was involved in real
estate in Miami and that he had been doing well as he owned a
home with a sawimming pool, MRS, POPLIN could provide no
further specifica with regard to the visit of BARKER. KJ}

MRS, POPLIN advised that she was completely unaware
of the breakin of the Democratic National Headquarters in
Washington, D.C, on June 17, 1972 and was also unaware that
BARKER or any of the above listed persons were involved in
the breakin, She advised that during the visit of BARKER,
he did not indicate in any way that he was involved in any
business dealings in Washington, P.6, area. J\
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FooT MRS, NAN HARPER, 3119 Whiteway Road, Edgemere, ' -
Paryland, phone 477-3903, was contacted at the residence - ~

° . ORA B. POPLIN, 7720 Northpoint Boulevard., MRS, HARPER
advised she is the sistar of ORA POPLIN. MRS, HARPER advised
she was at residence of her sister in late May, 1972

when BERNARDA » Whem she knows as TERRY'DARKER, visited
for dpproximately one ho&iﬁ;kawf-A\_ — ¥

MRS, HARPER advised that BARXER came to the POPLIN
resldence in a late model car with Virginia license and
BARKER indicated it was a rental car. PARKER arrived at
the residence with two-Cubans who had very difficult Spanish
sounding names which MRS. HARPER c¢ould not recall. She
advised that she could -not describe nor identify these
indlviduall.\g)\ .

MRS, HARPER advised that BARKBR indicated he was
in the area as he had visited his daughter ELENA (LNU) and
he decided to 4drive to the POPLIN residence, She advised
that the conversation was directed to his past experlences
while he was residing with MRS, POPLIN during 1936 - 1938.
There was no mention of any astivities he was involved in
in the Washington, D,C., area but he did indicate he was
working in real estate down in Miami, Florida,\,

MRS, HARPER could provide no further specifiec
information with regard to the visit, however, BARKER did
indicate he was going back to Niami the next day after he
visited with them. . )

MRS, HARPER was shown the following photogr\aphsc

JANES WALTER BC CORD, JR.
TROIRLO GONZAIRS ‘
EDVARD J. HAMILTON / (%)
ENE. RUGENIO 3
ROLANDO MARTINRZ
ALFRED CARLTON BALDWIN, XTI
EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT = -
GEORGE LEOKARD
BERNARD L, BARKER

et .‘f.‘ ) - J -;-"".:‘:”'l :
h'""”:‘"_-’i: wm ot m“er‘n mlm Fils # BA u_ti&a
. SA DANIEL F. EYAN/lrw W dcored 1/3/T2

. " | . p
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N and I contents are nol to be disiributed ovtiide your agency.
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MRS, HARPER advised she could not recognize
any of the photographs even that of BARKER. She advised

she has no knowledge regarding the breakin of the Democratie
Rational Headquarters in Washington, D.C, A

MRS, HARPER advised that her husband JOHN HARPER
was also present when BARKER arrived at the POPLIN residence,

AN
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INDIVIDUALS RESIDING IN MARYLAND WHO
WERE GUESTS AT THE AIRPORT INN, MIAMI,
FLORIDA, FEBRUARY 21-22, 1972
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

[CONFIJRANT AL
Date of transcription 6‘/29 e —

MAURICE E. CARTER, 903 Wellington Road, advized
on Monday night, February 21, 1972, he stayed at the
Airport Motel, Miami, Florida and departed the motel on
February 22, 1972 for the Bahamas. CARTER stated he did
not know the below listed individuals:

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
RDWARD MARTIN

BERNARD L, BARKER

YRANK CARTER

WrRBATRATA B AAMTAY DO
VIR ALRLA/ B UVNLALDD

RACUL GODOY

EUGENIO ROLANDO NMARTINEZ Y CREACA
GENE VALDES

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI

FRANK A. S8TURGIS

EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT
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Interviewed nd 6ﬂ9ﬂ2 at Bﬂltilore, llryllnﬂ File # m 139-

by ,MMMLMQMH Dafte dictatad 6[ 29{ i g
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The following investigation was conducted
at Baltimore, Maryland by SC KATHLEEN S, SHORT: \ I\

On June 29, 1972, MARY ELIZABETH GREZELIK,
Credit Bureau of Baltimore, advised that MAURICE E, CARTER,
903 Wellington Road, Baltimore, has a favorable credit
rating since 1957 and is employed wlth the Western Electric
Company, Baltimore, Maryland since June, 1931, \_A

MRS. GREZELIK advised she could find neo record with
regard to an EDAARD STURGIS on Laurel Road, Chestnut Hill,
Maryland. R
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The following 1lnvestigation was conducted by

S ROLAND D, SWANSON on June 29, 1972 at Baltlmore,
Maryland in an effort to locate and interview EDWARD

e =

STURGIS, 73 Laurel Road, Chestnut Hill, Maryland-\\;

A review of the 1972 State of Maryland, Official
Highway Map, falled to reveal any c¢ity or town named Chestnut
Hill In the state. \_/

A review of the Baltimore City and Metrcpolitan

area telephone directory falled to reveal a listing for
EDWARD STURCIS or anyone named STURGIS on Laurel Road )

A A ] - A e ke B A W e el

The Telephone Informatlon Operator advised her
records failed to reveal any listingd any kind for EDWARD STURGIS
or for anyone named STURGIS on Laurel Road. )

MISS M. J. TULL, United States Postal Inspectors
Office advised her records failed to reveal any address of

73 Laurel Road in the State of Maryland. She also advised
that no such city named Chestnut Hill exlated 1n Maryland.
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BA 139-148

INTERVIEW WITH FORMER SPECIAL AGENTS
RESIDING IN MARYLAND WHOSE NAMES WERE
GIVEN BY THE FORMER SPECIAL AGENTS OF
THE FBI TO JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
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ALPHONSE J,JSUTKUS, 9192 Spring Hill Lane,
Greenbelt, Waryland,” telephone number B74-2767, was
contacted and furnished the folliowing information: \_A

SUTKUS advised that he is a former FBI Agent who
terminated his employment in 1971. He 15 a member of the
Society of Former 3pecial Agents of the FBI and in January,
1972 submitted an application to the Society indicating that
he wag available for employwment. He explained that ths
Soclety, through various contacts, often finds employment
for members in various parts of the country. He has had no
contact with the 8Soclety since submitting the application and
advised that he knows no one named JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.,
EDWARD MARTIN, BERNARD L, BARKER, FRANK CARTER, VIRGIRIO R,
GONZALES, RAOUL GODCY, EUGENIC ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA,
GENE VALDES, FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, FRARK A. 3TURGIS er
EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT. \ ),

S8UTKUS further advised that he has no knowledge
of the incident which took place in which the 2above mentioned
individuals were arrested at the Democratic Party National
Headquarters, Washington, P.C. on June 17, 1972 with the
exception of what he has read in the newspapers. Ee did
recall RC CORD’s name appearing in the newspaper as being
from the Nontgomery County, Maryland area; however, he has
never been contacted by NC CORD and has received no employment

offers of any type from him or the Society.
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interviewad an Sﬁﬁm at jl‘Oanﬁlt, mryl&nﬂ Filg # m 139 -1‘8
5 o 8A JOSEPH M. STRHR, IXI1/lrw Date dicictad 6/29/12 _
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T T 6/29/12
X P r *, ‘TNTlﬁw of transcriplion B 4 4
Wik gy ! 'LQOA i '

Tnternstiom g gggrﬂxa & ZAB, Police xanagpmont Consulta t,

AFIVEL AN LA VILD L unn’v‘tﬁtiw Gf ml‘!fi 'I WJ.J.CC ‘Lﬂcf Fo R

“riratfleld Roed, T:-ithor?gzig,‘uaryland, and whose euidtnco
YTace ver Bpril Xearyland, furnished
the Ilouw ° SPring, Yery

nformations \..)\; paend For T4 e T

L A .

He was formerly employ#d as Director of Security
at Duke Uhiver'itigin orth carollqp, and prior to that,
was employed from as a Special Agpnt
with the Yederal Buresu of Invtatigptiln. \\/k\ .

N

He 1s not pecislly er professionally associated
With JAMES WALYER NMC CORD, nor has he been contacted by
him in the past for any reason. NN

p B¢ hss snly seen WC CORD's name yecently appesring

in the newspaper regarding alleged 'bufging' of the Democratic
National Eeadquarters. He has no knowledge or associstion
uith any of the other principal subjects errested in con-
Rectien with that oplsodt. ¢ hames of which are as follows:

¥ BERNARD L. BARKER |
E _ FRANK CARTER .
i & VIRGIRIO R, GONZAIXS
E RAOUL GODOY » e
- : EUGENIO ROLANDO KAHTINEZ Y GREAGA L
r & .- GRNE VALDES
- B FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI
. FRANK A, STURGIS ) { ek
¥ $ . - EVERRTTE HOWARD HUNT e A
::?" . L .- 2y PR e:_-.~_“- L 4
- LI o «
inferviewad on_ 8 /29 /70 o _Gaitl | K 1 A -] _m_.____

Tt A WELICE M, MUOLIOjcem - BBV . icees 6/29/T0

JATE 55100

" This docurnen! confains neither recommendations nor concluslons of the FBI. # is fhe ‘pf!'“-"f the FBl ond is loaned to your ogency;
® ond B contents ore na! to ba disiribuied oulside your agency. GONF\D'
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T0: SAC, WFO (139-166)REC70 f}\ 1 - Mr. Nuzum
FROM: Acting Director, FBI (132-4089) “& ¢7

JAMES . MC CORD, JR. ‘

AND OTHERS

BURGLARY OF DLMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HFEADQUARTERS-

JUNE 17, 1872

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

v

RNy Enclosed are two copies each of a memorandum dated 7/20/72,

A and enclosure thereto, received from the U.S. Secret Service.\

H not already done, it is suggested that photographs of Everette
Howard Hunt be forwarded to Boston for display to Clifton DeMotte, in
an effort to determine positively that Hunt is the individual who contacted
DeMotte in 1971,

N
Enclosures (4)
CAN:bjb , MATION D T‘T A
@) ALL INFOR! 5
¢ HEREI 1 \}? o
i DATEZ3
i
lMAILED 4

. JUL 2413872
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OFFICE OF THE DIRECTOR

. 2

JATTAﬁ}HiENT

{ .E DEPARTMENT OF THE TR. {SURY
UNITED STATES SECRET SERVICE

WASHINGTON, D.C. 20226

IR Y

1-30-650.0

DATE: July 20, 1972

BY LIAISON:

TO

Federal Bureau of Investigation
FROM JAMES J. ROWLEY - DIRECTOR
SUBJECT:

Ed Warren

Attached for your information or action deemed
necessary is a copy of a Secret Service report

dated July 11, 1872, from Providence, Rhode Island,
concerning a subject who has shown an unusual interest

in Senator Kennedy's family,

Airtel to SAC, WFO
CAN:bjb
7/24/72

Report o ldﬁ OJ / ""

I greLosurr

R, Dunlap

JUL 2579

SEXP=PROTC.

32 . JUL-21-1972

s 67
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| ‘ tU. 8, Becrel Barvice
.‘.r'-', NPT
b F
su.c Towus - In.elligence Division July 11, 19923 s
s§ 5
- 1-11-601.0 A
auc Salelds - Providence e
brc 4D PeL Us ss.
Ee;"érenoe is made to FTS conversation on Jume 27, 1972 betwsen SA
o {ile office and ASAIC E. Jones, in wiich ASAIC Jomee was advis &

foliowir, in.formuon wiich be requesied be furnished to the local of-.me
of tne Tul.

; mrtmmrm-mw
related the followins:

+

mmerdis oon 8 vitu the
Kennedy family and staff. 7

Qo Jul- 26, 197 received a telephone call from a |

givin - kie nenc as b‘crmn,wboolad.meutobea

Warrar vanted ta traval

T e S e wLOGOYSL

,’ pose of (aining :Lnromat
mistama.
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G

This merterda’ i tnosritod for
el oifida) vse ard & M 10 be
we disckaad to unouthorlied prrrons
or disseminciod outside vour gorncy
with ol the express Dermissjon of
thg TS Srcrat Seyvice.
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woe J |
e ' 1-11-601,0 N
M 2 ;“; ;-‘ :
:m July 28, 1971 Varren flew to Rhode Tsland snd met with B
, Carlton e Motel located & the T. Fs Grecoe Adrport in s Ro

During meot arzen elicited axy and all fnformation about the
~ Kommodys that yrovide. Warren indicated that he represented
s gxoup of © @ businesenen (Vall Streeters and O{1 Mem) and that

iy vanted to make sure that no Xennedy ever again becane Presidemt. ‘
med ts of any kind during this or any subsequent meetings. ;
M.*Somr this information dut thet he oould not |

ture !

|

oration, Warren requested that
ad;utioml information vas dndoped 3

‘- @d approximately twelve telophone oomma.tlmn \dth Uarren th:meh

;| andoulyfallotwﬂ.atumohtmthoxmdnmm E,
\ll-ousaed- During the last conversation, vhich ococurred some time in Ostober ,
"o 1971, Varren provided a Vaahingion telephome mmber where be ooul#h o B

reched umctu (202-293-2746). CLEL e

as ﬂl.. Mt.. 5'5 “‘ 7.. 160 m’ i ‘A Iil.lr,
that he belisved Verren wes ﬁvmdnﬂ}lﬂng
t.xcgirl trl.m. R R AR R

,1', .'*q**,.‘!-"_ )

1.

tated that he had no contact vith Vacees -sma zmwober -n
monopdditiml wmtimo:vﬂm s :
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FBi
Date: 7/6/72

Transmit the following In

{Type in plaintext or code/

Vig AIRTEL AIRMAIL
(Priority}
: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, COLUMBIA (139-50) (RUC)
SUBJECT:  JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR., aka;
)‘ ET AL;
- BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
< COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
D d WASHINGTON, D. C., .
R 6/11/72
. ! - ) Iw
'/" (00: WFO)

Re WPO airtel to Bureau, 6/30/72. )}

; | Enclosed herewith for the Bureau are the original
and three (3) copies of Columbia report of SA JOHN P. HcCORMAcx,

dated 7/6/72.
ALL INFORMATION C"JNTAINVD

. F\C_'\_S r‘
L B‘%&E‘g‘ MU 2 BYS 277 ﬂ@c

- T

i i ’
K

"s e FES

6‘ Bureau (Enc. 4) o Coom
l - COlunbh R N S R
_ .
m.srk . 339' =
(3) -

_-Seiit M Per :
4. 8 QIVERNMENT pﬁm-ma: OFFICK 1 P8 Q - II—HO lu.l .
e

" Apptoved: . <.




LI

FD ?\63 {Re.. 12-19-87)

- FEDERAL l3UREAU OF INVI bTIGATlON
LI;;E;PORT NG OFFICEf 0 OFFICE O‘F QRIGIN T ;D‘A ;-E_ﬁ'“?-IP:VE_.'STI-.GA:“I:;E.P-E_I;I;D__ T
: B COLUMBIA 1 ___wPO V8712 [ wsgre
. TITLE OF CASE REPOAT MADE BY TYPED BY
B JAMES HALTERQHCCORD, JR., aka; |_SA JOHN_F. McCORMACK srk _
. ET AL:; CHARACTER OF CASE
- ¥ BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
;o COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
. 5 WASHINGTON, D. C., I0C
B 6/17/72 % j/
< %y ] { S
,T,ﬁ R 7 %_f
- REFERENCE: WFO airtel to Bureau, 6/30/72.
: 9 -RUC-
2 7 ALL INFORMATIYN CONTAINED
3 28 HEREIN 511157 % ¢
- DATE 3 2‘?‘ BYS/ 7 L2,
E h ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED XXINONE  Lacquit] case vns seen, I
F-‘ "".’ CoNv. & | auTO. FUG. Fm:s_- BAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS [{
b;; — T - PENDING OVER ONE YEAR ves XAw~o
. .' PENDING PROSECUTION
E_ :}‘l QVER SIX MONTHS [Mves XAro
& S Arreoven B enamCENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
: L~ TTzskeos 2 [0H5 L
(4~ Bureau (139-4089) ’ " "y
4 - WFO (139-166) "'_"""'95"""\-)&'\%
; (2 - USA, WDC) 6 o L
1 - Columbia (139-50) JUL w197
% _ _______ Dissemination Record of Attached Report _ | Notations
?{ Agency 1ee ARG anin & rJIj]m
5-‘_-‘;' Request Recd. o i

A DeeRwd 1n gy o)
G How Fwd. [0 )
56‘AUG3 1972 A* PR

— - COVER PAGE
-\l.l::.—_?_d

¥ S mgen s e R e a e e o w g L
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' FD» 204 (Rrv. 3-3.59)

1

LT e
N fille

Ut..ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

~ . -
Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D. C.
Report of: SA JOHN F. McCORMACK Office: COLUMBIA
Date: JULY 6, 1972
Field Office File #: 139-50 Bureau File #: 139"4089
Tl JAMES WALTER McCORD;
' ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL
COMMITTEE HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D. C., JUNE 17, 1972
Choracter: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopsis: JOSEPH BON GAR of Spartanburg, S§. C.,
aéi;é H\tﬁg ing May, 1972, he communicated

both telephonically and through correspondence

ara b=l dmAderd Avam ¥ Lemea— o e MAATATLAARY S Tomes

with an individual Known to him as GORDOW LiDpDX,
Washington, D. C. GARVAN stated that he
communicated with this individual concerning
the raising of political contributions for the
Republican Party in the re-election of the
President. GARVAN stated that he is treasurer
of the Spartanburg County Republican Committee
to re-elect President NIXON; and as such,
communicated with LIDDY in this regard. Stat

this is his only reason for contacts with L

-RUC-
DETAILS:

A review of the Cross Reference Directory for Greater

Spartanburg, South Carolina, published by City Publishing Company,
Independence, Kansas, reflected that telephone number 578-2140
was listed to J. Bond Garvan, Incorporated; Bond Park, Spartan-

TAINED, |
RUATIN CN
ALL INFO AED o B

enCIN \Q ‘\U-

MEREN Doy e 2=

burg, South Carolina. \¥)\

AS
G This document containg neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are not to be distributed outside your agency.

U. & GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 107C O - 406-84(
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{  FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO. } .

Dole of tionscription !zmz___
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T JOSEPE BO VAN, President, <. Bond battln,
Incorporated, Bond Park, Spartanburg, SoutR&gigli iz, adeXsed
that E 15 treasurer of the Spa¥tanburg, South Carolina,
County Republican Committee to Re-elect President NIXON. He
stated as such, be has been instrumental in raising sums of
woney in this regard. He stated that he is active in the
Republican Party; and as such, has communicated with the
National Office of the Committee to Re~elect the President

in Washington, D. C.

- GARVAN related further that sometime in May, 1972,
his Committee, which is made up of the Republicans in the
County of Spartanburg, South Carolina, communicated through
the use of the mails with the National Organization for the
Committee to Re-elect the President in Washington, D. C. He
stated that he, himself, wrote meveral lettergto this Wash~
ington, D. C., headguarters office and was advised by them
in the correct procedure for the disbursement of contributions
collected towards the President's campaign. He stated that
he and his local committee determined that there was too much
red tape by working through the National Office; and they,
therefore, decided to disburse the funds collected locally.
He stated that the money which was in the bank as a result of
the contributions in the area of Spartanburg County, South
Carolina, was thereafter digbursed locally to the local
Spartanburg Republican Party and tco the South Carolina
Republican ?inance Committee. He stated that he had written
the Hational Office in this regard; and some few days later,
he received a telephone c¢all from an individual identifying
himself as GORDON LIDDY of the National Committee Office. He
stated that LIDDY told him that they had incorrectly disbursed
the funds and told him the correct way to disburse funds of
this type. He stated that this necessitated a rather lengthy
telephone call, and that this was the only telephonic contact
he had with LIDDY, He recalled having made several telephone
calla to the National Office on prioxr occasions; but on these

_.____.l...__ A oa AL . A

OCcasions, he had talked ©o the secrecary.‘\H}\

- GARVAN stated that he recalled hearing over the news
~ “medizx—and reading in the paper-the fmplication of this Committee—

interviawst on l z stt 12 u'__.mﬁpartanhnrg ’ s. L. File # Cﬂ_“li’j"iﬂ.____.
,Y WFO 139-166
»; by____SA JOHN_P. MCCORMACK/Srk Date dictated 2/5/12

, This documer (pataing neither recommendahions nor conclusions of t?e FBi. b s the property of the FBI and is loaned to your agency,
E
SE7 it

and its contents are not to be destribuled oulside your agency
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in wWashington, D. C., in the burglary of the Democratic
National Committee Headquarters; however, he knew nothing
concerning this matter other than what he read or heard from
the news media. He stated that his only contact with this
organization was in his official capacity as treasurer of
the Spartanburg County Republican Committee to re-elect
President NIXON. GARVAN stated that he is not familiar with
any other employees of the National Office other than LIDDY.
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Date: 6/29/72 :
75 i i !
% Transmit the following in _ ___ o Py erry ___:
AIRTEL ATR MAIL E
{Priority) ﬁ{
___________________________________________ e —
TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (139-306) (P)
RE: JAMES WALTER‘JJC CORD, JB.s

T

@ Bureau (Enc.4)
- Washington Field (Enc.Y)

ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

A N A el e
naoxu..ug,uvu, U.u .

June 17, 1972

Re Washington Field Office teletype to the Burp{}“
6/26/72. BN

Enclosed for the Bureau are four copies of report
of SA JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR,, dated 6/28/72, reflecting

investigation into ﬂ“kjaﬂt matter by the Los Angeles Division.

Enclosed for Washington Fleld Office are four coples of same
report, with two copies designated for USA, Washington, D, C.U

Su

"

a
B JUL 8 1972

EuoLOSTE

1l - Los Angeles
L] . IR

IMO /ame

R wwman e
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‘ FD.265 (Reg. #772 ? . _ . - . (™ B

» 'FEDERAL( 3UREAU OF INVE. TIGATION

;; REPORTING GFFICE ] OFFICE OF ORIGIN DATE INVESTIGATIVE PERIOD

A ALEXANDRIA  |WASHINGTON FIELD | 6/28/72 6/17 - 6/28/7 .

:’ TITLE OF CASE . HEPCRT MADE BY TYPED BY
3 JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR s aka ARNOLD L., PARHAM mlm
4 Edward "Mar ing . CHARACTER OF CASE

3 BERNARD L.BARKER, a : "ALL INFORVATION CONTALILAD

;. Franku(:arte 5 SF: ,‘ TIOC .. HT:FIN IS UN"LASSIFIED

E_v VIRGI IO Rn__ GONZALES &ka ' - o FXOTTTU —..Z SHOWN
Raoul-'Godoy; . « N L, OLEIZE . '
%’ EUGENIO ROLANDO HARTINEZ & CREACA ka v s a - A

T ~Bugenio RSMartinez, e ; A

Gene Naldes; .

FRANK ANTHONY/FIORINI aka
Fred Frank“Fiorini,

Attila Frank%turgis;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 6/17/72

BRI s s om e wn Y SN e v b W o mm v v e e e e e e G e O e S e DB mn e e S e Em S e e e S AR R b Gk A G we e e

ADMINISTRATIVE:

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (X1 NONE
FINES

CABE HAS BEEN:

COomMVvIC. UG, BAVINGS -RECOVERIES

PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [Jves RIwno
PENDING PROSECUTION
»” OVER 31X MONTHS Ovres Kino

SPECIAL AGENT

APPROVED . (N CHARGE . DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

/29t yoe - |6y X
Q- 3‘55‘3?‘{351%263’0@3 $By Sourier) CORRECTED FIRST PAGE

(2 - USA, Washington, D.C.)
2 - Alexandria (139-18)

. L -
i vsf‘ Dissemination Record of Attached Report . | HotgN T
5 Agenc ’
St ) t ﬁvr@%rmz Acmrs

COPIES MADE:

W a

Request Recd. ANDTTIo~ ﬂ-:nrf‘
Date Fwd. ADVIRRD T CTUTING e o

Hou: Fwd. =
By ' l

COVERPAGE



AX 139-18

T~ o o . A . 1 . '
C) MORRIS, it is believed the call to MORRIS' number 273-9211
may have been erroneously dialed on March 19, 1972, since
another call was dialed the same date to 273-7211 listed
to JOHN J. CAULFIELD, an employee of the U. S. Treasury

Department, in which WFO handled the interview. v
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June 28, 1972.

Will report results of search at Allegheny Alrlines
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_ . UL FED STATES DEPARTMENT OF {rTICE o
- ; " FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIL _ '
o H - . AL .
NFI NTA

Cesysm .~ 2 = United States Attorney, Washington, D.C.

potsh ' ARNOLD L. PARHAM OFicn ALEXANDRIA, VA.
Duim " June 28, 1972 - :
Field Office File 83 139-18 Buresy File fi 139-403‘3

Tles ., JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.j

BERNARD L. BARKER;
VIRGILIO R. GONZALES;
EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA; - 'ALL TMPORMATION porysr —

o ' - FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI; - Emmn IS Imene eavayey
& - BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY ¥ EZ0TTT FTNT S
ST | NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 0T—71op )
JUNE 17, 1972 ‘ |
Character: = INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

" 'Synopsis: - o | |
&yn P ) %YO staff’ Mee‘t CIA t’rom 8/\2/51 o gl
g i-gupemnt 8/31/7'%éh Faployment:: &} wy R I

.fﬂ..:x', tacts set fo

: stfactory. orth Allegheny :
Airli.nes records, 1nc1ud1ng Mohawk negatlive to date re
_ flight from New York City to Washington, D.C., on EDWARD
WARREN, JAMES H. GALE, Fairfax, Virginia, employee of

Republican National Comittee, not acquainted wit
_1ndividuals arrested in breakin at Watergate.
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A representative of the Central Intelligence
Agency (CIA), Mc Lean, Virginia, advised JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.
born January 26, 1924, at Waurika, Oklahoma, was a staff
employee from August 22, 1951, until his retirement
August 31, 1970, at which time he was a G5 15. His employment
at CIA was satisfactory and no unfavorable data was noted. Cﬁ!)

In the event the above information is needed for
court purposes, a subpoena should be directed to the Director
of Personnel, CIA, Mc Lean, Virginia. (M)

.. Mc lean, Virginia fwe  AX 139-18-

1
SA ARNOLD 1.. PARIAM:mew 3/20/72

- —— Dole duwtaved

This dotumenl contuing neither ratommendohions nor contlusions of the FBI I ig the propeciy of the FBI ond i keoned 1o your ogency.
¥ pnd us qontents are nol to be duotobuted sulside your vgency. ‘x
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June 26, 1972

cription ™=

Telephone # Subscriber«.
-8 PAUL IR
278-6298 wnqugq’gfntiv

- - o Sy

6/23/72 e t_E T2 e -
’ff"“ Fairfax, Virginia File # _AX 139-18

Interviewed on . ot

'
by SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM / mlm : Dore dierored 6/23/712

This decument contains neither recomnmenditions nor conclusions of the FBL. It is the property of the FBI und is losned to
your ugency; it and its contents are not te be distributed cutside your ngency.
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1' :.CONFIMl;.L Date of honscription 6/28/72

~ /

PAUL D was contacted at Ferris amd Company,
Stockbroketsy Wilson Boulevard, where he is ewployed.

DAIR was informed of the ldentity of the interviewing agent
and of the purpose of the interview; that is, his rZTatTonship
to JAMES MC CORD and his knowledge of MC CORD's associates
and activities. DAIR, who identified himself as a former
Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) Agent furnished the

following informatiom: - )

He only met MC CORD once, this being approximately
three weeks ago. This meeting came about as a result of
a telephone call which he received from MC CORD st his home,
MC CORD, during the conversation, told him that he might
have something for him. DAIR, always interested in such a

proposal, arranged to meet with MC CORD, \

About a week later DAIR conferred with MC CORD
in MC CORD's office at 17th Street, and Pennsylvania Avemue,
North Wesgt, Washington, D. C.  MC CORD told DAIR that he
was looking for former FBI Agents and that he hed gotten
DAIR's name and other names from the society of former
agents. )

In "broad terms" MC CORD told DAIR that he
wanted to use him on a part-time basis as a body
for a highly placed member of the Republicen Party.
The salary mentioned by MC CORD did not interest DAIR. | ,

At this point, DAIR became somewhat evasive and
vague in responding to questions, and some gquestions he
declined to answer. When pressed for specifics, he
stated that following the interview with MC CORD (this
interview was conducted solelx between the two men with
To one else taking part im it), DAIR met the highly placed
Republican Party member in MC CORD's office and spoke to
him about the job. This man wanted DAIR to act as his
body guard, but DAIR "wasn't impressed” by the man nor was '
he interested in the salary.’ - -

When questioned regarding his duties as a bogz guard

- _.as well as the dates that he would be so employed and the area

Inigrviewed on — _6/26/22 i ot,___,Arlinthn‘_YLl_'gim__ File 8 AX 139‘18

"QQNF[ i
Thiw dolument contans mesthe: rprommendohions mor conclugions of the FB! I\ ; L) 30 the FBl ond b loaned 10 your agency,
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. - e
in which he would perform them, DAIR was extremely vague and

did not actually answer these questions, He mentloned that
he was not interested in the offer and”did not take ft.J_A

MC CORD said that he did not want to name the
highly placed Republican Party member, above mentioned,
and throughout tﬁe interview he did not name this individual.
The only thing learned was that this individual was "in

Py S ) | e AATT T alfenadd o~ o vy
government.”" MC CORD claimed that he had no information

regerding who was to pay his salary if he accepted the above
offer stating he did not ask who was to pay his salary.\k)

When questioned as to whether he was expected to
carry a gun in connection with the body guard duties, DAIR
said that this was not brought up and that he did not have

“a gun., DAIR remarked that he felt that this line of questioning

seemed to him to be apart from the intent of the interview
and that he did not want to get into this. \,A\

DAIR reported that he has no knowledge of any
of MC CORD's associates, and he said that he has not seen
MC CORD since the above described conference with him. .

\ [ -

A

g

- e ea e ar [

- . e e s mas o w ame e wen e
Tl e e e T Y N . T Wby R T
(220 Loa ) e o gy L T TN A AL a N A A e w e I .

e " r —



O

AX 139-18

The Baltimore Division det iried telephone number
272-4699 was subscribed to by ROY L IBSON, formerly
656 Cambridge Avenue, Aberdeen, Mg};i_,gnd, and he left a
forwarding address of 4607 Hamilton Drive, Woodbridge,

Virgi_ni_.a .
e \j\ Vﬂ‘ /C =
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7

o L e i o e e o



4 Ep 302 REV V1T ( O O
< _ o _ E ( ST - e
. . 5 ,

| (f FEDERAL BUREAU OF |Nvesncmci\ | .
ol ) “ : ‘ - 6/21/72
CONFJENTIAL Date of Hanscription.._._

Mr. ROY 1., DIBSON, 4607 Hamilton Drive, furnished
the following information relative to his relationship with
Mr. JAMES WALTER MC CORD: \-p_

He, DIBSON, vetired from the United States Army as
an E-6 after 20 years of service. He was separated from
service at Aberdeen, Maryland, and while undergoing separation
R;ocedures he attended classes at the Education Center and
d indicated that he would desire some type of security and/
or Ch.auffer-t{pe work when enter civilian life because ;
that i1s what he did while in the litary.k)\ BT rnem AT

After he was discharged he obtained employment
with RKiethley Plumbing and Heating Company at Aberdeen,
Maryland, until October, 1971, when he was telephonically
contacted by an individual i1dentifying himself as JAMES
MC CORD, who stated he had determined from en individual
at the Pentagon, who advlised him that DIBSON, when separating
from the military, had indicated he would be interested in
security and/or chauffer- work., MC CORD advised there was
an opening in this type of work with the Republican National
Comnittee and the First Natiomal Bank at the bank building
located at 1701 Permsylvania Avenue, North West, Washington,

- - \\_"__
He accepted MC CORD's offer and commenced work
during October, 1971, His duties at the Republican National
Committee consisted of driving individuals, delivering
. items, et cetera and checking office spaces after wor
hours to see that papers, et cetera were pot left on the
desks. He also drove for the bank,’ \ )

. He terminated employment with the Republican National
Committee because of personal differences with MARTHA DUNCAN,
an Assistant to ROBERT OYDLE (phonetic), the Persommel Manager,
on January 1, 1972, and worked full time for the bank umtil
the last week of April or the first week in May of this

ye&rc ’ \J -

He is currently employed baeﬂermage Creative Printers
located at 9th and H Streets, North West, Washington, D. C.
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The only thing he knows about MC CORD's current
difficulties with the law is what he has been reading in the
newspapers and hearing on the radio and television.

NA
He has never been approached by MC CORD to do_anything
illegal nor does he know any of the following individuals by
their true names or aliases: A

BERNARD L. BARKER, aka

Frank Carter;

VIRGILLO R. GONZALES, aka

Roul Goody; _

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA, aka
Eugenio R. Martinez, Gene Vlades;
FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, aka

Fred Frank Fiorini,

Attila Frank Sturgis

9
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On June 26, 1972, it was determined 368-4086
is used by the Manassas, Virginia, Answering Service and
Diversified Products, Inc., is a firm operated by m

ELLIS D DI, Falls Church, Virginia. °
| A

%

R .z E . i N . L . Co- L. " T ettt e U vl gy g S & R
. PRI e ST et R e : ek e SR AN T ke e fim T U SN T %y VR LR o BELPRY ot o T L0 AT, LR ol Al
o B i daidh 3ot A RN e YA Al 1 K o TR WASRR e b v il b el CE IR Y D et e cir > 2 s . e
. e -G o LR - A S M N Sl AR T RIS RL et pua b2 ¥ 8 K B S R R SECCTE L i TR e R o .
. \ gt ag g e o il PRI, T ey oa o o o AR kY AL L AR AN g s ) e . N ) .
LN P e I P b R B o) SR . sy - ! T e L e R 0% R I S O A e et b (ol P B o . N - e
I L T N gebl PO i M A A N S I S B L R R A R R O e U R R - : 3 o ‘
’ L5 s . : d ) . T N s
'

-, (,‘,(){wl\:x‘\n‘mn

S agndy
Torm O
- LY

-

S o
Lo R
. .t

10

A o e e m o m TR L Ea g N et g P e oy T 'ﬁ"ﬂ!.‘t*f*“’t‘ﬂﬂ"“*"'“: w - R s



FD 302 (REV. 11 27-70) é', )\\ . O - o
A . . - ‘ ( ' ) ' P . . 2 ‘ '
()

(  FEDERAL BUREAU OF leesncAnog'“) - -

'__CONFMEN“AL e st omcrionon_June_29, 1972

0

On June 27, 1972, ROBERT ELL
Leesburg Pike, Apartment 604, Falls ch, Virginia, em- O C.
ployed as a Systems Application Engiheer, Telcom, Inc., —
8027 Leesburg Pike, MclLean, Virginia, and owner of Diversifie :?’-/'
Products, Inc., Post Office Box 638, Falls Church, Virginia,
was interviewed and furnished the following information: A

DENHARDT, 6141

He stated Diversified Products, Inc., deals in the
sale and/or leasing of battery operated portable telephones,
normally installed in automobiles. He originally met JAMES
WALTER MC CORD in his (MC CORD's) office, Rockville, Maryland,
in January, 1972, through BENJAMIN PEEK, Integrated Systems
Technology, Garland, Texas, manufacturer of above-described
portable telephones. At this time, MC CORD was considering
buying or leasing a unit to be installed in one of the
National Republican Committee's cars, presumably to be used by
JOHN MITCHELL, Campaign Manager for the Re-election of
President Nixon. This sale or lease was contingent on the
committee's approval. At this time, PEEK left one of his
units with MC CORD on a trial basis. He (DENHARDT) telephoned
MC CORD on numerous occasions, but was told by MC CORD that the
committee had not approved the purchase or leasing of the unit.

In February, 1972, he went to MC CORD's office and \dﬂ
picked up PEEK's unit and left one of his units with MC CORD
for further trial use, in hopes the committee would approve
the purchase of same, which was in the amount of $2'795'\uﬂ\

He again returned to MC CORD's office in March, 1972,
and picked up his unit, but MC CORD was not in at the time.
He last talked to MC CORD about four weeks ago in an attempt
to determine the status of the sale or lease of the unit. MC CORD
was still noncommittal. SN

He has had no further contact with MC CORD since the
burglary of the Democratic National Headquarters, Washington,
D. C., and denied any prior knowledge of same. He also advised
that the other subjects in this matter are unknown to him by

true name or aliases. 5
tnteretewed on_ O/ ZT] T2 o Falls Church, Virginia ¢, ¢ AX 139-18
o, SA S. EDWARD LONG  :pka oure dioares 6728772
This dotument conlolns neither recommundations nor conclusions of the FBL N cm mﬁﬂl ond is lconed to your ggency;
¥ ond My confenlt ore nol o be distribyted oviside your agency. 11 ’
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Telephone # Subscriber. .

221-1896 HAROLD R, LINAMEN,
114 Curtis Drive

D\I_n.friea » vi'i-gi:'ha ' ’—‘

KXV

1

= The rgcae
confidentlal ™

a mde

Intarviewed on

s, __ SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM [/ mlm , 6/23/72

Dote dictoted

CONF TIAL
This document contains neither reconunendations nor conclusions of the FBI, iu the property of the FB) and is louncd 16
your ngency; it und ity contents are not 1o be distributed outside your ngency
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::CON%NT‘AEM- of tronscsiption J‘me 2’3, 1972 :‘

1 .

HAROLD RAY JLINAMEN, white male, date of bi

rth Fe
ary 27, 1922, Social Security Account Number 187-14-6967,
%L%i,gitisibgive, ?umfries,AYa.. 221-1896, furnished the
o n 3 o
ollowing fnformatlon: ), o\ 1fs s Miwr o s
He is employed as a plalnclothes security officer at
the Republican National Committee, 310 First Street, S. E.,
Washington, Di C,, where he works the 5 p.m. to 1 a.m. shift
from Monday through Friday, and the 9 a.m. to 1 p.m. shift
on Sunday. He is the only security officer on duty during
these shifts and is responsible for handling after hours telephone
calls, checking individuals in and out of building and
general building security. . A\_ .

LINAMEN retired from the U, S. Marine Corgs as a
Master Sergeant, Service #332808, on December 17, 1971, and

in September, 1971, prior to his retirement, entered his name

on a federal job referral register for retired and ex-military
servicemen. He indicated on that registar that he was best
suited for sales, security and management-type work. On

March 8, 1972, subject JAMES W. MC CORD called him and told

him that he had secured his name from this federal loyment
register, and asked him if he was interested in a tion

as a security officer. LINAMEN told MC CORD that he was
interested and MC CORD subsequently interviewed him at whit'.

he believes is the Republican National Committee Headquarters,
1701 Pennsylvania Avenue, Washington, D. C., on March 9, 1972,
end hired him. He started work on March 11, 1972, and is
presently employed in the same acity for which he was hired by
MC CORD. He recelves his paycheck from McCord Associates\vA\

Since March 11, 1972, he has geen MC CORD approxi-
mately 12 times, usually in the early evening and has spoken
on the telephone with him on numerous occasions. All of thelr
conversations concerned the gecurity of the Republican National
Committee Building. -, .

He advised that he does know subject FRANK FIORINI
by the name FRANK STURGIS, mostly by reputation, from the U, S.
Marine Corps. He belleves that prior to 1958, STURGIS and -

-

ries AX 139-188

tarerviawad pn 6/23/72 at

' !
. _SA EDWARD F. MG LAUGHLIN:lma COWE&L___wsz#___

I d

This dotument tonfoins nelther recommendotions nor tonclutions of the FBI. % is the property of the FBl and is looned to your pgency;

& and s contenhh org no! o be distribuied outiide your agency.
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six other Marines went to Cuba to fight for FIDEL CASTRO,
however, he has never had any contact with STURGIS or ‘seen
any of the other subjects in this matter, with the exception

of MC CORD. \ ,

He has no information concernin% the burglary of the
Democratic National Headquarters on June 17, 1972, and has not
heard from MC CORD since the incident. He believes he last
saw MC CORD a week or so before June 17, 1972. He has never
performed any other work for MC CORD, and only received the
one telephone call from him, at his home, on June 8, 1972.

N
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Telepho Subscriber. .

273=9211 GERALD T. MORRIS
9210 Graceland Place

Fairfax,’ Virginia

o

} -

£ % & o - '

iy hd

oy AX 139-18

Interviewed on __§£2_3ﬂ2__ ot Fa irfax, Virg inia
A E . .
/ mim - Dote dictoted _ﬁ£23HZ————

SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM

by

This dncument contnins neither recommendntions nor conclusions of the FBL. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
vour ngency; tl and its contents wre not to be distributed vutside your agengy. )
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[CONFIBINTIAL

On June 24, 1972, G LHJ‘HQMA’S;{@_RI_S, 9210
Graceland Place, Fairfax, Virginia, advised that he 1s not
acquainted with any of the Tollowing individuals arrested
in connection with the breakin of the Democratic National
Headquarters, Washington, D. C., on June 17, 1972. MORRIS
advised further what knowledge he has regarding the above /)C:-
is from accounts in the media.

(e g g AT L2

e

BERNARD L. BARKER, also known as Frank Carter;
VIRGILLO R. GONZALES, also known as Roul Goody;
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, also known as Edward Martin;

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA, also known as
Eugenio R. Martinez, Gene Vlades;

FRANK ANTHONY FIORINI, also known as Fred Frank Fiorini,
Attila Frank Sturgis.

MORRIS advised he is a Major in the United States
Air Force assigned as an analyst in the office of the Joint
Chiefs of Staff, Pentagon building, and that he has served in
this capacity since November, 1970. He also indicated he has
no special talents that could be utilized in the interception
of communication, and though he is a pilot, his flying is
confined to military purposes. {/

MORRIS advised that he resides at the above Graceland
address with his wife ARDITH, who is employed as a teacher at
Francis C. Hammond Secondary School, Alexandria, Virginia.

He further stated only they have access to their home telephone,
listing 273-9211, and that neither of them have ever been in-
volved in any political activity.\kj\ ‘

interviewed “_____6L2_41 72 ot FairfaxJ Vit_g_inia File té}_ﬂ_ﬁj}dl’iﬁ_ 139'18

SA WILLIAM A, LINTZ  :pka Dote dictoled 6/24/72

by
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C. KIRK NELSON, Distribution Center Manager,
Polaroid Corporation, Paramus, New Jersey, on June 26, 1972,
advised MC CORD placed an order April 18, 1972, through the
Polaroid Corporation agent, Arlington, Virginia. The original
order was signed in the name of JAMES MC CORD per "EW'".
The order was for a Polaroid ID-3 Land Identification
System which is designed to produce a laminated portrait
sdentification card and the supplies for this identification

card.
\UN

AL
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EVELYN MOSHIER, Secrefary, Polaroid Corporationm,
1501 Wilson Boulevard, Arlington, Virginia, advised that the

jnitials E. W. should be E. M. since she prepared the MC CORD
of the ID-3 System. She states she received a telephone

call from a man who identified himself as JAMES MC CORD.

He toid her he wsnted to order the ID-3 System. She took

the information over the telephone, wrote the order herself,

Zﬁ;ned his name, and had the order sent to MC CORD at

Mungerford Plaza, #220, Rockville, Maryland, with some

supplies for the system. \) : R
AN
morviewed on__ 6J27/72 o Arlingtom, Va. — . Fies Alexandria 13918
by SA LORAN C. LINDSEY _ /mlm _ _ _ ooweecons_ 6/28/22.
this documant contoins meither reiommendolions mor conclusions of the FBIL 1 is 0 roﬁpor;‘ of the FBl ond is loaned lo your ogency,
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TCONGRENT ™

RE: BERNARD L. BARKER
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[QONF ENleﬂ' of tronscription Jtme 26’ 1972

Telephone # Subscriber. . 1
549-2041 FEDWIN N, MOFFET
i%O Gigbgn Stieet
exandria, Virginia
(nonpublished) ~ .

6/26/72  _, Fairfax, Virginia . 4 AX 139-18

interviewed on

T .
v, ___SA ARNOLD L. PARHAM /_wmim WE&W@W, 6/26/72

Thie document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. 1t is the property of the FB! and is loaned to
your agency; it and its contents arc not to be distributed cutside your agency.
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i The Washington Post, Washington, D.C., issue
of June 25, T§72 Ii ts MARTE ELENA MOFFETT as the daughter

of BERNARD L. BARKER.\UA\
The current Chesapeake and Potomac Telephone
Company Directory for Northern Virginia Area lists
591-3304 to Pender Veterinary Clinic, 4001 West Ox Road,
Fairfax, Virginia. \v)\ .
Dr. DONALD C. POWELL and MARK JOHNSON, D.V.M.,
Pender Veterinary Clinic, Fairfax, Virginia, on June 26,
1972, advised that they were not acquainted with the
names mentioned in connection with the break-in at the
Democratic National Committee, Watergate Office, Washington,
"D.C., June 17, 1972, and particularly the name BERNARD L.
BARKER

\

Pﬁgs LYNNE PRINDLE, Receptionist, Pender Veterinary
Clinic, Fairfax, Virginia, on June 27, 1952 advised their
records show that a Mrs. EDWIN N. MOFFET Alexandria, Virginia,
on March 30, 1972, brought an airedale dog in for boarding.
As noted previously, she is the daughter of BERNARD L, BARKER,

J
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RE: EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.
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rCONFIDENTIAL .
B 6/20/72

Date of roncription

A representative of the/Central Intelligence Agency
(CIA), Mc Lean, Virginia, advised EVERETTE HOWARD HUNT, JR.,
born October Q. 1918, at Hapbupd, New York, was a staff
c o SR : ‘ cL ntil his retirement
B which time™he was a GS 15. HUNT has been
y on an informal basis for Ad Hoc purposes
subsequent to his retirement in 1970...E}s,pecord of

P R

sl A wac cotlcefan
employment with CIA was bdtLdebLUL)’-’(c‘)

In the event the above is needed for court purposes,
a subpoena should be digecteg to the Director of Personnel,
CIA, Mc Llean, Virginiah a) .

e veends on. 6719772 u Mc Lean, Virginia fes AX 319-P8-
TIAL
i sa arNOID 1., pARnANSRNERENTTS o, 6120172

Thr document contoins pesther recommuendanans no cuntlutons of the FBI B is the property of the FBl and i louned 19 your ogency
W ond 4 tonleals oie ROl b be dubbobed ouncbe o ogendy.
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The current Chesapeake and Potomac Teléphone
Directory for Northern Virginia lists telephone B30-2344
to the Bull Run Shooting Center, Centrevilly, Virginia. i

On June 26, 1972, ROBERT STROBELL, 7700 Bull Run
Court, Centreville, Virginia, who is the manager of the
Bull Run Shooting Center, sald the center telephone is
830-2344., Mr. STROBELL said he is not familiar with any
of the names mentioned in connection with the breakin
at the Democratic National Committee office on June 17, 1972,
and that 90 percent of the calls received by the shooting
center are inquiries concerning the hours of operation and
cost. )
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*CONMRENTIAD

RE: EDWARD WARREN
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HARRY ROTH, Assistant Director of Security,

1
Allegheny Airlines, Washington National Airport,

Arlington, Virginia, on June 27, 1972, advised SA JOHN V.
MORRAN that as of June 27, 1972, no record has been located
concerning any travel by EDWARD WARREN from New York City
to Washington, D.C., on May 26, 1972. It is noted that
the record check also includes Mohawk Airlines which
has merged with Allegheny Airlines.

A
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On June 19, 1972, J H.% s 3307 Rocky Mount Drive,
Fairfax, Virginig, was interviewed at his home concern an¥
formationTe could supply on a breakin at Democratic Rat Head-
quarters on the weekend of June 17, 1972. \ )\ ,ﬁ/"’;

Mr. GALE advised that he had no knowledge of the breakj.n
at Deinocratic National Headquarters at the Water%at.e Building in
Washington, D. C. on the weeckend on June 17, 1972, or the at ted
bugging of those headquarters, other than t he *had read in
‘newsE rs., GALE advised that he is a volunteer worker for the

lican National Committee for thetg:esent time, and that ha

will begin full-time employment with Republican National Com=-
mittee on July 1, 1972, He was asked if he was involved wit.h
security arrangembnts with the Republican Natiomal Cumibtee
he angwered that originally, he was supposed to handle secur or
the Republican Natfonal Canmittee. but that he had taken

duties in “prograwning? For the Republican National Cﬁvéﬁti.on. -

He said that secm-i duties currently are be handled by THOMAS
G. MC ANDREWS, and t he, Mr. GALE, occasio 1 assists MC ANDREWS
{n these matters. GALE sald that Yr es consist of )
making hotel reservations and handling l:rar.lve details for

the Republican National Comittee. A

GALE stated that he 1s an Executive Assistant to RICHARD
HERMAN, who is Vice~Chairman in Char L%e. of Arrangements, and that
HERMAN, in turn works for ROBERT DO Chairman of the Republican
National Committee. GALE further aedvised that HERMAN 1is rman
of the Board of Herman Brothers Trucking Company in Nebraska. GALE
said paither he nor his assocliates have been involved in any electron-
fc tugging, and that he knows of noone who has been involved in )
such activities. He sald he is well aware that bugging is a Federal
violation with stiff penalties, He was asked i1f he ever discussed

nf with anyone, and he replied that electronic sweeps of

Republican Offices were discussed some time ago as part of security
measures; but to his knowledge, mnone were ever conducted, and he
saidheisnotawareofany vidual who ‘could be hired to conduct

such sweeps. \)\

Hr.GALEfurtheradvisedthat.hehasbeenwrking "on the
road” and that he has no office in Washingtom, D. C. Be said that

wavimsd on_6/19/72 ot Falrfax, Virginla " fAlexandria 139-18

SIS

br_SAs WILLYAM J, DILLON IXI-and U%Bﬁmﬁg4fnﬁz
JOSEPH P, MC MAHON: jef

This documaent conloing neliher recommendallons nor conclusions of the FBI, 1t is the property of the FBl ond ks looned o your agency;
% ond ' conlents ore mot 1o be disiributed ouvtsfde your ogency.
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the only Republican Office he has used is the National Republican
Committee Office at the Seasons Hotel, 5005 Collins Boulevard,
Miami, Florida, He sald those offices were previously located at
the Fountainbleau Hotel in Miami, )

GALE advised that he has read about the breakin at Demo-
cratic National Headquarters in the Washington Post newspaper, and
he was shown the June 19, 1972, 1ssue of the Washington Post which
carried pictures of the five men involved. He said he did not
recognize any of these men, He was then read the names of these
five men and their aliases, and he advised he did not recognize
any of those names. The names which were read are as follows:

JAMES WALTER MC CORD, also known as EDWARD MARTIN; BERNARDO L.
BARKER, also known as FRANK CARTER; EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y
CREAGA, also known as EUGENIO R, MARTINEZ and GENE VALDES; FRANK
ANTHIONY FIORINI, also known as FRANK FIORINI, FRANK STURGIS, ATTILA
FRAINK STURGIS; and VIRGILLIO R. GONZALES, also known as RAQUL GOODY.
Furthermore, GALE said he was not familiar with the nsme of EVERETT
HOVARD HUNT, JR., who was allegedly conneccted with the above five
men, and he sald he was not familier with the name of DOUGLAS CADDY,
the Washington attorney representing the above five men. Mr. GALE
stated that he could offer no speculation as to what these men

were trying to do or for whom they might be working, \U

Mr., GALE was acked if he had discussed the above breakin
with anyone of the Republican National Committee and he said the
only individual with whom he had discussed the matter was the above=
mentioned RICIHARD HERMAN; and that the discusslon took place on the
telephone on the morning of June 19, 1972, He said that Mr. HERMAN
told him that he had no knowledge of the breakin other than what he
had seen in the newspapers, and that he, like Mr. GALE, was at a
loss to explain why these men had broken into Democratic National
Headquarters.‘\)\

-
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BURGLARY OF DFMOCRATIC
PARTY NATIONAL READQUADTERS
Washington, D.C.
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[CHARACTER OF CASE

ADMINISTRATIVE

Y June 17, 1972 Q
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: REFERENCES: Bureau teletype to Los Angeles dated 6/23/?2

Washincton Field Office teletype to the Bureau

dated &/26/72. A\
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From esteblished sources who are in a position to know, %

1

communications.,

ty Wey, Marina del Rey, California, account number
Further investigation has determined from established

gsourceg thet SEGRETTI employc PBrady Answering Service,

CoOnNVIC

-has been determined that DONALD HENRY SEGRETTI has a personsl - s
ecking accounu at the Surety National Bank, Marina Branch,

4725 Lincoln

(2 - UhA Washington, D.C.)
2 - Los An"eles (139 306)
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, of checking eaccount and ansvering service records. )
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LA 139-306

Indices reviewed on subject FRANK ANTHONY
FICRINI. FIORINT had references of an insignificant

X nature in Los Angeles files 62-5338, 2-159 and 92-1264.\ )

S

Indices check regarding MORTON BARROWS JACKSON finds
that he is identical to Los Angeles file 77-9571, which is a
report dated October 4, 1957, in which the sibject is MORTON
BARROWS JACKSON, also known as Tony Jackson, Departmentsal
Applicant, Regional Commissioner, Immigration and Naturalization
Service (INS), South=ast Region, Richmond, Virginia, with Bureau
file 77-76357. A review of this file indicates no derogatory
information pertzining to JACKSON,

WA

LEADS

AT 10S ANGELES, CALIFORNIA: (1) will intervigw
MORTON BARROWS JLCASOW wilih regara to\subject matter an
involvement with EVERETT HOWARD HUNT. )

(2) Will interview MARGARET ELAINE JOHNSON with

- 4 regard to subject matter and involvement with EVE%@TT HOWARD
o+ . &
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( ‘TED STATES DEPARTMENT O~ JUSTICE
N FEOERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA /DN
Copy to: 2 - USA, Washington, D,C.
Report of: JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR. Ofice. [O8 Angeles, California
Dote. 6/28/72
Field Olfice File #: 139‘306 Bureau File #: 139—"4089
Titte. JAMES WALTER, MC CORD, JR.;
ET AL;
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC AT
PARTY NATIONAL HFADQUARTERS ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
Washington, D,C. HEREIN | UNC_ASIFIED |
June 17, 1572 DATE3/28/400 BYS: 2 720100
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS / ; - =<

Review of Ozark Flight Manifest reflected no record

of EDWARD WARREN. Subscriber to telephone numbers

have been identified. Agency checks reflect no derogatory
information regarding subscribers. DORNALD HENRY SEGRETTI
interviewed, denies knowledge of subjects or subject
matter. SEGRETTI identified photograph of EVERETT HOWARD
HUNT as "strongly resembling'” that of EDWARD WARREN\\}

- P -

DETATILS:

On June 23, 1972, XENNETH MC KENZIE, Security
Officer, Continental Airlines, Los Angeles International
Airport, Los Angeles, California, caused the records of the
Ozark Airlines which are maintained by Continental Airlines
at Los Angeles, to be reviewed for sny information pertaining
to EDWARD WARREN, MC KENZIE advised SA JOHN M.O'NEILL, JR.,
after the review, that EDIJARD WARREN's name does not appear
on the manifest of Ozark Airlines' two flights from New York

to Washington, D,C., on May 26, 1972:.J\

On same date a review of the Haines Telephone
Directory for Los Angeles County, by SA JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR.,
revealed that telephone number 213-275-4282, 1is listed to
the Beverly Willishire Hotel, 9500 Wilshire Boulevard, Beverl

Hills, California.
. Y
N

This document contains peither recommendations ner conclunions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and js losned 1o your agency; it and ity contents
are not to be distributed outude your ageney.
o, B, GOVERKMENT PRINTING OFFICE : 1870 O - 406-R4C
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On June 24, 1972, KATHY WALOR, Bookkeeper, Mariners
Village, Captain's Row, Marina del Rey, California, made
avallable to A JOBN M, Q'NEILL, JR,, her records concerning
DOXALD HEKRY SEGRETTI. The folloving information was obtalned
from SEGRETTI'e application for residence dated September 18,

1971: \\J\\

Name

Date of Birth
Social Security
Humber

Marital Status
Present Address

Former Address

Former Landlord

California Driver's
License KNumber
Present Employer

Total Monthly
Income

Former Employment
Rank

Bank References

Automobile

Credit References

Bl e

DONALD HENRY SEGRETTI
September 17, 1941

545-£6-1387

Single :

LARRY YOUNG,

Telephone Number 652-2104

8 Arkwright Court, apartment F-3,
Pacific Grove, California

Mr. and Mre. SANDY,

Del Mar Apartments,

Pacific Grove, California
Telephone - 408-422-0122

HO019034

Segretti and Pittman,

Civic Center Building,
Salinas, California

telephone number 408-422-0122

$1,000.00

United States Army, Staff Judge
Advocate, Ford COrd, California
Captain

Bank of California, Monterey Branch,
Monterey, California, account
number 31207546

1968 Mustang, California 1972
license 314 BDQ

American Express, account

number ‘0444556088200,
BankAmericard, number 4019161022641

-2 .
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Records reflected that SEGRETTI signed a one year
lease on September 28, 1971, expiring September 27, 1972.

His rent for a one bedroom, unfurnished apartment was $240.00,
WALOR &dvised that she has no derogatory information pertaining
to SEGRETTI, = |

On June 22, 1972, a spot check was made by SA JOHN M.
O'NEILL, JR., of the parking area directly beneath the apartment
complex located at 14013 West Captain's Row, Marina del Rey.

In parking space 1178 a 1968 Mustang, light blue in color with

California license 314 BDQ, was located. A subsequent check

of Californiz Department of Motor Vehicles reflected that wvehicle

is registered to DOMALD HEWRY SEGRETTI and has & vehicle

identification number £T01C103825. SEGRETTI is both the legal

and registered owner. The car was sold in 1957 and plates

were issued May 12, 1972. Ly
_-\

On June 27, 1972, a spot check of the second level
parkirg arez directly under 14013 West Captain's Row, Marina
del Rey, California, a 1969 Mercedes-Benz sports car was
observed with California license 865 BRB. A subsequent check
of California Department of Motor Vehicles (DMV) indicates
that the vehicle is a 1909 Mercedes-Benz, with vehicle

identification number 230SL011045. The registered owner is
DOLAID HENRY SEGRETTI. Vehicle was sold September 3, 1969,
plates were icsued on April 19, 1972. Legal owner is shown
as the Bank of America, 5930 West Century Boulevard, Los Angeles,

1 PR g N
California. N

On June 22, 1672, a review of DLV records by SA JOHN M.
O'NETLL, JR., was conducted in the name of DONALD HENRY SEGR=TTI.
The following information was obtained concerning SEGRETTI:

Sex Male A
Height gt

Weight 130 pounds

Eyes Hazel

Hair Brown

T T R R T R N e T T
C v EUMR ¥, £}
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LA 139-306
Marital Status Single
Date of Birth September 17, 1941
Characteristics Wears, glasses
Present Address 14013 Vest Captain's Row,

_Apartment 117,
Marina del Rey, California

effective September 21, 1971
California Driver's

License H0019034
Traffic Violations One violation September 16, 1967.
Accidents None

On June 22, 1972, a review of the Martindale .
Hubbell Los Angeles Directory for 1972 listed DONALD HENRY
SEGRETTT, 8549 West Olympic Boulevard, Beverly Hills,
Californiz, born 1941, admitted to Bar 1¢67. Bachelor of
Science University of Southern California, legal education
received at Boalt Hell School of Law, University of California
at Berkeley. The directory shows a star distinguishing device

g 3 v vyt s Mrrs L1 41 LY €3 TN S, | |
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( EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGA" N

E 7 Z ) Date Junfi 26, 19?2

118 ini‘or”ationcan only be obtainec‘ by' :
SY 10611:._ duces d i

Telephone number 277-0L07 is 1listed to
JACKSO:, GUUDLLLIN, KIMLER, COPES, COLIFY and
S.I1E, 1991 avenue o7 the Stars, l6t. Floor,
Los Aupeles, C.lirornis.

on __6/26/72

at ___Los Angeles, Californiz File # . Los Angeles 139-306

-5.
£/26/172

by __SA_BURL P. MIDDENDO ’ie}r/

This document contains neither recommzndfiond nor conclusions of the FBI
your agency; it and 1:s contents are nol Lo

Date dictated .

. It is the property .[ the FBI and is losned o
stributed outside your agency.
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("EDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGAT.' W

Date June 23, 1972

Telephone number $21-9990 ls listed to
DI ALD HEERY SXGREITI, 1L013 “apntsir
Apartment 117, :arina ~el Rey, California,

& non-published nuber,

Telepnone number 351-7305 is not a working
number in Los Angeles, Area Code 213,

_6/23/72 at. Santa Monica, Californ%%haﬂ Los Angeles 119-306
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L 6/23/72
Date dictated — redlf
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Indices regarding DOIA LD HENRY SEGRETTI negative.
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the records of the Los Angeles Police Department and the
Los Angeles County Sheriff's Office for information pertaining
to SEGRETTI, A result of this search was negative. \\)

On June 28, 1972, SA RONALD D, ANDERSON caused the
records of the Los fingeles County Voters Registration, to
be reviewed for information pertaining to SEGRETTI., PEARL
DEAKINS, Record Clerk, advised after her review that DONALD
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On June 27, 1972, a review c¢f the Haines Telephone
Directory for the Los Angeles County, gives as a subscriber
to telephone number 213-275-7775, 2 MORTON BARROWS JACKSON
and NANCY C., JACKSON, 9300 Beverly Crest Drive, Beverly Hills,
California. \
\J‘\

On June 28, 1972, SA RONALD D. ANDERSON caused th
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records of the Los Angeles Police Department, Los Angeles County
Sheriff's Office, to be reviewed for information pertaining

to MORTON BARROWS JACKSON and NANCY C. JACKSON. The results of
this review were negative. v

On June 28, 1972, SA RONALD D. JACKSON caused the
records of the Los Angeles County Voters Registration to be
reviewed, for information pertaining to MORTON BARROWS JACKSON.,
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MORTON BARROWS JACKSON is registered as a Republican.
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On June 27, 1972, review of California DMV records
by SA JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR., in the name of MORTON BARROWS
JACKSON, was conducted and the following information was obtained:
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LA 139-306

Sex Male

Date of Birth July 17, 1921

Height 6!

Weight 155 pounds

Hailr Brown

Eyes Blue

¥arital Status Merried

Social Security ) . o

Number 470-16-5744

Residence 9300 Beverly Crest Drive,

Beverly Hills, California
Additional Address 1901 Avenue of the Stars,
Los Angeles, Californis
California Driver's
License Number YO340728

There were no violations or traffic acclidents
listed for JACKSON. A\ |

On June 28, 1972, ROBERT E, TALLEY, Manager,
Flight Service, American Airlines, 450 Vorld Way, Los Angeles,
Calirfornia, was contacted by SA JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR., '
and reviewed his files for inforrmation that could be identifi-
able to MARGALFPEIT JOHNSON., TALLEY reviewed his records and advised
that Americen Airlines has a Stewardess by the name of MARGARET
ELAINE JOHHISON, who has been employed since May 23, 1958, and
lsstationed at Los Angeles Intcrnational Airport since March 26,
1969. TALLTY states that JOHNSOW is a white female, date of
birth of October 9, 1947, she is 5'6" tall, 121 pounds, brown
hair, Social Security Number 555-72-2€36, American Airlines
Employee Nurber 6857. She presently resides at 1433 Rock Glen
Avenue, Glendale, California, hcme telephone number 246-1892,
JOHARSON's parents are shown as Fr. and Mrs. WILLARD FRZCEBAIN,
4337 Toland Place, Los Angeles, California. TALLEY states that
he has no derogatory information pertaining to JOHNSON,
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On June 23, 1972, a review of California DMV
records by SA JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR., revealed the following
information: \\}\

Name MARGARCT ELAINE“JOHNSON
Also Known As _Margaret Elaine~Zopp .
Residence 1433 Park Glen Avenue,

Apartnent 1, .Glendale, California
effective February 2, 1972

Date of Birth . October 9, 1947

Bex Fenale

Height 516" ,

Welght 121 pounds - . e
Hair Brown AR S
Marital Status Single

Other Address 2405 Schooner,

Marineg del Rey, California
effective July 18, 1969
California Driver's .
License ROQO7186 . e

There is no other information on file pertaining
to JOINSON, &

On June 28, 1972, SA RONALD D, ANDERSON caused
the records of the Los Angeles Police Department, Los Angeles
County Sheriff's Office and Glendale Police Department to be
reviewed for informaztion pertaining to MARGARET ELAINE JOHNSON.
A review of these records reflects no derogatory infOrmation.\h/
\

On same date, SA RONALD D, ANDERSON caused the
records of the Log Angeles County Voters Registration, to
be reviewedfxr inlformation pertaining to JOHNSON, A review

of these records by CLARA MC AFEE, Registrar, reveals no
record.

\

Los Angeles Indices regarding MARGARET ELAINE JOHNSON
is negative. 5

On June 28, 1972, SA JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR. and

RICHARD H, PASELEY contacted MURRY N. ZAMAEN, Manager, Apartment
Complex located at 1433 Rock Glen Avenue, Glendale, California.
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LA 139-306

ZAMARN advised that MARGARET ELAIVE JOHMNSON resides at
apartment number 1. ZAMARN further stated that he has not
seen JOHNSON in the last three weeks. He states that he

is swere of her presence because hic apartment i1s adjacent
to JOHUEON's apartment, and consegusntly noise in JOHIISON's
apartrent 1is echoed throuszh his apartment. ZAMARN advised
that JOMHNSON is a Stewarcess for American Airlines and
believes that hezr mother resl des locally, but could not
furnish an address. ZAMARN further advised that he has no
information pertaining to male acquaintances and has no idea
other then her employment, where she could be located.
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A ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIO )

1 Date of fronscripﬁon_*,__sjg_g/re

i

e e s e
% ;ﬂﬁm RU_SEGBETTI, 14013 West Captains Row,
Apartmen! was advised of fhe officlal identities ol
TBpecial Agents JOHN M, O'NFILL, JR., and RICHARD H. PASHLEY,
He was advised that he was being interviewed in connection
with an investigation into the burglary of the Democratic
Natlonal Headquarters, Washlngton, D. C., which occurred

June 17, 1972. © : ' /
N

He advised that he is aﬂ_aitgxngx, heving recelived
his law degree from the University of California at Berkeley
in 1966 and having completed his undergraduzte education at
the University of Scuthern California. Following hils gradua-
tion frcm law school he was drafted into the Army and sub-
seguently received a commission due to the fact he was an
attorney. He spent one year at the Judge Advocate General's
School at Charlottesville, Virginia., FHe finished his tour ]*f,.
of duty in September 1971, having spent his final years R
with the Army at Fort Ord, Californiaz. He cawe to Los Angeles
and rented an office in the United California Bank bullding
at Fifih and Figueroz, Sulte 1625. In January 1972, he |
decided to takt a rest and followed the primary elections -
across the country. Pursuant to thigs decision, he c¢losed N -
his law office &nd since that time he has been unemployed.\v&

e
—

e

Since he is very much in favor of the re-electlon
of President NIXON he felt that he could best work toward
that goal by putting questions to Lemocratic candidates
for the Democratle nominztion whenever he had the opportunity,

whirh unn'\ﬂ reguire them 4-1\ discuss i-'h.nlv- f‘nn'l'lnrq on ‘|cuznnu o~
wWiilail Tl vl TaraniEs ol

which thelr opinion is unpopular, or dlscuss thelr veoting
record on issues of interest to the people where they are
spealkting. As an example of this, he attended a Yally in
Miami, Florida, at the Sheraton Four Ambassador Hotel at
which Senator MUSKIE spoke. The floor was open to questions,
and he asked the Senator about his reasons for voting against
the "cpace shuttle" project, a Federal program which would
have been very helpful to the economy of Florida, and the

o+ A om et oon v 1:“-..4.!4-.—- A N
ucll—ab Ul WIIJ.L:II wWas a uJ.deyU.L“.bhl:”.b LU BallyY 440l AUlallio. U

Marina Del Rey,
_6/26/72 . California e 4 108 Angeles 139-306

ot

 6/28/72

Date dictated

ln!e[vlewe on
N§qu JOHN M, O'NEILL, JR., and
f& 47RI”HARD H. PASHLEY/RHP/}dl

Thiz document cnm"-ma ucither recomendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your ageacy; il and its contents are not Lo be distributed outside your agency.
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The purpose of the questlon was to draw attention to the
fact that Senator MUSKIE had voted against the program,
hence, causing embarrassment to the Senator. \A

Sometime around February 1672, he received a

telephone call from an individual who identified himself
as ED WARRLX, This individual indicated that he was aware
of SEGRETTI's interest in political affairs. WARREN advised
him there was going to be a rally for Senator MUSKIE in
Miami, Florida, in a couple of weeks, and he furnished this
information to SEGRETTI in case SEGRETTI were interested
in goling to the rally. No offer to provide for his expenses

marda Wy UA‘F?'D‘F‘I\T \‘)
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About two weeks later he flew to Miami and upon
his arrival he rented a room in a motel on Biscayne Boulevard,
the name end addrecs of which he cannot reecall., He believes
that it was a two-story bullding. While sitting by the
pool a cab drove up, and the passenger approached him,
fdentifying himself as ED WARRIEN, The two went to SEGRETTI's
room and talked for about ten minutes This conversation
concerned SEGRETTI's political attituaes. At this meeting
WARREN furnished SEGREITI with a telephone number where he
could be rcached. This telerhone number is (202) 293-2746,
SEGRETTI has called this number several times, dates unrecalled,
and on all but one occasion WARKEN has answered the telephone,
On one occasion a female answered the telephone. He last
called this number about three ywmihs ago to find out from
WARREN what was happening.

It was during this visit to Miami that SEGRETTI
asked Senator MUSKIE about his vote against the space
shuttle" program. SEGRETTI advised that at no time has he

ever been given assignments, instructions, or directions by

WARREN or any other individual regarding his political acti-

vities, He has initiated all his travel and activities

wlith respect to the Democratic primaries himself. He has
used his own funds for the most part to finance hils travel,
and has recelved some money from pecople involved in politics
L whose identities he does not wish to disclose. The amounts

R AU
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received have been $100 or $200 at a time and the total

has been approximately $1,000. He is completely willing to
cooperate regarding the investigation into the burglary

of the Democratic MNational Headquarters, although he has

no knowledge of this event outside of what he has read in

the papers and heard on the radio but he feels that disclosing

the names of penh1n who have prnuﬁdoﬂ him with mmnoy to

help support his travel would "throw a red herring” into
the fnvestigation.\ )\

He believes that he knows who provided WARREN with
his name and telephone number, but this person 1s a personal
friend, and 1s also involved in politics, and disclosure
of his name would only cause embarrassment to thils individual,
and would not assist in the investigation. He 1nsisted that
his unwillingness to discliose the identities of these indi-
viduals is strictly tased on his bellef that they could not
possibly have anything to do with this investigation. He
advised that he would contact these people and determine
from them whether they are willing to have him disclese

their identities. N\

About & month to six weeks ago, he took a second
trip to Miaml to make arrangements for counterdemonstrations
in support of the Administration's policles at the Republican
Convention, 1n the event there are demonstrations in oppo-
sition to Administration policies when the convention is
held. Prior to this trip, he received a telephone ecall
from WARREN who advised him that he woulid be staying in a
particular room in the Sheraton Hotel during the time SEGRETTI
was planning to be in Miami, and he indicated that he would
like to see SEGRETTI., Upon arriving in Miami, SEGRETTI
went to the Sheraton Hotel and met with WARREN. He does not
recall the room number but believes that 1t was on about the
seventh floor, and he 1s sure that it wazs in the south tower
of the building. At this meeting, they talked about the
upcoming convention but he does not recall the specifics of
this conversation., During this visit with WARREN, which
lasted about ten minutes, he ma2de a point of paying close

[ ]
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attention to WARREN's appearance and he noticed WARREN was
wearing a ring, but he cannot recall anything about the

ring, or on which hand or finger 1t was worn. During this
visit to Miamil, he stayed in a motel other thian the one he
had stayed in previously, and he thinks it may have been a

Holiday Inn,
ANY

He has visited Chicago and Milwaukee during the
time of the primary campaigning in Illinois and Wisconsin.
He also went to Whittier, California, when Senator MUSKIE
was speaking there and distributed leaflets regarding
MUSKIE's position favoring abortion; realizing that this
poslition was unpopular to the students to whom Senator
MUSKIE was speaxing. He considers his function at these
ralliea to be that of an organizer who gives direction to
peopie who support the President's policles but who lack
direction; houwever, hils activities in this regard are a
result of his own 1nitistive and are not conducted zs a
result of any instructicns or directions given to him by

anyone else.. )

During one of his conversations with WARREN,
he asked WARREN who he was and vwho he represented, and
WARREN told him he should not ask such questions, As a
result of WARREN's reaction he has always dealt with WARREN
at "arm's length". If WARREN had ever indicated his con-
nection with any illegal activities, or Af WAFREN had ever
asked him to do anything which he considered to be 1llegal
he would have severed his relationship with WARREN and avoided

tlﬂy future contact WlLIl nim, ‘_)

Approximately one or two days prior to the disclo-~
sure of President NIXON that the Halphong Harbor had been
mined and other actions had been taken to cut off supplies
to Nortnh Vietnam, he received a telephone call from VARREN
in which WARREN advised him that there might be some demon-
strations conducted in the near future in opposition to one
of the President’s policies, VWARREN indicated that he was
apprising SEGRITTI of this to give him an opportunity to
consider what he might do to support the policies of the

14
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President. WARREN did not explain what he was talking
about and SEGRETTI did not ask him, but within a day or
two follewing this telephone call the President announced
the action he had taken. \\j\

Prior to learning of the burglary of the Democratic
National Headquarters in Washingtou, D. C., from the reports
he heard on the radio and read in the newspaper, he was
unavare of the burglary. Ne has no personal knowledge of
anything connected with the burglary, and everything he knows
about the burglary he has learned from the information
published by the media. He is personally shocked by the
burglaery, and would never involve himself in any such
activity. = - :

He adviscd that his uncle, SISTI SEGRETTI, is
engaged in the practice of law in Saslinas, California, in
the firm of Segretiti and Pittman. Although his uncle offered
him & position with the firmn upon his completion of mnilitary

service he declined this offer. /}

1 bl

He was unaware of the visit of LAURL il
Chairman of the National Democratic Party, to Los Angeles

o Rpril 13-1L, 1972,and again on April 27-30, 1972. He
was also unaware of the visit of L. PATRICK 3 'V\.. y
Director of the Federal Bureau of : r2tlon, to Los e

Angéeles on June 16, 19/2. ¢ ‘)
He hers been living during the past nine months

on money which he saved during the four years he was in the

Army. During the time between September 1971 and January

1972, when he was engaged in the practice of law in Los

Angeles, he did not do very well financially, but the law

practice was not & losing proposition. \M}

He furnished the following description of
ED WARREN: s

Race White
Sex Male

15
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Age Iy - L6 years
Height 5ro" 5"
Weight 155 - 165 pounds
Build Medium
Complexion Medium
Hair Brown
Miscellaneous Smokes pipe;
youthful appearing;
hairline receding
16 .
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. 6/28/72
Dote of transcription ______ >/ “ }

DONALD HENRY SEGRETTI, who recides at 14013 West
Captalin's Row, apartment 117, Marina del Rey, California,
vwas apprised of the identity of the interviewing Agents and
the purpose of the interview. “_©

SEGRETTI volunteered to be interviewed
esence of an attorney. SEGRETTI was presented wi _
black and white protorsraphs, one of which was a photogranh
of EVERZTT HOWARD HUITT, SEGRETTI wees recuested to view the

photographs and select the photograph which was the person
known as EDVWARD WAHREN. .

without the
th

ad

il Ol A

SEGRETTI looked 6ver the photographs and selected
the photograph of EVERZTT HOUARD HUNT as the photograph that
"very strongly" resembled the man known to him as EDWARD WARREN.

-

17

, 6/28/72  Marina del Rey, California , Los Angeles 139-306

S\RICHARD H. PASHLEY
JOHIU M. O'RWEILL, JR./JMO/ame . . 6/28/72

This dycuglent contans neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
Your ugvy; it and its contents are hot Lo be dsstribuled outside your agency.
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[

DONALD HENRY SEGRETTI, 14013 West Captains Row,
Apartment 117, was reinterviewed by Special Agents JOHN M,
O'NEILL, JR., and RICHARD H. PASHLEY, He advised that he
had contacted the people who had furnished him with some
financlal assistance to help him pay for his travels in
connection with the Democratic primaries, and he had also
contacted the people who he belleved had furnished his name
to ED WARREN, Although he wag unable to get in contact
with all of the people, those he was able to contact indi-
cated that they ¢id not wish to have thelr identities dis-
closed. He explained that some of these people are prominent
political figures and his relationship with them is not
germane to this investigation in his opinlon, If he felt
that there were any possibility disclosure of thelr identities
could be of value in this investigation he would not hesitate
to reveal their identitles, He indicated that it was possible
that more than one person had provided him with some money
to support his travel to states where primaries were being
conducted. Some of these contacts are based on old friend-
ehips. If he could see some relevance to the disclosure of
thelr names, he would do sec. These people are prominent
and would never be involved in anything like the burglary of
the Democratic Natlonal Headguarters.

/

He advised that durlng the primary campaigning
he traveled to Miami on ftvo occasions, to Chicago on one
occasion, to Milwaukee on one occasion, and to New Hampshire
on one occasion. He did not travel to Ohlo, Indiana, or
Oregon, because he felt that these primaries vere not of
as much importance as ths others. " ,-

§ He again said that he wanted to make 1t clear that

he has never been given any direction by anyone with respect
g to his activities during the state primaries across the
i

country.

ﬁé indicated that he has no source of income out-
side of his legal practice, and has not received any fees for

. Marina Del Rey,
\ _6/28/72 . California file # 1LOS Angeles 139-306

Interviewed ob __

PR ;w'mr‘:_r-- TP T MY

4
z

JOHN M. O'NEILL, JR., and
RICHARD H, PASHLEY/RHP/rdl poredicrored . 0/28/72

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the properiy of the FBJ and is Joaned to
youw agency; il and its contehts are not Lo be distribuled oulside your ngency.
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legal advice since he closed his office in January 1972.
His parents are not 1n the position to support him, and
at most they have only given him a few dollars from time

'DD lee. m: .I.B currenL.Ly J.l 1ng on mo ey Wfl.].(.ﬂ [le :Sd.VBQ
while he was in the Army. )\ :

He owns two vehicles, & Ford Mustang,which he 1s
in the process of selling, and a 1969 Mercedes Benz 280 SL,
which he recently purchased. . .

On Friday evening, June 16, 1972, he was with
JEANETTE LATINI, whose telephone number is 874—4876.
Saturday evening, June 17, 1972, BURT WARD, who played the
part of "Robin" on the ABC television series "Batman',
visited him in his apartment between about 6:00 p.m., and
7:30 p.m, to discuss a product WARD was interested in having
manufactured and marketed. On Sunday, June 18, 1972, he
visited with several individuals, including BARBARA SLAVIN,
whose telephone number is 821-0082. . ,

It is noted that throughout the above reported
interview, SEGRETTI would not recall exact names, times, or
places, and supplied only the sketchiest outline regarding

his activities despite intensive and in-depth questioning.

L
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1 - Mr, Frankenfield
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To:  BAC, nemdrﬁ (139-18) o-14 'xjr/ﬂf
737 5087- 647X
From: Acting Director, FBI (138-40908) « -

#uf!s‘ WALTER MC CORD, JR.}
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 8/17/78 yrorin (S Lo, "“STIED
%: wro DATEMBY:S&Z@ Dfc

ReAXrep of SA Arnold L, Parham datod 8-28-T3, °

A review of rerop discloses the repcated use
of T synbols imn the details 4n order to record cone
fidentially obtained telephone information, The use of
T synbols in cases such as this one is undesirable and
prohibited by existing finstructions. You are referred
to instructions eontained im F8I Handbook, Tart I, Page
36 a and Page 39 b, Submit amended pages promptly. "~

Ia additiom, the information contained im the
next to the last paragraph of page 8 would have booa
more properly included im the administrative section of
rerep, Please delete that paragraph from the dotails and
submit amended page(s). .

1 - Yashington Pield (Information) (139.166)
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Ut. .ED STATES DEPARTMENT OF . _5TICE
ot FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
3 } Copy to: 2 - United States Attorney, District of Columbia
: ) Repod of: HARMON J. OGREN OfFice; OMAHA
7 3 Date: July 6, 1972
_‘?7 Field Office File #: 139-58 Bureou File f: 139-4089
E Title: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;:
2 ETAL;
L o Burglary of Democratic National
5 3 Committee Headguarters,
B % Washington, D. C., June 17, 1972
Character: INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
; ' Synopsis:
B Lincoln, Nebraska, telephone numbers listed to insurance
£ companies.
3 EREIL 17 Uy 35 7 ip
. 8 DATE3Z /=i J’d ) TEf ST
: DETAILS: BY /’Q/ /C
; : Lincoln, Nebraska, telephone number 432-2884
E ¢ is assigned to the switchboard and rotor at the Woodman
g P Accident and Life Company, 1526 K Street, Lincoln,
g 5 Nebraska. .
L Lincoln, Nebraska, telephone number 467-1122
;. is assigned to switchboard and rotor at the Bankers
P Life Nebraska, Cotner and '0O', Lincoln, Nebraska.
3
L]
3
it 1*
This document contatna nelther recommendaticns nor conclusions of the FEI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned 1o

Your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside Your ggency.
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‘klvl-"C;F(VI'NVGiO;-'VFlC:iiA” O-P:FICE OF‘CR‘!G-IN o ] OIAI-I”-. 1l;¢VIZ!T"‘.;-ATlV(;A PEAR!OD -
Atlanta WFO 6/30/72 i 6/28.29/72
TiTLE CF CASE /) S T Jhercatmance By T N
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,; SA DONALD P, BIRGESS | cg !
ET AL CHARACTER OF CASE o T
BURGILARY, DENMOCRATIC NATIONAL |
COMNMITTHE HEADGUARIERS, 10C
WASHINGTON, D, C,, | ) |
6/17/72 i
‘;

B_Ll{f_E_RL}J_gE Atlanta report of SA DONALD P BURGLSS, dated 6/27/72

~RUC-

h ALL lNFORMAH“N CONTAINED

- SSFIED
HEREIL [ U723 ML’

DATE

" ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED (XNoNE T Licoutt] casc mns seenm

convic laure. FuG. FINES SAVINGS RECCVERIES TALS
T : A o 1 T TTTrT PENDING OYER ONE YEAR [_]YES Xowe

PENDING PROSECLU TION
OVER 5. X MONTHS {Jves (e

AFERCVED ﬁ/; "'lffc“:::'” DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
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- UNITED STATES DEPAKTVIAENT OF JUSTICE
s FEDERAL DURFAU GF INVESTIGATION
Copy tos 2 - U.,8, Attorney,
Washington, D,C,

Re; oot ok SA DONALD P, BURGLESS Offica Atlanta, Georgia

Dates June 30, 1972

Field Office File 51 132-154 Bureou File f1 13244089

Tite: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;
ET AL;
BURGLARY, DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE
HEADYUAKTERS, WASHINGTON, D.C,,
JUNE 17, 1972

Cuiaden
INTLRCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopsls Complete check of Southern Airlines records from flights
from New York area to Washington, D,C,, 5/26/72, ncgative
regarding pame of EDWARD WARREN, \*’k

DETAILS: The following {nvestigation was conducted by SA JOHN R, M,

This document contatrs pelither recommendations nor conclusions of the FRI. It is the poperty

WHELAN:
[ AN
GEORGE PICKETT, Director of Reservation Service, Southern

Airlines (SAL), Scott Hudgins Building, Hartsfield Internatiopal

Airport, Atlanta, Georgia, on June 28, 1872, advised a complete
search of the Reservation Ristories for four flights leaving la
Guardia and Xewark Airports for Washington, D,.C., on*r y 26, 1972,
failed to locate a reservatioon ir the name of EDWARP: ﬂARREhﬁqa:
.-—'-E--

RAY FRAGEN, Manager, Revenue Accourtipg Departiment, SAL,
Atlanta, Georgia, advised that a complete search of the tickets
for four SAL flights departing Kevark Airport and La Guardis
Airport for Washington, D,C,, on the date of May 26, 1972, failed
to disclose a ticket imn the name of EDWARD WARREN,

NERAN
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| ") Late: 7/5/72 1
Truntwit the following in . el :
{Trpe in p("u'n:ext”.c:r“;-égei- "1
i
Vie .. _ AIRPEL _  __ ) o '
(Friority) h”_:
fi/____ U SO U
’; TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, OMAHA (133-58) (RUC)
SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., aka '
ETAL; .la‘
Burglary of Democratic Kational ! {

Committee Headyguarters,

washington, D. C. )
ALL INFORMATINN CONTAINED

6/17/72
10C . ' R N W ta Tt Iy
REREIN 15 (5 ATSITIED ./
| 00: WFO DATE‘SZ-‘?/ZZ% BY?AIEFJ:@
Re WFO airtel to the Bureau dated £/30/72. &“/h
Enclosed for the Bureaﬁ.are four copies, and 49{7
for WFO four copies, of a Omaha report dated 7/6/72, of
SA HARMON J. OGREN.  _A__

fnasmuch as the telephone calls in the Omaha
pivision are to large insurance firms where no record
is kept of incoming calls, no further investigation
is contemplated by the Omaha Division. \4/\

- SIA®.
) ' o keg ) 3 ?“,/I[éff?’{ﬂ:

a JuL 271972
7 ENGLOSURE - /}ﬁ\
2 Bureau (Enc. 4) . . KQ/,
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Fal
Date: 6/30/72

Transmit the following Y - S —— e e
. (TJpe in plmnlex! or code! 1

T R N

{Fuanl]) . 1

T0: ACTING DIKLCTOR, FBI (139-4089) R
FROM: SAC, ATLANTA (139-154) (RUC) |

SURJHCT: JAMES WALTLR(gb CORD, JR.; T
rT AL; S
U?GIARY DEMOCRATIC NATIONAL COMMITTEE )

i HLA\QUARTLRS WASHINGTON, D, C.,

1 6/11/72; e .
Im' . - . . )
i b TR T TR g e . T - “ PR 4
] OO : WFO -

Submitted herewlth are the original and three copies
of Atlanta report of SA DO\ALD P. BURGhSS dated 6/30/72, for

the Bureau, U ) o

Y
K

Also submitted Lerewith are six copies of same o
report for WrO, lwo coples of which are being designated m
for the U,S. Attorney, ‘I'a:;hington, D, C 4 .

N_L\I\FOR”AT\Q‘NAQQNTA\!\EU B
PEREIE D oy )

1 .
- - ) -

y ‘{3'?'/» N

i - @- Bureau (Encl 4)- :
- WFO (139-1866) (Encl 6) - - .
1] - Atlanta C , e
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TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBL (139-4089)
FR0M: SAC, NoW HAVEN (1392-74) (p) -
2 ()

SURJACT:  JAMSS WALTER MC GORD
ET AL
BUSCLARY OF DrMOCRATIC
HEADIIARTERS, 6/17/72

Fnclosed for the BDurcau and WFO are &4 coples each
of the report of SA WILLIAM C. HeNDRICKS, Jr., dated 7/7/72.
AN

Al
fursuant to WFO tel to Hew Haven, dated 7/7/72 )
further Tnvestigation of ALFRED CARLETON PALDIIN, III by New
Daven will be held In aheysnce per the request of AUSA FARL

SILBERT, Yashington D.C.
’ & NoA

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ' /

FREIN 1 Uy SSIIED o
‘Biﬁ%‘yg’&zﬁm S £4g N _
) B L7 pos7 (b5
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- FEDERAL 3UREAU OF INV’"*:TIGATION

U - — e o

RMEPCRTING QF FMICE GFrFICE OF ORIGIN ODATE

M VISTIGATIVE PERIDD

NEW HAVEN __-WF0 7/1/72 6/29 - 7/6/72
TITLEOF CASE S

AEPORT WADE BY

JANES WALTER HC CORD SA WILLIAM G. HESDRICKS, JR. | afl
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC CHARACTER OF CASE

HCADQUARTERS, 6/17/72
INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

REFERENCLES:
" New Haven report of SA WILLIAM C. HENDRICKS, Jr.,
3 6/29/72;
h WFO airtel to Bureau 6/30/72;

Bureau teletype to New Haven 6/30/72;
New Haven teletype to Bureau 7/5/72.

- p - ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1% Uiy, ASSIFIED

' R v ADHINISTRATIVE: DATE 3/3( /£¢ BYS- 2

elepiaone numb
BALDWIN, 90 kountain
ey

248-5764 listed to Firs. ALFRzD C.
Terrace, North haven, Connecticut.

LA

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED [ NONE ACQUIT-! case was seend ,
conwvic [AUTO.[ Fuc. FINES BAVINGS recovemes | TALS
- ) PENDING OVYER ONF YEAR (Y &S MO
PENDING PROSECU TION
'\ . OVER $iX MONTHS C”__“,‘ s MO
ARPROVED M BRECIAL ACENT DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW LLI r
—
COPIES MADE; . ) - _
- Burea\.l (139-4089) (RM) /_;/ 4//57’ . ./ﬂu ) REC-55
v 103 N4 IS '
4 - WFO (139-166) (RM)

(2 - USA, Washington D.C.)
2 - New Haven (139-74)

e o A

i ) “Dissemination Record of Atioched Repnn Motations

.i\_gm" lece ARG He ’ £ ])—ij_Am_Lq\

Requesl Reed.

T~

:-1-‘ Datc Fwd, 0"4“]1.-
How Fwd. [ _C -Ec) LL

PL__‘_ ,,,,, \l\
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NH 139-74

g | LEAD:

i ' NEW HAVEN

At New Haven, Connecticut

Will continue investigation of background
and activities of ALFRED CHARLEION BALDWIN, III, subsequent
to his termination of employment with the FBI during 1965.

N\
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v A UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BURZAU CF INVESTIGATION

Copyte: 2 = United States Attorney, Washington D.C. (RM)
R“’°"'°“SA WILLIAM C. HENDRICKS, JR. Ofices  NEW HAVEN
Oate:  July 7, 1972
Field Office File #: 139-74 !wnuF"-h139_4089
Title:
R Eli HLL“‘[UI t ALy v
HEADQUARTERS, June 17, 1972 HEREIN | U?"C_.'\beHED //QLC/
-. / SP2 T LL
Oharacter: DATE"' : BY 7‘) / .

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

Synopnis:
In application for employment W1th Aetna Life and Casualty

Company, Hartford, Connecticut, during 1971 ALFRED CARLETON
BALDWIN, III indlcated empioyment with 6 Circuit Court, New
Haven, 1965 to 196% with New Haven College, West Haven, Conn.,
1966 to 1967; with Adley Express Company, New Haven, 1967 to

1969 and as real estate salesman, Dranford, Conn., 1969 to 1971.
LOULS D. ANDREWS, Lxecutive Director, annh'l‘lrnn State Central

Y akas? Tl e e vk e amm ¥ e e e e e e SRR b T s S i T

Commlttee, Hartford Gonn. , described effort to obtain
employment for BALDWIN in Conn. and made available copies
of correspondences in that regard. JAMES WALTER MC CORD
purchased {rom F, G. MASON Engineering Company, Fairfield,
Conn., one "A-2" system used as counter measure device for
finding eavesdropping transmitters. Purchase price amounted
to $6700-and correspondences concernlng such purchases set
forth, Toll calls made from BALDWIN's home phone, 90 lountain
View Terrace, North Haven, Conn.,, set forth. Credit and arrest
records, New Haven, Comnn., and arrest records, Guilford, Conn.,
contain no information identifiable witn BALDWIN. | ,

p VAt

DETAILS:

This document contains neither recommendations not conclusiona of the FBI. It is the property of the FEI and 1s loaned 1o
Your agency; it and its contents ore not to be distributed cutside your agency.

U. 8. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFTICE : 1349 O - w1-076
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 7/2/72

REX ROTH, Head of Internmal Security, Aetna Life
and Casualty, Asylum Avenue, advised that on October 26, 1971
ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN was referred to him by one WILLIAM
COLEMAN in the persoancl department who had given BALDWIN
the application. On November 1, 1971 ROTH interviewed BALDWIN

for a nosition in his Internal 990111'1 ty Section aof Aetna.

ROTH stated that he did not recommend BALDWIN for a position
because he felt BALDWIN "talked too much" and 'had too big a

mouth" inasmuch as he spcke constantly about himself and his
exploits in the security field.

ROTH advised that BALDWIN had previously been
employed at thz Adley Irvpress Compeny, Chapel Streest, llew
Haven. ROTH stated he called a JuRRY WILI of Adley ixpress
Company to determine the reason for BALDWIN's termination there
and was unable to find this out from WIEMAK. ROTH then spoke
to one GIZCRGE GRCV:S, presently with Acme Fast Freight, New
York, who stated that BALD.IN was unable to take orders and was
too much of an independant type of person. He was in that
section of the cowmpany which 1nvest1§abed thefts from shlpments.
GROVES stated it became a matter of "who was the boss." \uﬁ

QOTH also tallied to one FRZID STRINSIC or STRINIE,
Director of Claims at Adley Ixpress Company. This individual
advised that ZALDVIIN resigned from Adley because of a differcnce
of opinion., STRINIE also “advised that BALD.IN had done a good
job for the company on a case in Baltimore, but usually he did
not do a whole job for the company, apparently only doing the
things he wanted to do. /-

ROTH also advised that BALDVIN had told him during
the interview that he had been in real estate. ROTH could not
supply any further details in this matter.™

The Aetna application form reflects BALDUIN has held
the following jobs. - )\

6/27/72 4 _ Hartford, Comnecticut . .,  NH 133-74

SA WILLI.} B. GROTHAUS/zfl 6/30/72

Date dictated

This document contains neither recommendaticns nor conclusions of the FBI. k is the property of the FBI and is loaned tn
Your sgency,; it and its contents are not to be distributed outsids your agency.

My



5 NH 139-74
I 2
1. Anderson - Clinton Association 123 Montowese Street
: (BRUCE GLINTON) Branford, Connecticut
Real Estate Salesman, September 1969 to October, 1971
3.-; ! | 2. Adley Express Company Chapel Street
A (E. CLAYTON GENGRIS) New Haven, Connecticut
i-% i Director f Security, October, 1967 to September, 1969,
% 3. New Haven College Orange Street
- ' Vest Haven, Connecticut
;. ! Instructor in Police Science, January 1966 to ,
September, 1967.
:fi 4. 6th Circuit Court Chapel Street
ﬂ;, (IRVING SCHIJARTZ) New Haven, Connecticut
Eii Assistant Clerk, December 1565 to September, 1967.
I
8] S Federgl Bureau of Investigation July, 1963 toc October,
fl‘ 1965
| 6. US Marine Corps, Office

July, 1957 to July 1960.
. + In his application for Aetna, ‘BALDUIN also gave the
following references: ' }
ROBZRT C. MIRTO
Attormney
377 Main Street
Jest Haven, Connecticut

DOMINIC IAMNONE

Insurance Executive
39 Meadowbrool. Road
Hamden, Connecticut

" e Syt
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NH 139-74
3 .

PAUL MERELLO

Plant Manager
Plasticrete Corporation
250 Grandview,

Hamden, Connecticut

During his employment as a police science instructor,
at New Haven College, BALDUIN gave the namzs ADMIRAL MC CRAE
and JOHN CCNWAY as persons who are still there and who know
him, t

ROTH could supply no further information in this matter.

f
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Date 7/6/72

g e R
o

B 3

IRVING SCHUARTZ, Chief Clerk, 6th Circuit Court,
169 Church Street, New Haven, Connecticut, telephone number
777-7231, advised thet ALFRED BALDUIN was permenently employed
as an assistant clerk in 6th Circuit Court £from October g,
1966 to January 26, 1967. He believed that BALDVIN was also
temporarily employed in same capacity during the summer 8511966.

TR AT

He advised that BALDUIN hendled mostly criminal cases
and performed his duties intelligently., He stated BALDJIN
did his work well and that he would re-hire him if he wanted
to come back. He recalled that at that time BALDIIN was
studying to take the Bar Examination, which he failed twice.\v)\

He advised that about January, 1972, BALDUIN called
him to ask if he would give him a recormendation for some
position. He told BALDVIN that he would. However, he never
received a cormmnication from any firm requesting a recommendation
6r verification of BALDUIN's employment.

o ek hbpan e s L
.
1

6/26/72 New Haven, Connecticut NH 132-74
‘_ On at File #
S SA EDIZUND E, SENESAC/afl
S 6/30/72
by Date dictated

This document contains neither recotmmendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the i
, ] ! . property of the FBI and is loaned t
Your agency: it and itg contents are not Lo be distributed cutside your agency. Y dto
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

bee.  Jume 39, 1978 -

1l 3

‘ R
Attorney WILLIAX c.>£§;;n. suite 408, 152 Temple
Btreet, advised he is an active member 6I'Ihe"iew'naven, S

2o .0 . Copnecticut, chapter of the Soclety of Former Special Agents

of the FBI, Inc,, and met ALFRED C, BALDYIN at a New Haven
Chapter meeting in 1966 shortly after BALDWIN had terminated
his employment as a Bpecial Agent of the FBI., | ,
Foormr e o Fl T sl Tl TN

BALDWIK told LYNCH he eventually wanted to practice
law but had not passed the Connecticut Bar examination, LYNCH
learned that shortly thereafter BALDWIN had obtained & job as
a clerk in the Bixth Circuit Court, State of Connecticut,
New Haven, and LYNCH assumed BALDWIN had taken this job imn
order to prepare himself for the bar examination, BALIWIN
deferred taking the examination, and LYNCH and other members
of the former agents' group chided BALIWNIN for working in a
minor position instead of taking advantage of his iaw degree
and FBI experience to obtain a better Job'\,A\

S8everal months later, BALDWIN asked LYNCH to inter-
cede on his behalf in obtaining an instructor's job at the
University of New Haven, Weast Haven, Connecticut, which LYNCH
did, BALDYIN remained at this job for one half of a year and
then obtajined employment imn the Security and Claims Department
of the Adley Company, a trucking firm in Orange, Connecticut,

hia dah mamidnond aanadidarahlao traval Aan RAITATN'ae nard and
AMAD JVW JATYULITUM WIS AMULIAVAT PARVWEL Wil AALECW L5 W greeas = oow

LYNCHE last knew him to be employed by Adloy.\\‘%

LYNCH advised BALIWIK jumped from job to job, had
trouble in "catching on,"™ and seemed to 1lack direction, HNe
described BALDYIN as a naive, impressionable person who lacked
"sticktoitiveness™ and who was, to a certain extent, immature.
LYNCH said that on the positive side, BALDWIN makes a nice
appearance, is alert and snthusiastic, He stated he had mo
reason to question either BALDIN's moral character or loyalty
to the United States. "\

~ ¥

LYNCH concluded that he last saw BALDWIN about one
year ago and knows nothing of his activities since that time,

P
v

- %
%
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o“——;‘l-zajjz__nf __New Haven, Conn, _ Filey_ MNH 139-74 g“ ] .
" 8A STEPHEN J, SLIFEA/md 6/21/12

by_ Daote dictated

6

This document contoins neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI, It is the property of the FBI and is looned to your ogency:
it ond its contents ore not 1o he distributed cutside your ogency.



FD 302 (REV. 3.17-69)
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Dot June 29, 1972

Mr, LEWIS D, ANDREWS, Executive Director, Republican State
Central Cormittse, 410 Asylum Avenue, Hartford, Connecticut, advised
as follows, His office is in possession of the following letters:

Letter dated February 10, 1972, from ALFRED C. BALDWIN, 90 !

Motuntain View Terrace, Hamden, Connecticut, to Attormey D,
ENNAN, €/0 Brennan, Daly & Mc Namara, 76 Lyon Tertace,

Bridgeport, Connecticut, which enclosed BALDWIN's “RESUME",

- Letter dated February 18, 1972, from DANIEL E“BRENNAN, 76_
' Lyon Terrace, Bridgeport, Connecticut, to BRIAN GAFNEY, Chairwan,
Republican State Central Committee, 410 Asylum Street, Hartford,

Connecticut, s [“-‘,t)f ' r f]‘ o
ietter dated Februsry 25, 1972, from J. BRIAN GAFNEY to DANIEL
E. E2MAN, Esquire, 764 Lyon Terrace, Bridgeport, Connecticut.
/“ . -___7[/(-! f_' e 7

| Letter dated Jime 27,1972, Trom ALFRED C. RALDWIN, 90

'\ Mountain View Terrace, Handen, Connecticut, to Mr., LEWIS D,
ANDREWS, ¢/o Republican State Central Com.ittee, &410 Asylum
Street, Hartford, Connecticut, which enclosed BALDWIN's

T "RESUME",

A copy of the aforementioned communications is attached herewith,

ANDREWS advised he has never met BAIDWINK, but mnoted that in the
letter addressed to him from BALDWIN, dated June 27, 1972, BALDWIN
etated that he had a conversation on June 27, 1972, with GAFNEY and
that GAFNEY had recommended that BALDWIN send his resume to ANDREWS
for job consideration with the State of Connecticut, A

ANDREWS then telephonically contacted J. BRIAN GAFNEY at his
law office in New Britain, Connecticut, ANDREWS advised GAFNEY

Al _fe ekl - e mrmmam ad T AY TYLYTAT e d ade T o ANNDELIO hod mancedesad sodud o
Tiial Lhe TeSUNe Ui DAMLWWLAN, WLl ATy, ANVALWY ) HAU iTLELVYEU TLLS

date did not contain any information concerning his eamployment
subsequent to September, 1971, GAFNEY advised ANDREWS that he had
learned from DANIEL BRENNAN, date mot recalled, that BALDWIN had
been employed in the security field with the Committee for the
Re-Election of the President i{n Washington, D.C. Further, that
BRENNAN had told him, GAFNEY, that all persons so employed in the

- security field for the Coumittee for the Re=Election of the President

- £

O —6/28/72 *-Hartford, Conneeticut———F'* ¥ JH 13974

H

3"‘ Bl 3o "

by SA WILLIAM M. BOOTH, JR.. Jalw Dot dicroted ¢ o0 /39
7

This document contging neither recommandotions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBJ and is looned to your agency:
it and {ts conteats aca not to be distributed outsida your agency.
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had been recently told to leave Washington, D.C., and retum to

their homes.
A

“
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90 Mt, Viow Terr.
Hamden, Conn. 06517

‘

Mr. Lewis D. Andrews

c/o0 Republican State Central Committee
410 Asylum St.

Hartford, Conn.

Dear Mr. Andrews:

file. The purpose of my conversation with Mr. Gaifney was to

.~ 7 I am not admitted to the Connecticut Bar.

Awalting your favorable reply I remain.

-

Very truly yours,

l"?Oﬂ o ./:\> < ‘ - i
(AA2L Y O AL
June 27, 1972 " Alfifed C. Baldwin(i'
ACB:achbh
Enc.

CC: Mr. Brian Gaffney, Esq.
Mr. Daniel Brennan, Esqg.

R N R T R N N R Ay S R ™ A R R s o

Pursuant to a conversation had this date with Mr. Gafiney
I am enclosing herewith a copy of my resume for your review and

inform him of my desire to obtain employment with thes State ol
Connecticut in whatever capacity my qualifications could be best
utilized. He recommended that at this time I forward the enclosed.

It is my understanding that possibly an employment opportunity
may exist vhere the requirement is that the applicant have a law
degree, which I possess, however, please be advised that at this time
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S | . RESUME ' ,

[P . . R

Alfred C. Buldwin Date of Birth: ____ June 23, 193§
§20 Mt Vlew dorrace ogs1o health: Excellent
L 1daimlian wylinvtuvwivuu MO AL NCTLEILWS b LW hag
$(203) bub~5764 Weight 190
- _ . Marital Status: Divorced

: : Dependents: None

e Interests: Photography, Sport:
- Skiing

&FDUCATION: | Fairfield Univ., Fairfield, Conn. 1953-1957. Degree obtained 1957,
S - BBA, Rank in class - 36/158. Major = Business Administration,

; Minor ~ Economics,

-/ Bniv, of Conn., School of Law, West Harfford, Conn., 1960-1963,
-~ . Degree obtained 1963, JD,

| Basic Officer Training School, USMC, Quantico, Va,, June 1957 to

/ Dec. 1957. Commissioned 2nd Lt. Subsequently while with the Marin:
Corps attended Marine Corps Supply School (4 months). PFersonnel

i. Management School (3 months), and Advanced Officer Training (3 mos.)

« Special Agent Training Schocl, Federal Bureau of Investigation, Wach

t D,C., July 1963=~Cct. 1963, Training necessary tc become a Special

. C Agent, FBI,

- SIILITARY DATA: :

I ! Entered USMCR durling 1955 as a reserve private, Served during summe
T : months 1955 and 1955 and upon graduation from college and completicn

L of Officer Training Scheool commissioned a 2nd Lt. Served active dut

TAQET_10QLN T aerharead_Hnnaranla Moy md +ald racarve ctatue in 1G4S
e 7 AT O e JJ_LLD\.-AJGJ.E)!.-\-A ALV L VLT e o A MR v w oA Wkl F oW WA WA AS e AR e S LS

with rank of Captain.

Specific Titles with related duties while on active duty:
1. Defense Council = Military Court Martiale (10 months)
2. Atomic-Biological=Chemical Warfare Moderator (S months)
3, Platoon Officer -~ Service Btln, (16 months)
_ Guard Comp. {4 months)
4, Executive Officer (& months

.The above duties were performed while assigned to a Marine Corps

*“Infantry Battalion, a Service Battalion, and a Guard Company. Re=-
sponsibilities included duty assignments of officers and enlisted
personnel, preparation and review of Battalion correspondence, dai.r
briefing of command and staff conferences, development of adminisirs
tive standard operating procedures, and tne supervision of approxi-
mately 43 men as a platoon commander, and approximately 200 men as

an executive officer.
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art Ti-2 and Snooar Temlovwmanss

o1
19531963 (with excaption 195?-196 )
Morello. .

e

- Page 2
- |

P

1L TIMZ EMPLOYMENT: | o )

June 1957-Julv 1040, Uri ed S‘ates Marine Czrze (s-- Milita

- data abcve). o .

July 1963~0Oct, 1965. Federal Bureau of Investigation, Speci
Agent., Served at Memphis, Tenn,, Tampa, and Sarasota, Fla. a
while at the latter served in the capacity of Resident Agent
covering criminal matters for 4 counties, As a Spvecial Agent
responsible for the investigation of viclations within the
Jurisdiction of the Justice Pept. as estahblished by federal
statutes, Along with the investigations conducted the Trecar:
tion of all investigative reperts, pertinent correspondence,
and the presentation of evidence collected at either state cr
federal trials., Other duties included arrests where reguirsc
firearms training, surveillances, and liaison with various loc¢

and other federal law enforcerxent agencies,

Termination: Voluntary - Reason marital o

Jan., 1966-Aug. 1969, New Haven College, Orange Ave,, Vest
Haven, Conn., Police Science InstructcreAdrinistrative Assist-
ant, From Jan, 1966 through Dec, 1966 taught legal and in-
vestigative courses on a part time basis to local and Stauﬂ
police cfficers and cclliczz siulents sceking a degree Ia Jolic
Sclence, Aleso, while employed as a part time instructor serve
in the capacity of Assistant Clerk, 6th Circuit Court, Church
5t,, New Haven, Conn. with the responsibilities of preparaticr
of Jjudicial files both on tpe criminal and civil docket.

From Jan. 1967 to Aug. 1967 accepted position on full time
basis with New Haven College as Administrative Assistant, Poli
Science Dent., with the responsibility of establishment of
curriculum for the Dept.,, the hiring of instructors, and the
maintenance of students records (400 students), and contlnuec
teaching responsibility. -

Termination: Voluntary (Both positions)
Reason = To accept position with Adley as

Director of Security.

Oct, 1987=Sept. 1969, Adley Express Company, 900 Chapel St,.,
New Haven, Conn,, Director of Security. As Director of thre
newly created Security Dept. I was responsible for the estab-
lishnert of an effective guard force in approxinately fifileen
terminals employing approvimately twe hundred guards. In addi.
tion to supcrvising the guard force it was my responsibility L

--investigate all major thefts and freight losses in conjunciicn

with other local and federal law enforcement agencies, and the
reparation of all pertinent reports and correspondence.
Supervisor~E., Clayton Gengras, Pres., G. CGroves, V.P.).

Termination: Voluntary (Divorce pending)

] - P

‘11



« -

Page 2
(

e s, Sept, 1060.fant, 1671, Deat Tstate Sales—an. Fezvosziils oo
: the appra.sai of property, title searching, the preparatica ¢

[

\ state and local real estate forms as required by law the rre:
; aration of sales contracts, and the showinz c* :r:b::t. w2l

l rurcraced anz zoid, wnlle weriing in this capacity earnln"s
i were on a stralght cormission basis. Remained in this carzzis
|
|
|

while the diverce groceesding was pznding.

AT A g (S AR

- Termination: Voluntary-To return to a position in the
socurity or law enforcement fleld.

EANIZATIONS: Rifle and Pistel Club

Society of Former Special Agents, FBI
Ski Clul of New Eaven

SOCATE. Yes, 1f required
17

. ARY REQUIREMENT: . Negotiable i et P

IR TR 4 S TVRIR LT AU ST T R e T

<RENCES: Mr, Paul Morello, Operations Manager, Plasticrete Corp.,
: . 1883 Dixwell Avenue, Hamden, Conn,, 06514. Phone: (203)

t ' 28821641. Home Address: 250 Grandview Avenue, Hamden, Conn.,
L Phone: (203) 248~7240,

Mr, Philip Paclella, President, Plasticrete Corp., 1883
S Dixwell Avenue, Hamden, Conn., '06514. Phone: (203) 28821641,
Pae Hgge Address: 30 Hilltop Rd,, Hamden, Conn.. Phone: (203)

'/_ ) 2 -12970

T Doctor Leon Monks, 265 Church St., New Haven, Conn., 06510.
- Phone (203) 562-8512. Home Address: 53 Meadowbrook Rd., Hamden,
. Copn.. Phone: (203) 248-5928

\ 7

ALY R TR SRR S

Mr, Domenic Iannone, Vice=Presldent, Joseph Golden Insurance
Agency, 95 Crown St., New Haven, ‘Conn.. Phone: (203) 787=6556,
Home Address: 39 Meadowbrook Ru., Hamden, Conn,. Phone: (203%)
248-1838
b
b
T F H L -
3 1_7 ‘ - -
3 F__ - .

o~
I
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90 Mi, View Terr,
X - Hamden, Connecticut 06517

Attorney D. Brennan
¢/o Brennan, Daly, & McNamara

76 Lyon Terr,
Bridgeport, Connecticut

Dear Dan:

In response to our telephone conversation the other day I
have enclosed herewith a copy of my resume,

, Also, now at this time I can state that I was wrong ir my
belief that Brian Gaffney was in law school with us. The Gaffney
that attended Conrecticut Law with us ie in no way related to Brian,
Thus Dan I am totally devendent on you to, if possible, assisi me
in forwarding my resuce to Mr, Gaffney. As we discussed the other
day the position I would be most interested ir would be in security
such as with the raceteack commission or some other related field,
however, if there is any other position with the State where nmy
gualifications could be utilized I would consider same. Also, I well
realize that my salary qualifications may not be in line and thus
can state that I am not firm on this point.

Taking this opportunity to thank yocu Dan and looking forward
to seeing you at the next ex-agent meeting I remain,

Very truly yours,

-~

edﬁldwin

February 10, 1972

‘ : ' ALf
ACB:act "(f/;

~ Enc, (1)
RECEv=n
- FEB11 1077

BEDDAN, DALY & Kovasan

—_——— e —

13
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Alfred C. Baléwin _ T T T T " nte of Birth: - June 22, 1%:3
TEY ey Ty -

80 Lix. Viewr Toro. _ . - Eealth: . . Excellent

Harden, Connecticut 063517 -+ " 'Height: : - S 1gv

203~ 248-375<) _ lelgnt: 190

) . < ..t . Marital status: . Divorced

e o= - e oL s Dependenis: .- Yone :

T e - . . Interests: Sports, Siding
: e e LSRR . Photography-

& OBJCZCTIVI: ily primery interest 1s to roturn to a carcer in ke sccurity
S or invegticotive Zield, employved ecither by privite industrv or
with a governmcntsl tgency. : - :

v

, EDUCATION: Fairlield Univ., Fairfield, Conn. 1953-1957. Dagree obiai
- 1957, BBAh. Ranii in class- 36/138. lajor- Business ..Cminis
linor-zcononics _

Univ. o Conn., Echicol of Lau, west Hartford, Conn. 1560-1953.

vegree obtainad 1963, JD. - ) .

Basic Oificer Training achool, U;dc, Luzntiscs, Va., June 1857-
Dec. 21957. Cermissicned 2nd. Lt..subsecuently while vith +he
tz2rine Corns atitenced lizrine Corps Zuwnanle fchedl( ¢ meonthsy,
Perscnnel ilonogouent school{ 2 uontha), ang ..cvonced Cificer

Trainingy 3 nenths; .
Special J/gent Training School, Federal Durcau of Investigotien,
Viagh., D.C. Suly 1953- Oct ;963. 4 roining nccessery to beocome ¢
Specizl .gent, BRI . -

T
-
.

, _ ) _ .
Tllita“y Datas: antC"QJ ULlCh dering 1€35 as a reeserve private. =
puriner months 19535 and 1956 and unon graduaction c
ené comnletion ol Oflicer ..rh.:n.nin.J wcheol comniscioned o
2nc. Lit. Lerved active duty 1957-1962. ,lsca:ruca-io:o*ablr
- Terzainzatcd rescerve status 1969 with ranl: of Costoin.

-

;ﬂﬁwﬁ?&xk&mbﬁéﬂ

e M e e ab—— -

cpecific Titles with reloted duties while on active dauty:
: l. Deiense Council- ldlitoery Court iariials (19 "o:tﬁs
2. toaic=-2icologiczl-Chcmieal Jorfare i verator

PH

\ SoonT
. . 3. Platoon Oificer-service Zila. (16 imonthe) .
o - -~ Guord Cozp. ( 4 nonths
X E T 4. EZsocutive OfSficer (8 months .
} : The above cuties were preoformied vhile ascigned to a ilerine
Corps Infontyrs Sottelion, o cervier Boitolien, and a gusrd
Compzny. [Lwenvonsibilities ineludzc auty onsignucats ol

TR LR R

oifficors ena enliceed porsonnel, :"Cﬁ:r;t'Oﬁ ana revicw ef

. Bottalicn corroispondence, Gaily b ing ol commaznad end stoo
- - L
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; < - T operatil, oo CRZeS, €nG Lo supesvigsicon oI Cppmonimanaly
- H .. . . - —— _— ._" -~
r S e -43 men as a platesn cermanier, and apprenfosocly 27D Tos
&S @I €LICLLIVE OLULClr. oot
-
. - i . B R Lo » - -
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. ;- NERE] - [ ¥ . . . - St . . R I ., - P
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L LT -iPart Tine 2nd sutmer Emﬁlovnent Plasticrete Corp., réeh doq,
R R ’-_,Coqn.. 1953-1963(vith e.ceatlcn 1937-1960) . Supervisoo we
e Mr. Paul iilorello.

Full Time plogment: - 0 RRITI

1. June 1957—uu1; 1560. United States liarine Corps.
- { See Hilitary Data abcve)

.
A

.
N

— -__.-,'.
.
ca

. te . ]

. o T 2. Julj 1963~ Oct. 190:. federal Burcau of Investi
SRR A . .~ -Special Jgent. sSecrved at iienphis, Tenn., Tanna
R { 77 " sarasota, Fla. ané vhile at the latier served 1,
capacity of Resicdent ..gent covering crimiminzl mod
. . for £ counties. :5 2 sS»ecicl...gent responsible :cﬁ
i . .+ dnvestigztion of violations within the jurisdiciic:
- N of the Justice Iept. as established by federsl
. gtatutes. .Jdeng with the investigaticns conducted ¢
| - -preparation of oll investigative reports, Scootinoos
L © . eorrespondacnce, &nd tne presenzTation of ovideoXce
o . collected at either state or federal traoills. Otlier
L .- duties included errests vhere reguired, fireamms
'\ \»-_‘ - training, surveilances, andé liasion with various
- ! . ~Yocal and other federal law enforceaent agencies.

Jl.ﬂ

-
-
-

r! Ll [‘
r)_ ok

———— —
.

_lﬂ . L - " Termination: Voluntary- Reason moritael

RN B TR R R R SRS R * ‘.

e o -+ 3. Jan. 1966-..ug 1963. MNew Haven College, Orange ..wve.,
. E' .o i Liest iaven, Cenn., 2Police science Instructor-
- R Adninistrative Jascsistant. Frem Jan. 1960 through
S Dee. 1965 taught legol and investigetive couarces o
T |- ) & part time bagis to locz2l and state police officer
) I and college students scciiing a degree in Police
P ' : Sciecnce. .lso, while emd_oved as a »art time
c f instructor scrved in the canccity of ..ssistant Cler
- . . 6th Circuit Court, Churcnh Zt., ilew Hcven, Coni. wit
' the responsibilitics of preparction of judicial £:12
) both on the crimincl and civil dociiex.
. ‘ From Jan., 1267 to J.ug 1207 accented position
b -~ . on £ull tinmc basis with Hiew Haven College o5
, _ ’ Agninistrative ..ssistant, Pelice cScicnce Deopi. with
T . the respeonzipility o establicshnent of currccules

for the Deopt., the hiring of inciructeorss, and the
maintcnance of students records(/4CI students;, and
15 continucd teaciiing rcsponSibility.

et Terninatioq. Voluntgrv( Doth positisns)

T . A A . P bl
s
L]
]



Page 3

4, Oct, 1967-Sept, 1969. Adley “xpress Compzny, 900
Chapel St., New Haven, Conn,., Director of Securﬂtv.
As Director of the newly created fe-urits Za2ni, I -
respcnsinle for the establishment of an effective
guard force in approximately fifteen terminals
€C-Tl0ying arpreXircately two nundred guards. in acols
to supervising the guard force it was ny resronsidbil
to investigate all major thefts and freight losses
in conjunction with other local and federal law
enforcerment agencies, and the oreparation of all
pertinent reports and correspondence.(Superviscr-

E. Clayton Gengras, Pres., G. Groves, V,.P,)

Termination: Voluntary( Divorce pending

5. Sept. 1969-Sept. 1971. Real Estate Salesrman. Respons:
=% "w. lfor -the appraisal of property, title searching, the
prevaration of state and local real estate forzs as
required by law, the preparation of sales coniracts,
and the showing of property being vurchased and solid,
While working in this capacity earnings where on a
straight commlssicn basis. Remained in this capacity
while the divorce proceeding was pending.

Termination: Veluntary~ To return to a
positicn in the security or
law enforcecent field,

ORGANIZATICNS: Rifle and Pistocl Club. -
Soclety of Former Special Agents, FBI
Ski Club of New Haven

pal b

"

RELOCATE: Yes, if required,

L
e
-

AR R

L )
L

SALARY REQUIRZMENT: §15,000-820,000

[y

REFERENCES: ¥r, Paul Morello, Operations Manager, Plasticrete Corpo.
1883 Dixwell Avenue Hamden, Connecticut 08314 )
1 Phone: (203) 288-1641. Home Address: 250 Grardview
: Avenue, llamden, Connecticut, Phone: (203) 2L8-7240,

Mr, Domenic Iannone, Vice-Presidert. Joseoh Golden
Insurance Arency, 95 Crown Street, lew Faven, Foq:ecticct.
Phone: (90‘}) 787 5556- Eome Adcéress: ZQ :o:nﬁu oronk

Road, H:*den Connecticut. Phone: (203) 2LA-1A3A

b e o e R
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(
(Cont.)
Mr. Philip Paclella, Fresident, Plasticrete Corptratich 1523
Dixwell Avenue, Hamden, Connecticut. Phone: (203) 288-16&1.
Eore Address: ©C HNillitor road, iatden, Connpecticut, kheze

Phone: (203) 288 1297.

Attorney Robert Mirto, 377 Main Street, West Haven, Connecticut.
Phone: (203) 934=2647

17



SPEC. REV, SECURITY

BRI

- ENE ﬂ;&-

February 25, 1972

Dear Dan:

Thank you for your letter of February 18th regarding
Me. Alfred C, Baldwin,

} haveeareviewed the resume you enclosed only briefly,
' ~ but am quite Impressed with what | saw. | have taken
' the liberty of forwarding this on to the appropriate
person for evaluation and conslderation, Please be
assured that Mr, Baldwin will recelve evary consideration
for the approprlate vacancles available, ‘

Thanks again for advising me of Mr. Baldwin's Interest
In serving the Administration,

Sincarely,

J. Brian Gaffney

g’.— JBGin

by ’

;ﬁ Danlel E, Brennon, Esquire

55 Brennan, Daly & McHamara

76 Lyon Terrace

2 Bridgeport, Connectlcut 060604

18
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AW OFFICES
DAN'FL E BRFNVNAN . Baesnvan, Daly & NMoNAMARA DANE_ K EATNAN, E4
Jawm Y . I a,

fieEs-104T)
JOSEPH M. MCNAMARA 78 LYON TERRACE
ROBEWT J. BRENNAN JR

BRIDGEPORT, CONNECTICUT C0804 {203 336-3M80

L //////. February 18, 1972

Brian Gaffney, Chairman

Republican State Central Committee
410 Asylum Street

Hartford, Connecticut 06105

PRy
>
e

L.
.

Re: Alfred C. Baldwin

Dear Brian:-

Enclosed herewith is a letter 1 received from Alfred C.
Baldwin of 90 Mt. View Terrace, Hamden, Connecticut 06517.

T A W U A VY S TR AN W AP T R T
A TRy M Rt AT N

I have known Al for the past few years since we are both
members of the Society of Former F.B.I. Agents. He is a
Republican and has been involved in some party activities,
- I believe in Hamden although it could have been at an
earlier address (I recall discussing politics with him a
few years ago). He is related to Ray Baldwin. As you un-
doubtedly know, the F.B.I. gives its agents a most exten-
sive, intensive and expensive training program. Al could
not be a member of our former agents society had he not
left the Bureau under the most honorable circumstances.
From a review of the enclosed resume it is obvious that his
marital problems have caused him to change jobs rather
frequently but those marital problems are now at an end.

iy

=
&

Highly trained competent investigators are not readily found.
I do not know the areas of state employment that are now
open but Al is highly qualified in the fields of investiga-
tion, security and instruction and if there is an opening

in the state in any of these areas, here is a life long
Republican who can do the job.

oo
-

”~
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(  ENNAN. DALY & McNAMARA

February 18, 1972

Brian Gaffney, Chairman

I will appreciate your consideration of Al when you review
the various job openings that may come to your attention.
If you would like to talk to Al you can reach him at
203-248-5764.

Sincerely yours,

deb/eas BRENNAN, DALY & McNAMARA

Enc. g:l4§/%\, ]
. ~

—

Daniel E. Brennan

cc: Mr. Alfred C. Baldwin

[\
o



FD 302 (REV. 3-17-69)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

h SAMUEL W. DASKOM. General er’ Fo G. Maaﬂn .
Engineering Company, 1700 Post Road, advised that Mr., FRANK G,
MASON, President of F. G. Mason Engineering, is presently omn
vacation in Europe. DASKOM said he would give agl information
to the FBI about JAMES WALTER MC CORD that the company had.\vA

o
- Ade B [ o 3 LA & M L g Y W e AW iAW WAL

MC CORD has done business with F. G. Mason. The F. G. Mason
Company was contacted by MC CORD about the A-2 system which is
made by the Mason Company. The A-2 i3 a counter measure device
for finding eavesdropping transmitters. MC CORD has the A-2
and Mason arranged to let MC CORD make monthly payments. The
A-2 costs $6700.00 and is not classified. Other than the
urchase of the A-2 gystem, MC CORD has had no dealings with

« G. Mason. NEN

DASKOM made the following documents avallable from
MC CORD's file at F. G. Mason Company. The originals are
maintained at the F. G. Mason y and a subpoena duces
tecun for these documents should directed to DASKOM or

TDANMATC N A A O MM
EDMANW LD e Filwi\ile

)

R - "{ _-’1 . —— El:‘ .
on  ©/23/72 | Fairfield, Commecticut ., NH 139-74 %

»SA HENRY J. FLYIW, JR./afl 6/29/72 &
by A . Date dictoted

21

This document contains neither recommendotions nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBi and is looned 1o your ogency:

it ond its contents are not to be distributed cutside your ogency.




i MCCORD ASSOCZIATES. INC. \ € S
414 Bungerford Plaza, Suite 220

- e —

( v Rocavile Maryanlil.all K ' } S o

: ‘ ‘ ’ Co . \

'_—_ -‘, ':.V ‘1:"\. J *
£ 2 James W MCard,ir. November 24, 1971 r\ ‘ " Telgphooe
%‘ t} Prexidestt . t (30”762%92}
Eﬁ % . J\"
E A o™
e ® S-

:

7’

- Mr, Frank Mason
Mason Engineering Company

Dear frank,

Yhank you for your recent letter and literature regarding
the A-2. 1 anticipate that we will be placing an order for one
of the new A-2's shortly, and we would appreciate receiving
the price quotation with terms extending through October 1972,
.. as you mentioned in your letter, i.e., the down payment, the

. monthly terms with i nterest, etc. I also anticipate that we
’ will be sending one of our people to your plant for the training,

It was good to hear from you égain and would always look
forward to seeing you when you are in Washington.

With best regards.

Sincerely,
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F. G MASON, T ZINEEPING,
PO BTX 309
FAIRFIELD CCNN 04430

INC.
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CMeCord AssuCieees, MG

Address 414 Hungeriord Ploo .,

Saite 220 -

City Rockville Statemaryland  Zip Code 20850 Terms
Ship To SAME Orner o Verbal
Address . Buver
City State Zip Code Salesman
g QUARTITY } :L?;:p T DESCRIPTION PRICE uNf YO lAL
1 __ 1. A2 Svstem
_ . - i _
* | _Ta be paid for at rate quoted_in letter of :
I January 5, 1972 from Mr. Mason.
5 : i
-
- | —_—
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% Put on Label: .
i
{_ Hold for pick-up at Washington National
L \ Airport - Call Mr. McCord at 301=~762~8925
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L
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MCCCRC A3SOCIATES, INC.
414 HUNGERFORD PLATZA
ROCKYILLE, MARYLAND 20880
301-782.8523

*T ppril 8 1972

SUBJECT

pear Frank - enclosed is the April payrment on the A-2 of $700C, and an
additional $300 for an audio amplifier which it 1is desired
..... - gra PR S Y. Y.

be mailed to me. Fm greatly impressed with the performance
of the £-2 you sent to me. It is a very fine piece of equiprent,

With best reqards
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April 17, 1972

James MoCord

MceCord Assoclates, Inc.
414 Hungerford Plaza
Rockville, Maryland 20850

Dear Jim,

Thank you for your letter of April 8th. We do make an Audio
Amplifier Model UAA, the price being $176. To save time, I am sending
one of thease directly to you and applying the balance of the $300 to the A-2
payment. ! hope this is o. k. with you. 1f not, please let me know., I'm
sure we can supply the unit you wiah,

Best Regards,

Francis G, Meson
Preaident
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p FD-302 [REV. 3-17-69)

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

nformation concerning toll calls m=s telephone \
number 248-5764 during the period November 15, 1371 to
June 15, 1972, Mephone number 248-5764 is listed to Mrs.

ALFRED C. BALDWIN, 90 Mountain View Terrace, North Haven,

The following data ¢

annot be made

¥ 7} n A

pub}

Onr_ __. SJZIﬁL«' -New Haven, Connecticut — _Fissr._ NH 13974

J % _SC JOSEPH L. SHERIDAN,JR./afl . Oedicoed ___§/29/72 '

This decument contains neither racommendations nor conclusions of the FBL. it is the property of the FBI and ix loaned to your ogaency:
!t and its cantents ore not to be distributed cutsida your agency.
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i FD 302 [REV. 3.17-69)

_} FEDERAL BUREAU OF INYESTIGATION

June 27, 1972

Date_ Y

MICHAKL DRAGO who resides at 465 Mix Ave., Hamden,
Connecticut, and who is unemployed adviged he first
met ALFRED BALDWIN approximately two years ago

when both participated in an ocean cruise for single
adults. DRAGO said he maintained periodic social
contact with BAIDWIN following the cruise. He stated
he had not seen BALIDWIN since October of 1972 when
approximately two weeks ago he ran fnto him by chance
in the cocktall lounge of the 95 Steak House Restaurant,
State 8St., North Haven, Connecticut. At this time

he and BALDWIN discussed their mutual social activities
and their meeting lasted only a brief period,

DRAGO recalled that he had heard through a mutual
friend, ROBERT MIRTO that BALDWIN was working for
"MARTHA MITCHELL', however, made no mention of this
when they were together at the 95 House Restaurant.
DRAGO stated that on the evening of June 17, 1972,

he went to BALDWIN's residence at 90 Mountainview
Terrace, North Haven, to show BALDWIN a new motorcycle.
DRAGO stated that during the afternoon of Wednesday,
June 21, 1972, he stopped at BALDWIN's residence,

90 Mountainview Terrace, however BALDWIN was not at
home and BALDWIN's mother indicated that ALFRED
BALDWIN had gone to DRAGO's home at 465 Mix Ave.,
Hamdan. DRAGO called his home, however, BALDWIN was
not there and they d4id not get together at anytime

on June 21, 1972. )
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On June 22, 1972, BALDWIN called DRAGO at his residence
requesting that BALDWIN help him cut some wood on
his eaw in the basement in the afiernoon, as BALDWIN

was constructing a recreation room in the basement

of his mother's home. BALDWIN came to the DRAGO
residence during the afternoon of June 22, 1972, and
they were together for sometime, however, at no

time did BAIDWIN discuss his employment. DRAGO

said that he was under the impression that BALDWIN

is residing with his mother at 90 Mountainview Terrace,

IR Bt LA S o1

-
5 North Haven, Connecticut, and does not malntain any other
? residence. He stated he has no first hand knowledge
N T T T s e _— T T - I ‘-
? o 6-23-72 . Hamden, Conneacticut - 139-74
% .3 L o [ ey . N
AN SA BMMETT J. MICHAELS :
,,SA ROBERT G, PUCKETT RCP:kek Do gy | 6726-72
- - ate dictote -
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concerning any employment on the part of BAILDWIN,

DRAGO advised he desired to state that ALFRED BALDWIN

i & persgonal friend of his who he regards very

highly and who he considers & honest, trustworthy individual. (_J
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MARY E, WADE, 249 New Britain Avenus, anartncnt‘
D3, was contacted, She advised that she resides with her
nother SARA J., WADE, at the above address., The telephons
nunber is 247-2654.\_}

»
She stated that her mother is 85 years old, is .
in poor health, and is at the apartment almost continuously. \uJ

She stated that on May 30, 1872, at 3:40 pm,only
her mother would have been home and that she woyld have
been at work at the Travelers Insurance Company, Hartford,
Connecticut,

3he said she is positive her mother received mo
telephone calls from the Wakhington, B.C,, frea on May
30, 1972, because had she received such a call her mother
would have so informed her, ' ;.

MARY WADE then telephoned her mother who confirmed
that she had received no calls during May 1972, from the
Washington, D,C., area,

A\)\
Neither MARY E, WADE nor SARA J, WADE know ALFRED

CARLETON BALDWIN, III, nor anyone else who may have made a
telephone call to them from the Washington, D.C,, area,

: By
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_8/28/72 o Hartford, Conmn, Fiey  WH 130-74 5

SA RICHARD D, LUDWIG/md 6/21/72

by Date dictoted

38
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

S bae_July 5, 1972 &
b 4

Connecticut Republican State Central Committee, 410
Asylum Btreet, Hartford, Connecticut, \\_,,\ Y
except upon g:#

L B¥:

onnect:[cut telephn n 243-9661 is lst to the @Q

The above

data ¢

annot be made public

£, . o L
On 5/7% . ., New Haven, Conn, Filey  1F39-Th R
bv____gé_-“‘c hd Hendrick., Jr, Date dictated 7/5/72

36
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On June 28, 1972, Mrs. CAROL ROTMAN, 147 Lakeside Drive,
Guilford, Connecticut, furnished the following information to
Special Agent ROBERT A, DUFFY: \ )

She recalls AL and GEORGIANNE BALDWIN as residents of

| PR . P

195 I-JHLEB.I.UE ur;ve, uu;.LLuxu, for apptux.unau.e;y tWO Vears. 'Pl‘u‘i‘y‘
left in approximately January, 1969, and she does not know their
present whereabouts. She haa heard that since they left Guilford
they have been divorced. They had very little association with
anyone in the neighborhood and kept to themselves, She believed
that he was employed in some capacity for a trucking company,

and that on many occasions he was away overnight, apparently

in connection with his employment. She also believed that while
in Guilford, Mrs, BALDWIN had some type of part-time employment,
possibly as a baby sitter, but she did not know the identity of
the persou that employed.Mra. BALDWIN, She believed AL BALDWIN
was a former Special Agent of the Federal Bureau of Investigation
(FBI). \f‘

EDWARD and BEVERLY GARDINER, 181 Lagkeside Drive, Guilford,
Connecticut, were the next door neighbors of the BALDWINS., The
GARDINERS are presently out of town and will not returm until
June 29, 1972, The GARDINERS had difficulty with the BALDWINS
over property lines, and alsc because of some dogs owned by the
BALDWINS, She believes the GARDINERS are the only ones in the
area that could furnish any information concerning the BALDWINS.\)\

On June 28, 1972, Mrs, ELEANOR MC KERNAN, 135 Lgkeside Drive,
Guilford, Connecticut, advised Special Agent DUFFY that she recalled
AL and "GEORGIE" BALDWIN as residents of Lakeside Drive for about
two years, and thet they moved out over three years ago. She was
ungware of the employer of AL BALDWIN during his period of residence.
She believed that Mrs, BALDWIN might have some type of part=time
employment during their period of residence on Lakeside Drive. She
only had occasion to talk with them on a couple of times, and could
furnlah no additional 1nfonmatlon\J\ e

£

o " x

e e
[ »r o=

37



’ ’
- 2

NH 139-~74 -

RAD: alv "

-1— L

On June 28, 1972, Policewoman ELIZABETH MAHER, Guilford,
Connecticut Police Department, advised Special Agent ROBERT A.
DUFFY that the files of that department contained no arrest record
identifiable with ALFRED or GEORGIANNE BALDWIN., \ ,

On June 26, 1972 Miss EMILY SPADONI, Credit Bureau, New
Haven, Inc., advised SC CLARK S. MAGNISS that their files
contain no record regarding ALFRID CARLETCN BALDVIR, ILI,

90 liountainview Terrace, lorth Haven, Connecticut. b

On June 26, 1972, Patrolman LARRY WARDLAYN, Records
Division, New Haven, Connecticut Police Department, advised no
record regarding BALDUJIN above.

‘w_/‘
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVL 3TIGATION

wepontinc osrice  Toreiceoromem . Joare  linvesricanive perion
ST. LOUIS WASHINGTON FIELD 7/1/72 7/6 7/72
TITLE OF CASE q T “Rerort Maoe By R "_ [Tvreo av
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. 8C GEORGE T, JENKINS jet
ET AL CHARACTER OF CASE ’

BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC ».0.7
PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
WASHINGTON, D.C,, JUNE 17, 1972

10C
REFERENCES: l l
p Norfolk teletype to Bureau, dated 7/6/72. ><
; St. Louis teletype to Bureau dated 7/7/72. 'EU
» .
- RUC - g
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED g
HEREIN 1L JCASSIFI /g /ﬁ
DATE_7J/ 3 /50 BYSL ) ﬂf /C
.‘\q
ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED ] NONE ACQUIT-N case was seen.
::-o-: _"_T‘TT‘;T FUG. FINES SAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
e T} PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [ JvES [JNO
1 FENDING PROSECUTION
l OVER SIX MONTHS [Oves [Jno
APPROVED \Q A‘? ‘plic‘l::z:::'qt DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

ZE';- Bureau (AM) (139-4089) jl/ :/j}/ - bg? RECM
WFO (139-166)
(2 #USA, Washington) —— — — TN
1 - Bt. Louis (139-93) Ll

. - . A to. B . . 1 . 1
n R A . A I A P i g ped
. . . ) et L Lon - o in : P g T e e S PR S 3 T APa (IR I o
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,FD 204 (Rev. 3..-59) ‘

L

U .TED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Copy to: l - United States Attorney, Washington, [C.
Report of: SC GEORGE T. JENKINS Office: 8T. LOUIS
Date: July 7, 1972

Field Otfiice File #: 8L 139-93 Bureau File #. 139-4089

- JAMES WALTER MC Corp, JR.; ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
ET AL HEREIj U S _ASSIFIED

DATE3/3[//¢ BY%{’ 2:22;4 4

Character. BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS,
WASBINGTON, D.C., JUNE 17, 1972, INTERCEPTION OF
COMMUNICATION

Synopsis:

FRANE ANGELO FIORINI served in U.,S, Maripe Corps,
U.S. Navy Reserve, and 1.8, Army, Received all honorabile
discharges. Background and descriptive data set forth.,

- RUC =

U ¥ MATTYT f‘ at T T

DETAILS: AT BT. UIS, MISSOUR
A review on July 7, 1972 of the Marine Corps records
on file at the National Personnel Records Center (Nilitary
Branch), St. Louis, Missouri, disclosed that FRANK ANGELO
FIORINI, Marine Corps Service Number 479 341, enlisted and
entered on active duty in the U.,S, Marine Corps on October
5, 1942 at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, He was honorably
discharged as & Corporal on October 23, 1945 at Klamath

Tw 11 Arveem e wmansmAan ~Af Aamr\'hi1'lun+-i 3
F -3 J-.‘--, UL CHEWVLU WY ACADVH Vi UYMWLELLLLOG W .Lvu. \_)\

He also served in the U,S., Navy Reserve in an
inactive status, upnder service number 253 60 28, from
November 9, 1947 to August 30, 1948, at which time he was
honorably discharged as a Seaman by reason of enlistment in
the U.S5. Army.

He had 1breign service in the South Pacific during

the period December, 1942 to June, 1945, and awarded the

Purple Heart Medal for wound of right wriSt received in action.
There was no record of disciplinary actions or ahsence
without official leave. }

N

. N

This document conlains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FB! and is loantd 16 your agency; 1t and its contents
are not 1o be distnbuted outside your agency.

arof rovrmNmtIAT  pomeTinG OFFICE L1810 {0 46e-#4
U, 5, GUVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE » 1870 O 40e-d
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and disclosed that he had a life long history of Somnambulism.

L1 |

A

ﬁ LR
%% The records contained Veterans Administration -
] Claim filed with the Veterans Administration Regional .
Ak Office, Miami, Florida on September 21, 1949 under Claim

k423 Number 10 515 770. The records further indicated he

5%’ received treatment for Combat Fatigue on June 19, 1945

A review of the Army records for FRANK ANGELO
FIORINI, service number RA 13 291 561, disclosed that he
enlisted in the U.,S, Army at Norfolk, Virginia and served
active from August 1, 1948 to May 26, 1949 when honorably
discharged as Private First Class at Camp Kilmer, New
Jersey, by reason of dependency {(Mother). \\)

He had foreign service in the European Theater
(Germany) during the period October, 1948 to May, 1949,
There was no record of awards, medals, declarations, o
disciplinary actions or absence without official leave, 2N

His Army records also disclosed that he had a

L A - L 474 - -— - (3
Veterans Administration Disability Claim, dated PFebruary

14, 1950 with the Veterans Administration Regiopnal Office,
Roanoke, Virginia under Veterans Administration Claim
Number 6 783 742,

The following background and descriptive informa-
tion was contained ip the service records for FIORINI:' |

Date and Place of Birth: December 9, 1924
Norfolk Viraini;

Va aasn, -

BRace: ¥hite

Height: 6'8%4" to 6'93"
Weight: 158 to 170 1bs.
Hair; Black

Eyes: Brown

Education: Completed U,S, Armed

Forces Institute General
Educational Development
High School level Tests
on October 9, 1945,
Enployment: Nice Ball Bearing Co,,
Philadelphia, Pennsyl~.
vania, as Apprentice :
unnhinief for & lnnfhg

S W 2 o 8 AT W S ie W

terminating Dctober_4 1942:

T

o
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SL 139-93

Jones Construction,
Miami, Florida

&s Brickmason Helper for
one year-four months,
terminating March, 1947

Boatswain's Mate for
Marine Stevedore and Co.,
Norfolk, Virginia,
September,1947 to
September, 1948,

Addresses: 5006 Wayne Ave., Phila~
delphia, Pennsylvania
(1942)

2253 Southwest 16th Street,
Miami, Florida (1945)

818 Marshall Ave., Norfolk,,
Virginia (1947)

215 London Street,

Norfolk, Virginia (August,
1948)

433 Elliott Ave,, Ports-
mouth, Virginia (January,
1949)

259 Northwest 23rd Street,
Miami, Florida (August,
1949)

Relatives: Wife - BETTY THOMPSON FIORINI,
818 Marshall Ave., Norfolk,
Virginia (November, 1947)
General Delivery Radford
Virginia (August, 1948)

Son - RONNIE FIORINI, born
1946

Wife -~ NORA L. FIORINI,
213 London Street, Ports-
mouth, Virginia (February,
1648), No record of
marriages and/or divorces
contained in records.

W
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Relatives (continued)

Social Security
Account Number:
Photo:

V19

i

Father, ANGELGC ANTHONY
FIORINI
Apt. #7, 326 Bank Street
Norfolk, Virginia
{Birth place listed as
Norfolk, Virginia)
Mother, MARY VONA FIORINI
HULSEY, born October 29,
1905, Portland, Maine
376 Northwest 22nd Street
Miami, Florida (March,
1949)
Step-sister, CARMELLA
FRANCES HULSEY, born
February 24, 1945, same
address as mother
Step~father, ALMOND KINZELL
HULSEY, birth place
Georgia and employed by
Miami Transit Co., 1945,
address unknown.

095-18-8240
None
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'WEEAT ﬁ YELLOW

Date: )-2 7. '71.
~IMMEDIATE .
‘*URGENT

' NITEL
¥R R K X K X K X Kk Kk k¥ K ¥ k Kk k Kk k % k %k % %k k %k k ¥ Kk KX ¥ & K

-~ TO: ["THE PRESIDENT

Transmit the message that follows by coded teletype:

e ““THE VICE PRESIDENT
[2ATT.: #6AC WASHINGTON FIELD
[ “WHITE HOUSE SITUATION ROOM o
—ATT.: ALL TFToTATYAl A
- : o
" ISECRETARY OF STATE oo Lani
[ AP0 U e E-RCIES
"JDIRECTOR, CIA - \GETC
...-if‘
"IDIRECTOR, DEFENSE INTELLIGENCE AGENCY “g‘ I oy W
1 AND NATIONAL INDICATIONS CENTER ’; e ..h &~
11?\-’}
"“DEPARTMENT OF THE ARMY St

"DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE oo 4 gxr. By )70 w

REASOM - 7777
(INAVAL INVESTIGATIVE SERVICE  FEASCY - 770 77 = i”

[ JU. S. SECRET SERVICE (P]D) /3///¢ ﬂ

Mre Neenan

TATTORNEY GENERAL (BY MESSENGER)
U INATIONAL SECURITY AGENCY, ATT: SENIOR OPERATION GFEICER
g . S o
— iliisiE L st S A /775 Cad’ic/
ACTING ‘
From:ADIRECTOR, FBI (1344081}
Classification: Coa ST-105
Subject: S ee Gta A o 5—5
e REC- SS] - FO L7 ¢
Batee -_, - 32 h
'“p‘ e (Text of message begins on next page. ) : i
S“’“’kﬁl‘id' -~ FIDERAL BURLAL OF WVIST SATION 10 gyt 27 1.972
balver HONS S ZTION —
Dalbe, — CO_‘H MUNICAT10 i 'L/ , —— —, )
s T 0T 4 4
;:w. T . - D—/ A2 Approved_(/ft’zkg“
AN ?O TOLITYED
ric. ¥anl Ly - .
u ik U AU Cz‘f/ﬂg 1972 ¢ @ CONFIRNTIAL »

— MAILROOMI_] TELETYPE UNIT [E/o Vd
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: KANXNX
XXXNNX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET

/ I’n;,i is) wiiheld entirely at this location i the file. One or more of the following statements, where
i , explain this deletion.,

Detewed under exenption(s) 5/ ) __ with no segregable

material available for release to von.

L] Information pertained onby to a third party with no reference to vou or the subject of vour request.

[

Information pertained only to a thied party, Your name 1s listed in the title only.

Document(s) originating with the following government agenevijesy _
— ywas/were forwarded to them fnr dm ot r(*spnns( m VOLL

L]

e — Pagetsi refored for consaltation to the following government agenceviios), U S
. —_ as the information orlgm,;u d mlh thens. ‘mu mll

l)(‘ dd\l‘-(‘d of d\dli.lhalnx upon r('ium nf lh( material to the FBIL

Pagets)y withheld for the following reasonts):

The following number is to be vsed for reference regarding these pages:

[39- 4089 - 6SS

1 0.9.9.6.0.0.60.6.06.0.9.0.0:0.0.0¢
§ DELETED PAGE(S) §
YNO DUPLICATION FEE §
XXXNNX X  FOR THIS PAGE X
XXNNNX AXTANNNRAXRNNNNNNNNY

XXXXXX
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« 5022-64)

{ FBi
Date: 7-7-72

Lo

(Type in plaintext or code)
Via _ AIRTEL ATRMAIL
{Priority) )
________________________________________________ L
ap TO: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
(1 ATTENTION: ACCOUNTING AND FRAUD SECTION,

ROOM 2244
FROM: SAC, TAMPA (139-182) (P)
) .
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR:;

ggRéLLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY A\ INFORMATINN CONTAINED

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, n hoo
WASHINGTON, D.C., HEREIN | _U'. uLs'\;S=FInED |
foo : DATE 33/ /2 B3~ 2 TALZC
(00 :WFO0)

Re TP report of SA ROBERT J. HEIBEL, 6-28-72, )

Enclosed for the Bureau are 4 copies of
a report re captioned matter, Also enclosed for
WFO are 4 copies of report, 2 of which should be
disseminated to USA, WDC; and one copy each of report
being furnished to Alexandria and Miami Offices for

information purposes. ‘_i '
t’;,;‘?fﬁfofﬂwﬂ -
t“bsgﬁi . (;3/7>f’”

@- Bureau (Encs. 4) [RECS =29 - Y 7i-é5é

- Alexandria (139-18) (info) (Enc. 1) — —
Miami (139-328) (info) (Enc. 1) iﬁp

B JuL 1972

L o R FLIEELE A
T A e e N et e g L T I L S 1 T ey Qo g

. ) ST o __‘E?,! ) 3 R M G B A i e e i iz
RN § ‘&'Ei?ﬁ, ﬁ?ﬁr’t{)‘ﬁ? ”;#5 {.‘W 3 > i ‘a . ..- -_.l.: o % i .."‘j_,'._..,". :'._, ':-'n -!“..‘1 N

l] -
% - WFO (139-166) (Encs. &) ST 107,

— s

¥

Sent M Per

P U, 6. GOVERNMENT PRINTING QFFICE 1871 ~ 413 =138
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. FEDLRAL SUREAU OF INVESTI _-Jmsojc X L
s L S N O -
@ S LEE CFFIZE OF ORNGIN DATE INVES L‘.REGJ_ @335
¥ awm. 4 wio | 7-7-12 | 6l29-72 - 7-6-7%
% Tf}"\.E OF CASE O REPORT MADE BY TYSED wy
& "\ 505 WALTER MC CORD, JR.; SA ROBLCRT J. HEIBEL mab
5§ AL [CHARACTEROF CASE 7~ 77—~
3 £ J'GLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY

5 N~ T [ONAL HEADQUARTERS,
[K:’;SH'ENGTON, D, C, 10C
a v-17-72

RIFEPENCLS: Tampa report of SA ROBERT J, HEIBEL, 6-28-72. !

19 Miami teletype to Bureau, 6-28-72,

Tampa airtel to Bureau, 6-28-72,
Tampa teletypes to Bureau, 6-29-72 and 6-30-72. .

WFO airtel to Tampa, 6-30-72.

Bureau letter to Tampa, 7-3-72, '

ALL INFORMATINN CONTAINED

P

- . e g Aty PR N N N O R
- vy Tt e yan gt e TN, A o { oy e e P o - ¥ LT N
Ky el A A o N o B r R TN PN BTl AT TR A Uiy T g
e AT TN A sk ahr i oy e g B . X et pa i - . .
. , S it = oSt Sl g o S i 7, .
- SRR LT ARl L e s iy Al CREP LY Bk RS o, i

"HEREIN |5 Ui ASSIFIED A2
ADMINISTRATIVE: DATEZ/3//Fc BY_?QZ,f 4 =
Tampa has obtained listing of toll calls charged N s 5
to PEARL E. STEWART and JACK STEWART, however, leads to fl T’
identify subscribers of these calls are being held in
abcyance pending the results of interview of JACK STEWART. \}\ &
L
- ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED [ONONE  Tacauit-] case was scen, '
-:-iﬂr;;w-c{aufoi FUG.<t7 TFimEs LAVINGS RECOVERIES TALS
I N e e TR Ee
| I A OVER 51X Mo ¥us CIves [Ino
E sEbROVED [LZ./ P enamee DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
" corEsmape. d - ) I
F e _ \ary 103
¢ (4} Bureau (139-4089) 2114089 457 Rey- *
2 1 = Alevandria (139-18) (info) ) A
1 - Miami (139-328) (info) - %n- A
k 4 - WFO (139-166) JUL Trx 1972
r ( 2 - USA, Washington, D.C.) ,
2 - Tampa (139-182)
9 fisid [lonn 4 e
: o Iii::;;ﬁ;}_;ﬁ;;;d of Attached Report ) - ]
e ee B f@w@m

quuc t Reod

Dac pwd 1N oL
@W¢.G@y .
B L Q,m\&x\ - -
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¢ C

Leads to identify subscribers of toll calls from
residence of JACK M, BA have been set out by separate
sirtel. )

On 7-6-72, ROBERT A, HODGES, 4071 Mandarin,

Ft. Myers; Fla., telephone #0X4-1235 was recontacted by
SA GEORGE M. PFFT- HODGES adviged that his wife continues

to be bedrlddea:-but";ﬁéﬁid "be avallable for interview on
7-7-72. |
Information copies furnished to Alexandria and
Miami Divs., due to their investigative interest. \J}

AT FT. MYERS, FlLA,

Will interview HELEN HODGES, 4071 Mandarin re
telephone call placed to her residence on 12-28-71 frowm
Roonm 604, Playboy Plaza Hotel, Miami Beach, Fla., and billed
to E, J. WARREN, !

-../»

AT ORLANDO, FI

N B et e ¥ A vt - &

Will determine subscribers of telephone numbers
305-424-3970 and 305-855-6100 which were called from the
offices of the Committee to Re-elect President NIXON.¥)

AT ST, PETERSBURG, FLA.

Will maintain contact with Mrs. PEARL E. STEWART
ereabouts of her son, JACK STEWART, whose name

- &TasF weattlt L2 2SN IRAY L |__§ S AN

ed in address book of BERNARD L. BARKER. )

hwa
p f
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tor

Copy to:

Report of:
Date:

- Field Office Flla ¥:

Title:

KR

R¥nddEy
Character:

Synoésis:

. . o
L( TED STATES DEPARTMENTY OF LUSTICE
FOOIRAL BURCAY (‘{:"’JES‘:‘iGATiON
NFTIAC

';coN‘rys‘
T

SA ROBERT J. HEIBEL Ofics  TAMPA
July 7, 1972

139-182 © Bureau File & 139-4089
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR.;

L
T A Y

Ll Al

‘BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY

NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, 1
VASHINGTON, D. Cup -
JUNE 17, 1872

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

‘On 7-3-72 3 BAIMAN, ' Wipnter Haven, Fla,
identified photo of : QN LIDDY as
being identical with individual who accompanied

EVERETT _HOWJARD,HUNT during their meetings in

“TRzmi and WashingtdR,~D,C. during September, 1971

Th!: document conlains neither tecommendations nor concluaions of the FBI. N is the property of the FBI and is Joonad ¢
¥Our agency; it and iie contenta are not to be distributed outsids your gasncy.

and January, 1972. Toll calls charged to telephone
of JACK M. BAUMAN during period 11-29-71 - 1-28-72
set forth. Mrs, PEARL E. STEWART, Madeira Beach,

Flna Aderi oad = < s

Fla, advised that individual identifying himself
as BERNIE BARKER had call
N _several i

7\
&

nyv‘qywnAu

o
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TABLE OF CONTENTS

PAGE

INTERVIEWS OF JACK M, BAUMAN - 3
RESULTS OF FBI LABORATORY EXAMINATION
OF DOCUMENTS MADE AVAILABLE BY JACK M.
BAUMAN - 6
TOLL CALLS BILLED TO TELEPHONE OF
JACK M. BAUMAN - 9
REGARDING TELEPHONE NUMBERS LOCATED
IN ADDRESS BOOK OF BERNARD L. BARKER . 17
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DETAILS:

I.

INTERVIEWS OF JACK M. BAUMAR:




FD-302 (Rev, 4-.5%-8" 1

.

F( ERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

CONFIMNTIAL o0 7/3/72

|

JACK l;#%AUHAN, 600 Lake Martha Road, Northeasgst,
Winter Haven, Florida, was displayed photographs of the
ToIlowing 1ndiv1duals:.h)

A. BUTTERFIELD (Taken 1869) -

D. R. YOUNG (Taken 1972) ’

C. ¥, COLSON (Taken 1968)

BERNARD L. BARKER (Taken June 17, 1872)

VIRGILIO GONZALEZ (Taken June 17, 1972)

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CAREAGA (Taken June 17, 1972)

ANGELO FRANK FIORINI (Taken June 17, 1872)

JAMES W, McCORD, JR. (Taken June 17, 1972)

ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, III (Taken unknown date)

With the above photographs, BAUMAN was shown a
telecopie facsimilie of a photograph of GEORGE GORDON LIDDY,
the date of which taken was unkno'nk\b

/// Of this group, BAUNAN advised that he recognized

JAMES WALTER McCORD, JR. and also that he was almoat certaip
that GEORGE GORDONLIDDY is, identical with the individual who
accompanied EVERETT HOWARD JHUNT during their meetings in Miami,
Florida and Washington, D. C. !

' BAUMAN requested that a photograph of LIDDY of
better quality be displayed to him so that he may make a
positive judgment.

)

On __ 6/29/72 « Winter Haven, Plorida = File# . TR _139-182

SA ROBERT J. HEIBEL
by SA JOHN ERVIN WILLIANS {igﬂ/blt

B, 5 R et M- A A MR Sty - S A A B LB A AR e i e el o
i o - af 3 - g ke -;'.- ’ v’:'., L. g b S

-

Date dictated 6/29/72

Tie locumen! contains neither recommendetions Bor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of the FB! and is lcansd to
v/ 1 ugency, it and ita contents are not to be distribited outaide your sgency.

CON#ENTIAL‘
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r( ":RAL BUREAU OF INVERTIGATION -

™ T

Date . 3/3/72

Lo ':'
o

JACK M, BAUMAN, 600 Lake Martha Road
¥:poter Baven, Florida, was displayed photograp

Northeast,
______ o
individuals: \kﬁ

’
hs

BEENARD L. BARKER (Taken June 17, 1972)

VIRGILIO GONZALEZ (Taken June 17, 1972)

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CAREAGA (Taken June 17, 1972)
ANGELO FRANK FIORINI (Taken June 17, 1972)

JAMES W, McCORD, JR., (Taken June 17, 1872)

ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, XII (Taken unknown date)

GEORGE GORDON LI1DDY

He advised that he recognized the photograph of
GEORGE GORDON LIDDY as being identical with the individual
who accoupanied EVERETT HOWARD HUNT during their meetings in
Miami and Washington, D. C.

";

ey

¥

Ll L ke i s ek b i
BT & IS ey e FR T LN Gy et ST

SeHTR

' On __.7/3/12 st ___Winter Haven, Florida File# _ TP 139-1§2

by —_ _SA BOBERT J. HEIBEL/hat Date dictated 1/3/72

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. 1t is the property of tha FBI and is loaned to
your agency: it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.

CONFJRENTIAL
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LI, R};SU%SWOI_‘ FBI LABORATORY EXAMINATION OF DOCUMENTS
MADE_AVATIABLE BY JACR M. BAUMAN:

s "('Jna:
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FEDSRAL r;a.f;;gggwwffmzm'{x:j:-:

+o. SAC, Tampa (139-182)

MR NTATPR PR T

July 2, 1972

Daote:
FBl File Ko 133-LG¢e9
Py oy : A -
Re: JANES WALTLK MO CORD, JR.3 et al. Lol re. D-720703001 IK
BURCLARY DIEMOCRATIC HATIONAL
HEADDUARTERS, WaASHINZTOL, D. C,
JUIE 1 1972

17,
I0C; NIDEt - MIRDP
Spwrimens recelved 7[1!72

QLY Envelco2e postmerkegd "WASHINGTON, D. C. HA DEC 20 1971"
pearing the tyrewritten adaress "Mr, Jack Baumrman

- “”

600 Lakxe Martha Drive, N. L. Winter Haven, Fia. 33880"

Q46 Accompanving tvoewritten note dated 12/20/71 beginnine
"Jack: I'm goinr~ to be dewn in Fla, a few davs after
Xmas..." signed "Howard"

Qu7 Envelope postmarked "Washineton, P. C. DEC 21 1g871"

v e, Lo wkowtevrd LLLTIL ouulled> 0, JECK bBauman

600 Lake Martha [Lrive, N. E. Winter Hlaven, Fiorida, 338g0"

Q48 Accompanying typewritten note dsted 12/21/71 beginnine
"Jack: Wonder if yvou know this fellow..." signed “"Eoward"

n Q49 Typewritten letter on "HOWARD HUNT" letterhead stationerv
“ dated 1/14/77 beginning "Dear Jack: I received your letter
o with far more regret..." signed "Howard"

ALS0O SUBMITTLD: Resume of emplovment qualifications and work
experience of Thomas C. Amato

' Results of the examination:

e

ﬁ It was determined that the typewriting on specimens

i 045 through QuP was prepared on 2 typewriter equipped with

& Royal pica tvoe, the letters of which are spaced 10 to the

?‘f. inch. In addition to Roval typewriters, this style of type

Lo has been used on Singer Professional portable typewriters,

s It was further determined that the tvpewriting on specimens

v Q45 through QU8 was all done on one typewriter. -
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I+ wae determined that the tvpewriting on
speeimen 047 aiso was pre cpared on a typewriter eauipped
with Roval pica tyoe, i letters of which are staced 10

to the inch, The tVﬁENTlLlnP on specin:n 049 was prepared
on a tvpewriter dificrert from that emtloved in the
prepareticn of the typewriting on specinens Q45 through Qu48,

Thne tvreuriting on specimens QS through Q48 wes
not prepavel on the tvoewriter desionated K1 or on the
tvpewriters erploved in the preparation of specimens K7 and
Kg.

-

Althouqh linited writing and the precance of
some variances wculd not permit a defirnite conclusien being
reached, 91arnntnv1”11:5 were noted which indicate that the
signatures "Boward" on specimens 046, C4E, and Q49 may have
been preparcd bv the same incdividual.

The writings on especimens Q4€. DLHE. and OLS Aare
not suirlcaen+]v cormzarable with the writings on specimens
Q1 throursh 244 or with the aveilable known writings of

cal f

cucnente 1:0 C]_"‘}' wam 1'](_ I.LOJ-.

r:«;.
u
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111, TOLL CALLS BILLED TO TELEPHONE OF JACK M, BAUMAN:

~ ﬁ Ny ;r.,.j
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FE'( AL BUREAL Of INVESTIGATICON (\}

A\ CONFHfl NTIAT
Date ____ 7_7_72

On Jum~ 29, 1972, a subpoena duces tecum was
cerved on Mr. JAMES C, MC MAHON, Director of Security,

G:o.val Telephone Company (GTC), Tampa, Florida by
Special Agent DENNIS R, RONCACE, who on July 3, 1972,
furnished the following toll records for JACK M. BAUMAN,

‘%Q A720 Vake Martha Drive, Northeast, Winter Haven, Florida to
. Special Agent ROBERT J. HEIBEL:
= N A
- ¢
E :
4
? -10-
P
; Do 7-_3:'72 at Ta.mpa, _FlOI'id& File # Tampa 139"18_2 7
" SAs DENNIS R. RONCACE and
h, . ROBERT J, HEIBEL/ RJH:mab Date dictated — =772

Y % document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
yor T Aagency, it and its contents are not to be distribited outside your agency.
CONFID AT

S TEE TR e



XXKXXX
KXNXXX
XXNXXX
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
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ﬂ_ Paget:) withheld entirely at this location in the file, One or more of the following statements, where

Aol
mdicate u, & .\|n-u|| thix acletion.

Deleted under exenptionts) . 83' IR e S ~ with no scgregable

material avatlable for release to you.

[

Ll Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to vou or the subject of vour request.
l[_“‘-‘ | . . - ’ . . . .

L1 Information pertained onlv to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only,
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IV. REGARDING TELEPHONE NUMBERS LOCATED IN ADDRESS BOOK
OF BERNARD L, BARRER:

MY . H

-17-
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. _ ‘ : At .
1T 139-182 .CO“F‘*'T‘

The following investigation was conducted at
St. Petersburg, Florida, by SA LARRY L, HOFMEISTER on

Jine 29, 1972: \q»\

A review of the current Hill-Donne11¥ Criss-
Cross Reference Directory for St., Petersburg, Florida,
1eflects that telephone number 392-4190 is subscribed to by
the Sunny Shores Apartments, 14450 Gulf Boulevard, Madeira
Beach, Florida, but billed to PEARL E, STEWART. This
directory further indicated that telephone number 544-5931
is subscribed to by JACK STEWART, 8075 - 48th Avenue North,
St. Petersburg, Florida. '

Mr. FRANK MOSS, Records and Identification Division,
St. Petersburg, Florida Police Department, advised that his
records reflect no intormation identifiable with JACK STEWART
at the above address. He indicated, however, that his records
did reflect an application for a liquor license made by
PEARL (TOLE) STEWART in 1954. PEARL STEWART was identified as
a white female, born September 8, 1898, and at that time resided
at 5437 Delette Avenue South, Gulfport, Florida.

3y

o

-18-
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T ' ( SR o . o e
3l “FO302 REV. }1-27.70) Q L : O
RS : ' ' —CP‘FENTIATJ
: | | FEDERAL BUREAU OF Nvesnomo}; _
: ’ . . ’ - : L 4 -
- %L: Lk > A . o P i“f 4
- R R ".q.‘i K ' Date of 1oascription ‘ y ‘J
S o6 /20
a ) wfé«? »:’ﬁ . ? ¥ ,,‘ﬁ "
. i 2 43’4‘ .‘f"‘_ - ".’_?:."' "‘a £ .
'fc-il‘i:’ '::“ o | PEARL ‘y;ﬂiﬂ -ﬂ(ﬁ\‘ 14880 1;. e EF ?s;; o
L OE by EAATER ZAELE » v'—" L AEAENY R A Yooy 20
- w"""“fi,"x‘mlew;«l Ia&' J ori \itc female, date — " iwlii~

“$T birth na‘rtemh\er $, 1898, a viud that she does ot

know an Individual using The name BERNARD mmn. e

advised, however, that her som, JA ART, .bas oo g _ (Y /y»_
. Teceived telephone e¢alls on several Prior.cgoagions

from an individual using the mame BERNIE BARKER, ho”‘m;/‘ﬁ”/

left a telephone Bumber of S05-443-1495. MNrm, BTEWART P

stated that she does not know this f{ndividual and does “"';/

Bot knov where the calls origimated. She did state, _T//

however, that ber son :p{a:chhtxy knevw axu:: BARKER and -1-7/

that she did give the telephons number to her son.

N 07?7"7)7’7/7

Nrs, STEVART stated that hr son graduated "

from Purdus University with & degree in electronis Ja
engineering and that he also received a Naster's De m e
from the University of chicago, Uhieago, Illinois, 7’0"“3
international relations. + STEWART further udviud e —

thit her son served in the Arw Alr Qorps during World
War II and was assigned to a radar t with the li m.l
Gorp-. lubsoqmnt to nilltsry servie

. th Ia '

F Nrs, FURVART €oRtIBuCA “I!u —
' At her mon 1s 80 years of age and gurrently resides at

8075 ~ 48th Avenue North, Bt. Petershurg, Florida. ¥Nrs,
STEVART advined ho'ovor,‘t!nt JACK lott tho 8t, Peteraburg

sune 1%, 1972, and is eurrenily staying with Br, .
3 nn, telephone number . .

*

PRV ADT -ﬂ-l-;‘ that aha

h. i Ly L - 73 AW YIAWS 'l-

‘_ tith m eof the !olloﬂng 1ndivldua.

I?
8

g T_""'",’ mm - Hadelira Beach, Jlorida Ffi ’M—ias-gl et
- P w‘ et ’
48 : "J0HN ¥, D NEALX, .

*H‘;i t’* MR-E!—L- -HOFNEISTER; —u‘:ﬁ - Date dictated . mgm —_—

-

™hiv dorument coatcing naither recommendations nor conclusians of the FBL. N isfilhe proparty of the F8! ond is looned 1o your 5g-n:y,

o ¥ und #5 contents gre not to be distribulad outside your agency. .
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JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR., also known as

NARTIN,

FRANK QARTER.

VIRGIRLO R. GONZALEZ, also known as RAUL GODOY,

EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y CREAGA, also knowm
as GENE VALDEZ.

FRANK ANTHONY FIORIKI, also known as A, BTURGIS

EVERETT HOWARD HUNT, also known as HOWARD HUNT.

GEORGE GORDON LIDDY,
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'CON%NT:AL‘

O

On July 6, 1972, Mrs., PEARL STEWART was recontacted
by SA LARRY L. HOFMEISTER and advised that she had received
no additional information as to the current location of her
son, JACK, She also stated that he is a very close friend
of FARL WILLIAMSON and may have accompanied WILLIAMSON to
Pucrto Rico where WILLIAMSON intends to reside. \’\

-2]1%-
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~ FBI |
" {
~ Date: 7/1/72 :
: . PLAINTEXT i
Transmit the following in {"Typc in plaintext or code) jl
AIRTEL | AIR MAIL !
Vig - o T (Priority) 7 i
S T e e e el ______ . _____*_ | —
~ TO : ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089) [

FROM : SAC, SPRINGFIELD (139-66) ‘ O
2) .

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,; .
~ ET AL; ' ]
Burglary of Democratic '

National Headquarters,
Washington, D. C. :
6/17/72

I0C

00: VWFO

Re Springfield report and airtel to Bureau dated
6/27/72 and WFO airtel to Acting Director dated 6/30/72\),\ |

Enclosed herewith are four coples of a report '
entitled as above, of SA DANNY N, DOWNUM, dated 7/7/72 at
Springfield, Illinois. Four copies of same report being

furnished WFO, \’\

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED

HEREIN ISUNCLASSIFIED  ,  ST10
Y

(537 vt 02
70

@- Bureau (139-4089) (Encl. 4) le) REG‘?’Z - gx JUL 12'197!“

P sbb haiad

¥FO (139-166) (Encl. 4) (RM).
1 - Springfield (139-66) - .- e
DND/mk1 | SR
(4) v s

MCiGl Age ot in Churqe . . U. 6. GOVERKMENT PRINTING OFFICK: 1971 = 413-139 .
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVES IGATION

-

REPORTING OFF!C:

SPRINGFIELD
TITLE OF CASE O
JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;
ET AL;
Burglary of Democratic
National Headquarters

¥Washington, D. C.
6/17/72

TOFFlﬁE OF ORIGIN

L‘rFo

(CHARACTER OF CASE

INVYESTIGATIVE PERIOD

’ 7/5 - 6/72

DATE

7/7/72

ﬁEPORY MADE BY

SA DANNY N. DOWNUM

" Jrvrep By
mkl

I0C

REFERENCES

Springfield report and airtel to Bureau dated 6/27/72.

WFO airtel to Acting Director dated 6/30/72. Tﬁ ,‘f
—RUC— ALL INFORMA ON CONTAINED
o HEREIN IS U..',CLAosIHED 7 1
ADMINISTRATIVE DATA DATE3/3/ ' BYS/2 A/;
Referenced WFO airtel dated 6/30/72 set forth ;J

list of telephone numbers with leads to identify and inter- 4

view subscribers, \ }

One telephone number,
through public sources to be subscribed to by the Illinois
Republican State Central Committee, 200 South 2nd Street,
In view of the identity of
subscriber and the logical association with the Committee

Springfield, Illinois.

217-525~0011, was determined

this TN

ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED

coNvIC Tal To.
i

FINES

lAVINGS

i

APPROVED
. fa

/ Z, ’

COPIES M?ﬁo—
TN

v
(:ﬂjpi Bureau (139-4089) (RM)

4 - WFO (2 - 138-166) (RN)
(2 - UsA, WFO)
1 - Springfield (139-66)

FN % ) UL

4
C NONE ACQUIT-1 case was pEEN: o
RECOVERIES TALS i
- PENDING OVER ONE YEAR vEs [Jno -
PENDING PROSE CUTION ’
OVER 31X MON THS Es [ no
SPECIAL AGENT .
In EHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW
A . ¢ o / ;",ﬁ Ars ra
(o7 ¢/~ D ] (RECR

s s =T
ox JUL 32 1972 %

Dluammuhon Record of Attoched Report

Notations

Agency

Ie_.L. AW G [Q—&M,/u.d (EPM&

Requcst Recd.

Date Fwd.

j-}q -1

How Fyd. | 2

A=

(ll‘ﬂ[lY PRINTING OFFICE . (D70 0 —378-13%

COVER PAGE
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- ? UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
% FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
ﬁﬁ
%%
= Copy to 2 - USA, VWashimgton, D. C. (Registered Mail)
Report of SA DANNY N. DOWNUM Offics. Springf ield
Dote; July 7, 1972
Field Ollice File #; S1 139-66 Bureau File #: 139-4089
Tithe: JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR,;
ET AL
Burglary of Democratic National Headquarters,
wWashington, D. C.
June 17, 1972
Character. INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS
Synopsis:

Springfield, Illinois telephone area code 217, #522-9252,

subscribed to by TED A, GANCZAK, computer programmer,

Illinois State Department of Public Health. GANCZAK advised
that GLENN SEDAM, an attorney for the Committee to Re-elect
the President, Washington, D. C., and GANCZAK'sS brother-in-
law called on 5/8/72 and urged GANCZAK and his wife to watch
the President's address on television. \ A

VA

=RUC-

DETAILS:

Public sources show thattelephone number, area
code 217-522-9252 is subscribed to by TED A, GANCZAK, 2507

Arrowhead, Springfield, Illinois.

ALL |NFORMAT|0N CONTAINED

HEREINI&U'&ULASSAED o
DATE3

——117Lv¢g\wﬂwf:§ﬂﬂﬁffmw@3 e bin i kot g Ll g PRIRE TR gt Ot _‘
. - O = . ik e e e o poden il b -5 TN - ched e

N o el 59 4 T y 2P LI STPALEIRIEAL JIAE TAyits Serslr i Lo 5y e e S :
E ; \ e v+ Lt Rl i : e rgrelt KN N e TR 0

TR

This decument containe neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the PRI and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents
are pot t¢ be distributed outside your agency.
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B, . A
sl

-DQN of transcriplion 7/7/'”

e TED ALEXANDER GANCZAK, 2507 Arrowhead, Springfield,

 ¥1linoin, telephone number 522-.9252, furnished the following
. 4nformation to Special Agents of the Federal Bureau of :
Investigation: \)\

GANCZAK was mdvised as to the pature of the investi-
gation and he indicated that the only contact he had had
with the Committee to Re—elect the President, Washington,
P. C. (WDC) was through his brother-in-law, GLENN SEDAM, U

GANCZAK stated BEDAK has been previously associated
with a law fira in the WDC area and since the Committee to
Re-elect the President wis formed, has been the Committee's
legal advisor \\_

GANCZAK advised he and his wife, CINDY LOUISE,
nee SEDAM, maintain close and frequent contact with SKDAM.
GANCZAK wags unable to recall the last time he had talked
with SEDAM and added he has mever been in the WDC area.

GANCZAK stated his wife, CINDY, may recall the
last time she talked with SEDAM and srequested to telephoni-
cally contact his wife. 1\ )

CINDY LOUISE GANCZAK, nee SEDAM, advised that GLENN
SEDAN last called on May 23, 1972, to announce the birth of
their child, .
LA

CINDY LOUISE GANCZAK added that prior to that,
fiEDAM had called on Nay 8, 1972, and urged the (‘iiiiCi‘.ji'l
to watch President NIXOKR's address to the Rtion on television.
SEDAM asked that if they (GANCZAK's) supported the President's

position, that they so advised the President. \_)

GANCZAK advised he does mot know any other individuals
associated with the Committee to Re-elect the president or
anyone associated with the Republican National Committee
Headquarters, Washington, P. C. \ N

GANCZAX was junable to furnish any information
concerning the burglary of the Democratic National Ccmlituo

__ 2 )Jpeadquarters, WDC, on June 17, 1872. In addition, GANCZAI

oY o - WFO 139-166
- 3.. 1/6/72 _o_S8pringfisld, Xllinois _cws_SI 139-66
A

"\ KARL C. BCHARYER
A W\Aurarey w T ey el Arrs Semle ¥ LWL NL D)

by . Q8 LANSKI R, JAANUE DNLD/RKX __ Date dictated If 47 £

kS
¥

This docurment contoins naeither recommaendalions nor conclesions of the FBL It is the property of the FEl and is looned o your agency;
# ond Hs contenls are no! to be distributed outkiide your agency.

g -



81 138-86
WFO 139-166 -

2
advised that the following pasoms RAre uni:novn to him: U\

JANES WALTER MC CORD, JR,,
Also known as Edward Bartias

BERNARD L, BARKER ,
also known &s Frank Carter

VIRGILIO R, GONEALES,
also known as Raoul Godoy

* RUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ Y, GREAGA , - R
4lso known &s Gene VYaldes T L

FRANK ANTHONY STURGIS, S
4150 known as Frank Anthony Fiorini

“ ) or ) . - »' -
l " KVERETTE HOWARD ERT <
ALFRED CARLETON BALDWIN, XII
GEORGE GORDOR LIDRY -
. GANCZAK advised be is presently eaployed as a | .
computer programmer for the Illinois State Department of -
~ Public Realth and has been so employed since February,

1971, GANCZAK was born December 7, 1946 and his wife ;
_ was born August 28, 1848, . o , '
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FBI
Transmit the following in S
’ (Type in plaintext or code)
via _\ UATRTEL .

i
|
|
|
|
|
|
|
Date: T7/7/72 !
|
|
|
|
|
]

Y uro: ACTING DIRECTOR, FBI (139-4089)
FROM: SAC, NEW YORK (139-301)

SUBJECT: JAMES WALTEAC;C CORD.EB;j
ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS

6/17/72 ALL INFORMATI
DATE3/3
Re NY report of SA VINCENT A,
at NY,NY. !

Enclosed for the Bureau are four copies of NY
report of SA VINCENT A, ALVINO, dated 7/7/72 captioned as
above; enclcesed for WFO are four copies of same report, two
of which are for dissemination USA, WDC. \¥)\

TA_ Ap% Qq,ﬁ. .

» -
@Bureau (Enclfs. 4§'£RM) 6 ST 103 . -
i:ﬁ:ﬁh#ggﬁon Field (139-1 )(Emc];ﬁ,i&gm)/ j-& i{f/ 7 éa
\(T%I)l:ems .“:4 W10 g :
PN
Ap&&-ﬂ 7 d Sent M  Per

Spegidi Agent ¥ Charge U. 5. GOVERNMENT PRINTING OFFICE: 1971 —413 =135

.



rD- 263 (Rev. 12 19-67)-

" EDERA!- - *OREAU OF INVETIGATION

i mironmcorrmes | Tesriceoromen T Joare WvErTeaTive reme T T
{ .
o NEW YORK  |WASHINGTON FIELD /1/72 6/27/72 - 7/5/72
7. TITLE QF CASE - T AERGAT MADE BY T B . TYRED BY
i - C .
(( JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR.; cuShymicen A, anvino  Jene
BURGLARY OF DENECRATIC PARTY ‘
BATIORAL HEADQUARTERS
17/72 e Ny
LT INFORMATION CONY AINED ;R
15 UstASSIFIED . 11
-

RS e
REFERENCE: %ATEB 3/ /90 BY

\ NY report of SA VINCENT A, ALVINO dated 6/28/72.

-

PRO

- P -
/{ ADMINISTRATIVE: T
\ Concerning the telephone call of MC CORD to D " O
ALFRED MILLER, 425 East 79th St., NYC, telephone number
734-5060, on 12/23/71, it is noted that a strong probabilify >K:
exists that MILLER's telephone number was misdizaled in the
attempt to contact Bucky X-Ray International, 212-734-5050 on LLJ

that date., Bucky X-=Ray International was also telephoned on
12/23/71, and the telephone numbers of MILLER and Bucky differ
by one digit.

\ S
— . __ACCOMPLISHMENTS CLAIMED CONONE  MacquUIT-| case was meew
CON \qu Auvq FuG. ] FINES saviNGS RECOVERIES TALS
- o - I ) — PENDING OVER ONE YEAR [JveEs [T]ne
I | PENDING PROSECU TION
J J- J OVER 51X MONTHS [Ores (o
N /4 SPECIAL AGENT
APE RO VED 01’ \ o enanee DO NOT WRITE IN SPACES BELOW

COPIES MADE: L o - -
/ 1290 ;070 (/(ﬂEEC-Z

%Bureau (139-4089) fRM) 66) ".;_ "_)— s-mu:
-Washington Field (139-1 P J S
(2-USA, WDC) UL 1972 | EX 1o
1-New York {139-301) .
- O (s PORUS GRS &1 [d
. gigsﬁ._r.n‘ir:atiqn_m Iifcord ::fAfvi_t:ched Re ort . Notations

;\E.t'n(\-' - A o ] B r—‘i -‘rr-ﬁ-"'_——

e . Ut AAG Hawmad & Tellieea
chucist Recd. ‘ ~ _

o PDaeFwd INod-3 ]
Hox Fwd pb acs (T

o datblenie

P

L AR YL + 1Y

COVER PAGE
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AT NEW YORK, NEW YORK, Will continue to conduct
logical investigation in captioned matter.
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Field Office File #:

Title:

Character:

Synopsis:

e ean - T s’ = r . ! e e 5 " A
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DETAILS:

HIENER, 3?25 Ocean Drive,

{
UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE
FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

2-USA, WDC

VINCENT A, ALVINQO Office:. New York, New York
7/7/72
135-301 Bureavu File #; 139"‘”—089

JAMES WALTER MC CORD JR,; ET AL
BURGLARY OF DEMOCRATIC PARTY
NATIONAL HEADQUARTERS, JUNE 17, 1972

INTERCEPTION OF COMMUNICATIONS

In April, 1972 JAMES WALTER MC CORD, JR. of the
Committee to Re-Elect President RICHARD NIXON, chose

names of 11 former FBI Special Agents from records of Society
of Former Special Agents of FBI, NY,NY, for purpose of possible
employment in capacity of bodyguards for government officials
and for other security-type positions.
telephone toll charges of subscribers and suspects set forth.
No record of account in name of MANUEL OGARRIO located at
First National City Bank and Chase Manhattan Bank, NYC, »

Investigation based on
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I. INVESTIGATION PRIMARILY CONCERNING
EUGENIO ROLANDO MARTINEZ

By communication dated June 26, 1972 the Miami Division

of the Federal Bureau of Investigation (FBI) advised that a
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toll charge was made against the telephone of E. ROLANTO
MARTINEZ for a call to telephone number 920-3811 on March 31, 1972.

/%Egii—?elephone number was determined to be subscribed to SAMUEL

Hollywood, Florida. i}\

The following investigation was conducted in an effort

to locate and interview SCHIENER at Harrison, New York:
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